
CITY OF SELMA
WORKSHOP / PRE-C OI.JNCIL MEETING

December lr2014

The Workshop/pre-Council meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 5:30 p.D.,
in the Council chambers. Council members answering roll call were: Avalos, Derr, Robertson,
and Mayor Pro Tem Rodriguez.

Also present were City Manager Grey, City Attomey Costanzo, Financial Consultant Yribarren,
Fire Chief Kain, and interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general public
seventy-two hours prior to this meeting.

ORAL COMMLJMCATIONS: Mr. Michael Angelou stepped forward to announce that his son
was recently chosen for the 8s Grade Football University, and asked for support from Council
and the general public on this gleat endeavor.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: Mr. Richard Dye, PG& E Representative stepped forward and
presented a donation for the Selma Arts Program.

EXECUTWE SESSION: Mayor Pro Tem Rodriguez motioned, and Council member Robertson
seconded to table the executive session to occur during the regular Council meeting. It was the
consensus of Council to hold the Executive Session during the Regular meeting.

At this point in the meeting, City Manager Grey discussed the recent article in the paper
regardrng changes that a nearby city made to their impact fees, and what changes Selma is doing
to encourage growth.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting adjoumed at 5:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

Scott Robertson
Mayor of the City of Selma

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 1

CITY OF SELMA 
WORKSHOP /PRE-COUNCn.. MEETING 

December 1, 2014 

The Workshop/pre-Council meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 5:30 p.m., 
in the Council chambers. Council members answering roll call were: Avalos, Derr, Robertson, 
and Mayor Pro Tern Rodriguez. 

Also present were City Manager Grey, City Attorney Costanzo, Financial Consultant Yribarren, 
Fire ChiefKain, and interested citizens. 

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general public 
seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Mr. Michael Angelou stepped forward to announce that his son 
was recently chosen for the 8th Grade Football University, and asked for support from Council 
and the general public on this great endeavor. 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: Mr. Richard Dye, PG& E Representative stepped forward and 
presented a donation for the Selma Arts Program. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Mayor Pro Tern Rodriguez motioned, and Council member Robertson 
seconded to table the executive session to occur during the regular Council meeting. It was the 
consensus of Council to hold the Executive Session during the Regular meeting. 

At this point in the meeting, City Manager Grey discussed the recent article in the paper 
regarding changes that a nearby city made to their impact fees, and what changes Selma is doing 
to encourage growth. 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:43 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 



CITY OF SELMA
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

December l,2014

The regular rnectlng ofthe Sellna City Council was caned to Order at 6:00p.rn. Council

members answering ron ca■ were: Avalos,]Derr,Robertson,and Mayor Pro Tem

Rodrigucz.

Also present were City Manager Grey,City Attomey Costanzo,Community Services

Director Kirchner,Financial Consultant Yribarren,F士 e ChiefKain,Police ChiefGamer,

the press and interested citizens.

The agenda forthis meeting was duly posted in a locadon宙 sible at au times by the general

public seventy‐ two hours prior to this lncetlng.

INVOCATION:Pastor Marサ Lynch led the lnvocation。

ORAL COM鵬晨ЛⅧCATIONS:Mso Genesis Rodrigucz,380901市 e Strect,stepped

forward and requcsted Counci to consider Mayor Pro Tem Rodriguez for Mayor.

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON RESOLUTION DECLARING
RESULTS OF MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 4.20148 MOdOn to
approve RESOLUTION NO.2014‐ 58R,A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CI]nr oF SELMA DECLARING RESULTS OF Mlげ NICIPAL ELECTION

HELD ON NOVEMBER4,2014 was made by Councillnember Avalos and seconded by

Councilinember Robertson. Motion carried with the fo■ owing vote:

AYES:    Avalos,Robertson,Derr,Rodrigucz

NOES:   None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  None

PRESENTATION OF OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED COUNCIL
MEMBERS AND PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION:City Clerk
Rivera administered the(Dath ofOfHce to incumbent Michael Derr and to newly elected

Councillnember Yvette MontlJo.Councilinember MontJo then took her seat atthe dais.

City Clerk Rivera also presented both Councilinembers with an omcial certiflcate of

Election and congratulated Michael Derr and Yvette Montiio on the缶 election.

Councu member Montlo thanked her fe■ ow Councl members and the citizens who

supported her.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 2

CITY OF SELMA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

December 1, 2014 

The regular meeting of the Selma City Council was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Council 
members answering roll call were: Avalos, Derr, Robertson, and Mayor Pro Tern 
Rodriguez. 

Also present were City Manager Grey, City Attorney Costanzo, Community Services 
Director Kirchner, Financial Consultant Yribarren, Fire ChiefKain, Police Chief Garner, 
the press and interested citizens. 

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general 
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

INVOCATION: Pastor Marty Lynch led the Invocation. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Ms. Genesis Rodriguez, 3809 Olive Street, stepped 
forward and requested Council to consider Mayor Pro Tern Rodriguez for Mayor. 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON RESOLUTION DECLARING 
RESULTS OF MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014: Motion to 
approve RESOLUTION NO. 2014- 58R, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SELMA DECLARING RESULTS OF MUNICIPAL ELECTION 
HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014 was made by Council member Avalos and seconded by 
Council member Robertson. Motion carried with the following vote: 

AYES: Avalos, Robertson, Derr, Rodriguez 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

PRESENTATION OF OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED COUNCIL 
MEMBERS AND PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION: City Clerk 
Rivera administered the Oath of Office to incumbent Michael Derr and to newly elected 
Council member Yvette Montijo. Council member Montijo then took her seat at the dais . 

City Clerk Rivera also presented both Council members with an official Certificate of 
Election and congratulated Michael Derr and Yvette Montijo on their election. 

Council member Montijo thanked her fellow Council members and the citizens who 
supported her. 



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meeting
December 1, 2014
Page 2

Council member Derr also thanked Council and the citizens who supported him and re-
elected him to office.

SELECTION OF MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEM: City Clerk Rivera then took the
Mayor's seat and opened nominations for Mayor. Council member Avalos moved to
appoint Council member Robertson to the office of Mayor. Council member Montijo
seconded the motion. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Avalos, Montijo, Robertson

NOES: Derr, Rodriguez

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

Mayor Robertson then took his seat and opened nominations for the office of Mayor Pro

Tem. Council member Rodriguez moved to appoint Council member Derr, but the motion
died for lack of a second.

Council member Derr moved to appoint Council member Rodriguez, but the motion died
for lack of a second.

Council member Montijo motioned to appoint Council member Avalos. Mayor Robertson

seconded the motion. Motion then carried with the following vote:

AYES: Montijo, Robertson, Avalos, Derr, Rodriguez

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

Mayor Robertson asked for comments from the Council. Council member Avalos thanked
Council on his appointment as Mayor Pro Tem.

Mayor Robertson thanked Council on his appointment, and Council member Rodriguez for
his service as Mayor Pro Tem. He then spoke about the future for the Citizens of Selma.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Council member Derr requested that agerrda item 2.d. be
pulled for separate consideration. Motion to approve the remainder of the Consent
Calendar was made by Council member Derr and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Avalos.
Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Derr, Avalos, Montijo, Rodriguez, Robertson

NOES: None

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 3

City of Selma 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 1, 2014 
Page 2 

Council member Derr also thanked Council and the citizens who supported him and re
elected him to office. 

SELECTION OF MAYOR AND MAYOR PRO TEM: City Clerk Rivera then took the 
Mayor's seat and opened nominations for Mayor. Council member Avalos moved to 
appoint Council member Robertson to the office of Mayor. Council member Montijo 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with the following vote: 

AYES: Avalos, Montijo, Robertson 

NOES: Derr, Rodriguez 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

Mayor Robertson then took his seat and opened nominations for the office of Mayor Pro 
Tern. Council member Rodriguez moved to appoint Council member Derr, but the motion 
died for lack of a second. 

Council member Derr moved to appoint Council member Rodriguez, but the motion died 
for lack of a second. 

Council member Montijo motioned to appoint Council member Avalos. Mayor Robertson 
seconded the motion. Motion then carried with the following vote: 

AYES: Montijo, Robertson, Avalos, Derr, Rodriguez 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN : None 

ABSENT: None 

Mayor Robertson asked for comments from the Council. Council member Avalos thanked 
Council on his appointment as Mayor Pro Tern. 

Mayor Robertson thanked Council on his appointment, and Council member Rodriguez for 
his service as Mayor Pro Tern. He then spoke about the future for the Citizens of Selma. 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Council member Derr requested that agenda item 2.d. be 
pulled for separate consideration. Motion to approve the remainder of the Consent 
Calendar was made by Council member Derr and seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Avalos. 
Motion carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

Derr, Avalos, Montijo, Rodriguez, Robertson 

None 



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meeting
December l, 2014
Page 3

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

a. Minutes of the November 17,2014 workshop/pre-Council meeting approved by
standard motion.

b. Minutes of the November 17,2014 regular meeting approved by standard motion.

C. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-59R, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF SELMA APPROVING CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROJECTS FOR THREE CONSECUTTVE FISCAL
YEARS 2014-15 , 2015 / 16, AND 2016 / 17 . Resolution approved by standard
motion.

d. Pulled for separate discussion.

AGENDA ITEM 2.d. CONSIDERATION AIYD NECESSARY ACTION ON CHECK
REGISTER DATED NOVEMBER 25, 2014: After discussion, motion to approve
CHECK REGISTER DATED NOVEMBER 25, 2014was made by Council member Derr
and seconded by Council member Montijo. Motion then carried with the following vote:

AYES: Derr, Montijo, Avalos, Rodriguez, Robertson

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

EXECUTIVE SESSION: During the Workshop/ Pre-Council meeting, it was the direction
of Council to move the posted executive session item to the regular session meeting, in order
for the fulI Council to participate.

At6:'32 p.ffi., Mayor Robertson recessed the meeting into Executive Session to discuss one
case of potential litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9.

Mayor Robertson reconvened the meeting at 6:56 p.h., with no reportable action from
Execution Session.

ORAL COMMUMCATIONS: Selma Chamber of Commerce, Executive Director
Robert Allen stepped forward to remind Council about the Santa Arrival and Craft Faire
festivities.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS: City Manager Grey reminded everyone on the upcoming
concert at the Arts Center.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 4

City of Selma 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 1,2014 
Page 3 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

a. Minutes of the November 17, 2014 workshop/pre-Council meeting approved by 
standard motion. 

b. Minutes ofthe November 17, 2014 regular meeting approved by standard motion. 

c. RESOLUTION NO. 2014-59R, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SELMA APPROVING CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROJECTS FOR THREE CONSECUTIVE FISCAL 
YEARS 2014-15, 2015116, AND 2016117. Resolution approved by standard 
motion. 

d. Pulled for separate discussion. 

AGENDA ITEM 2.d. CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON CHECK 
REGISTER DATED NOVEMBER 25, 2014: After discussion, motion to approve 
CHECK REGISTER DATED NOVEMBER 25,2014 was made by Council member Derr 
and seconded by Council member Montijo. Motion then carried with the following vote: 

AYES: Derr, Montijo, Avalos, Rodriguez, Robertson 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: During the Workshop/ Pre-Council meeting, it was the direction 
of Council to move the posted executive session item to the regular session meeting, in order 
for the full Council to participate. 

At 6:32 p.m., Mayor Robertson recessed the meeting into Executive Session to discuss one 
case of potential litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9. 

Mayor Robertson reconvened the meeting at 6:56 p.m., with no reportable action from 
Execution Session. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Selma Chamber of Commerce, Executive Director 
Robert Allen stepped forward to remind Council about the Santa Arrival and Craft Faire 
festivities . 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS: City Manager Grey reminded everyone on the upcoming 
concert at the Arts Center. 



City of Selma
Regular City Council Meeting
Decetnber 1,2014
Page 4

COUNCIL REPORTS: Mayor Robertson encouraged everyone to attend the upcoming
'Santa Pictures with Pets'with proceeds going to the Second Chance Animal Shelter.

Council member Rodriguez thanked everyone and assured that he would continue to
provide excellent service to the City.

ADJOLTRNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at7:00
p.m.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk Scott Robertson

Mayor of the City of Selma

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 5

City of Selma 
Regular City Council Meeting 
December 1, 2014 
Page 4 

COUNCIL REPORTS: Mayor Robertson encouraged everyone to attend the upcoming 
'Santa Pictures with Pets' with proceeds going to the Second Chance Animal Shelter. 

Council member Rodriguez thanked everyone and assured that he would continue to 
provide excellent service to the City. 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:00 
p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk Scott Robertson 

Mayor of the City of Selma 



CITY LIIANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL LIEETING: Iawtary 20,2015

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT:

/,u.
Notice of Completion for Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Project No. 13651, Various Sueet & Alley Improvement
Project.

DISCUSS10N: The Public Works Engineering Department is requesting that the
Council approve the Notice of completion for the above referenced
project. A1l work has been completed, has met all design standards,
and has been approved by the City Engineer.

It is hereby requested that the Notice of Completion be executed
and the final payment, plus retention on this project be released to
the contractor.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 6

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: January 20, 2015 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

j,O , 

Notice of Completion for Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Project No. 13651 , Various Street & Alley Improvement 
Project. 

The Public Works Engineering Department is requesting that the 
Council approve the Notice of completion for the above referenced 
project. All work has been completed, has met all design standards, 
and has been approved by the City Engineer. 

It is hereby requested that the Notice of Completion be executed 
and the final payment, plus retention on this project be released to 
the contractor. 

1 



COST: (Enter cost of item to be pwchosed) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter omountthis
non-badgeted item will impoct this yearc' budget -
if badgeted, enter NONE).

None None

FIJI\DING: (Enter thefunding sowcefor this
item - iffund etists, mter the balance in the fund).

ON-GOING COST: @nter the amount
that will need to be budgeted each year - if orc-
time cos, nter NONE),

Funding Source: CDBG

Fund Balance:

None

RECOMMENDATION8 Approve Notice of Completion for CDBG Project No.
13651, Various Street & Alley Improvement Project, and
release final payment plus retention to contractor.

/*D,- , f, yf.-, r
Date

ｌ

′

′

'rtfuts

Kenneth Grey, City Manager S toe Yibarren, Financial Consubant

do hereby agree that thefundinsfor the above is correct and that enoughfunds exist to cover the

expenditure.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 7

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMP ACT: (Enter amount this 
non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget -
ifbudgeted, enter NONE). 

None None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Entertheamount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: CDBG None 

Fund Balance: 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Notice of Completion for CDBG Project No. 
13651, Various Street & Alley Improvement Project, and 
release final payment plus retention to contractor. 

Jo~eph Daggett, City Engineer Date 

Kei~:r 
Hle _______________________________ and ________________________________ ___ 

Kenneth Grey, City Manager Steve Yribarren, Financial Consultant 

do hereby agree that the fimdingfor the above is correct and that enough fonds exist to cover the 

expenditure. 

2 



Recording Requested By
City of Selma

When Recorded Retum To:
City of Selma - City Clerk
1710 Tucker Street
Selma, CA 93662

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
accuracy, or validity of that document."

THIS SPACE IS FOR RECORDING INFORMAT10N ONLY

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
(UNDER SECTION 1187 C.C.P.)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned, City of Selma, a Municipal Corporation, is the owner

of the real estate situated in the City of Selma, County of Fresno, State of California, and described as

follows, to-wit:

Various Street and Alley Improvernent Project, CDBG Project No. 13651;

That the address of said owner is City Hall, 1710 Tucker Street, Selma, California;

That the nature of the title of the owner to said real estate is that of fee simple and/or easement;

That the name of the Contractor is R.J. Berry Jr., Inc., PO Box 468, Selma, CA92662;

That on the l2th day of Decernber, z}I4,the Contract for the work on the above-described property

was actually completed.

By:
Kenneth Grey, City Manager

Owner
I, Kenneth Grey, being duly swom says:

That I am the agent of the Owner of the property described in the foregoing Notice; that I have read the

foregoing Notice and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true of my own knowledge.

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
accuracy, or validity of that document."

CITY OF SELMA, a Municipal Corporation

By:
Kenneth Grey, City Manager

State of California Owner
County of Fresno

On January '-,2Ol5,before me, Reyna Rivera, City Clerk, personally appeared Kenneth Grey, City
Manager, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized

capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the
person acted, executed the instrument. I certiff under PENALTY OF PERJURY under laws of the State of
California the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.
WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Reyna Rivera, Selma City Clerk

(Achtowledgnent taken by City Clerk pursuant to Califtrnia Civil Code Section l18l)
January 20, 2015 Council Packet 8

Recording Requested By 
City of Selma 

When Recorded Return To: 
City of Selma - City Clerk 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 

A notary public or other officer completing this 
certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy, or validity of that document." 

THIS SPACE IS FOR RECORDING INFORMATION ONLY 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
(UNDER SECTION 1187 C.C.P.) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned, City of Selma, a Municipal Corporation, is the owner 
of the real estate situated in the City of Selma, County of Fresno, State of California, and described as 
follows, to-wit: 

Various Street and Alley Improvement Project, CDBG Project No. 13651; 

That the address of said owner is City Hall, 1710 Tucker Street, Selma, California; 

That the nature of the title ofthe owner to said real estate is that of fee simple and/or easement; 

That the name of the Contractor is RJ. Berry Jr., Inc. , PO Box 468, Selma, CA 92662; 

That on the lih day of December, 2014, the Contract for the work on the above-described property 
was actually completed. 

I, Kenneth Grey, being duly sworn says: 

By: __________________________ _ 
Kenneth Grey, City Manager 

Owner 

That I am the agent of the Owner of the property described in the foregoing Notice; that I have read the 
foregoing Notice and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true of my own knowledge. 

A notary public or other officer completing this 
certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy, or validity of that document." 

State of California 
County of Fresno 

CITY OF SELMA, a Municipal Corporation 

By: ---------------------------
Kenneth Grey, City Manager 

Owner 

On January :,-, 2015, before me, Reyna Rivera, City Clerk, personally appeared Kenneth Grey, City 
Manager, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized 
capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the 
person acted, executed the instrument. I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under laws of the State of 
California the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Reyna Rivera, Selma City Clerk 

(Acknowledgment taken by City Clerk pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1181) 



CⅡY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CrY COUNCIL MEETING: Januarv 20,2015

ITEM NO: I ttc
SLJBJECT: Approving the Supplemental Agreement No. 026-N for preliminary

engineering for HSIP 5096 (032), pedestrian improvements on
Thompson from Dinuba to Rose

DISCUSSION: On November 26,2014, the California Department of
Transportation issued formB-76, "Authorizaion to Proceed" to
the City of Selma for the preliminary engineering portion of the
above-listed project, Project No. HSIP-5096 (032).

The attached Resolution will authorize the City Manager to sign
this Supplemental Agreement No. 026-N on behalf of the Ciry of
Selma. This Agreement acknowledges that Caltrans will act as

the administrator of the funds and that the City of Selma agrees to
comply with the covenants and remarks as specified in said
Agreement.

Estimated cost of preliminary engineering is $31,500 (Federal

funds $28,300; local match is $3,200.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 9

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: Januarv 20.2015 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

/.J 
Approving the Supplemental Agreement No. 026-N for preliminary 
engineering for HSIP 5096 (032), pedestrian improvements on 
Thompson from Dinuba to Rose 

On November 26,2014, the California Department of 
Transportation issued form E-76, "Authorization to Proceed" to 
the City of Selma for the preliminary engineering portion of the 
above-listed project, Project No. HSIP-5096 (032) . 

The attached Resolution will authorize the City Manager to sign 
this Supplemental Agreement No. 026-N on behalf ofthe City of 
Selma. This Agreement acknowledges that Caltrans will act as 
the administrator of the funds and that the City of Selma agrees to 
comply with the covenants and remarks as specified in said 
Agreement. 

Estimated cost of preliminary engineering is $31 ,500 (Federal 
funds $28,300; local match is $3 ,200. 

I 



COST: (Enter cost of item to be pwchased in box

below)

BUDGET IMPACT: (Etter amoant this
non-badgeted item will impact this years'budget
in bor below - if budgeted, erter NONE),

$31,500 None

FUNDING: (Enter the funding soarce for this
item in bor below - iffund exi$s, enter the balsnce
in thefund).

ON-GOING COST: (Enterthe amoant
that *ill need to be budgeted each year in box
below -if one-time co*, eiler NONE).

Funding Source: HSIP

Fund Balance:

None

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution approving Supplemental AgreementNo.
026-N for HSIP 5096 (032), pedesffian improvements on
Thompson from Dinuba to Rose.

'Ⅲ
Dagge■ ,Ciけ 号

ngtter

Kenneth Grey, City Ma

こ Zlb¬
`ん

ι/2′′/
Date

/´ /ナ ル́lS

Date

Kenneth Grey, City Stae Yibaren, Financial Consultant

do hereby agree that thefundingfor the above is corect and that enoughfunds exist to cover the

ercpenditure.

expenditure.

2

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 10

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in box BUDGET IMP ACT: (Enter amount this 
below) non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget 

in box below - ifbudgeted, enter NONE}. 

$31,500 None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Entertheamount 
item in box below - if fund exists, enter the balance that will need to be budgeted each year in box 
in the fund). below - if one-time cost, enter NONE}. 

Funding Source: HSIP None 

Fund Balance: 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution approving Supplemental Agreement No. 
026-N for HSIP 5096 (032), pedestrian improvements on 
Thompson from Dinuba to Rose. 

Jos Daggett, City Engineer Date 

~J 
Kenneth Grey, City Ma~ Date 

We ~~ and St"" Yriba"en, Hnandal Consultant 

do hereby agree that the fundingfor the above is correct and that enough funds exist to cover the 

expenditure. 

expenditure. 

2 



RESOLUT10N NO.2015・  R

A RESOLUT:ON OF THE CiTY COUNC:L OF THE CITY OF SELMA
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF LOCAL AGENCY‐ STATE AGREEMENT,

PROGRAM SuPPLEMENT NO.026・ N TO ADMINISTER:NG AGENCY‐ STATE
AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.HSiP‐ 5096(032)COVERING
THE PRELiMiNARY ENGINEER:NG FOR PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS ON

THOMPSON BEIWEEN DINUBA AND ROSE

VVHEREAS,the CIy of Selma is desiЮ us ofinstal‖ ng pedestnan

irnprovements on Thompson Avenue beヽ ″een Dinuba and Rose;and

WHEREAS,said prolectis eligible fbr Federalfunding under

HS:P(Highway Safety improvement PЮ gram〉 and

WHEREAS,autholzalon to proceed wlh pre‖ minary engineeHng(E‐ 76)

was issued by the Department of Transportation on November 26,2014:and

llVHEREAS,funds in the amount of$31,500 00 have been obligated fbr
pre‖ minary engineenng Of sald proieCti and

WHEREAS,said Agreementis administered by the State of California
Department of Transporta10n(Cattrans)and

1/VHEREAS,Ca‖ rans has prepared and submitted Program Supplement

No 026‐ N to Loca:Agencン State Agreementfor Federa卜 Aid Prolect No HS!P―

5096(032)forthe cly of Selma's approval

NOllV THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED thatthe Cty Managerofthe Cty
of Selma is hereby authorized to sign said Agreement on behalf ofthe City of

Selma

Юgd淵譜留:』:騰潔り8R耀訓首il野跳橿TR:需淵ξ:胤鷲il

AYES:    COUNCILMEMBERS:

NOES:    COUNCILMEMBERS:

ABSTA:N:  COUNCILMEMBERS:

ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:

Scott Robertson
Mayor ofthe City of Seima

By:

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 11

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 • R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF LOCAL AGENCY·STATE AGREEMENT, 

PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT NO. 026·N TO ADMINISTERING AGENCY·STATE 
AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. HSIP·5096(032) COVERING 
THE PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING FOR PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS ON 

THOMPSON BETWEEN DINUBA AND ROSE 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma is desirous of installing pedestrian 
improvements on Thompson Avenue between Dinuba and Rose; and 

WHEREAS, said project is eligible for Federal funding under 
HSIP (Highway Safety Improvement Program); and 

WHEREAS, authorization to proceed with preliminary engineering (E·76) 
was issued by the Department of Transportation on November 26, 2014; and 

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $31,500.00 have been obligated for 
preliminary engineering of said project; and 

WHEREAS, said Agreement is administered by the State of California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans); and 

WHEREAS, Caltrans has prepared and submitted Program Supplement 
No. 026·N to Local Agency-State Agreement for Federal-Aid Project No. HSIP-
5096 (032) for the City of Selma's approval. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City 
of Selma is hereby authorized to sign said Agreement on behalf of the City of 
Selma. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Selma City Council at a 
regular meeting held on the 20th day of January 2015, by the following vote to wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

By:::--_-::-______ _ 
Reyna Rivera, City Clerk 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA‐ CALIFORN:A STATE TRANSPORTAT10N AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAT10N
Division of Local Assistance

l120 N STREET
P O BOX 942874,MS#1
Sacramento,CA 94274‐ 0001
TTY 711

(916)654‐3883
Fax(916)654-2408

December19,2014

EDMUND G BROWN」 r,Governo「

F‖e:06-FRE‐ 0‐SEL
HSIPL‐5096(032)

On Thompson Ave be"veen Dinuba
Ave and Rose Ave

Mr. Bob Weaver
Public Works Director
City of Selma
1710 Tucker Street
Selma, CA 93662

Dear Mr. Weaver:

Enclosed are two originals of the Program Supplement Agreement No. 026-N to Administering Agency-State

Agreement No. 06-5096R.

please note that federal funding will be lost if you proceed with future phase(s) of the project prior to getting
the "Authorization to Proceed" with that phase.

Please review the covenants and sign both copies of this Agreement and return both to this office, Office of Project

lmplementation - MS1 within 90 days from the receipt of this letter. lf the signed Agreements are not received back in

this office within 90 days, funds will be disencumbered and/or deobligated. Alterations should not be made to the

agreement language or funding. ATTACH YOUR LOCAL AGENCY'S CERTIFIED AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

THAT CLEARLY IDENTIFIES THE PROJECT AND THE OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT,

A fully executed copy of the agreement will be returned to you upon ratiflcation by Caltrans. No invoices for
reimbursement can be processed until the agreement is fully executed.

A copy of the State approved finance letter containing the fund encumbrance and reversion date information will be

mailed to you with your copy of the executed agreement.

Your prompt action is requested. lf you have questions, please contact your District Local Assistance Engineer.

Sincerely,

貯
JOHN HOOLE, Chief
Office of Project lmplementation - South
Divisron of Local Assistance

Enclosure

c: DLA AE Project Files
(06) DLAE - James Perrault

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 12

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Division of Local Assistance 
1120 N STREET 
P.O. BOX 942874. MS# 1 
Sacramento. CA 94274-0001 
TTY 711 
(916) 654-3883 
Fax (916) 654-2408 

December 19, 2014 

Mr. Bob Weaver 
Public Works Director 
City of Selma 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 

Dear Mr. Weaver: 

EDMUND G. BROWN Jr .. Governor 

File : 06-FRE-0-SEL 
HSIPL-5096(032) 
On Thompson Ave between Dinuba 
Ave and Rose Ave . 

Enclosed are two originals of the Program Supplement Agreement No. 026-N to Administering Agency-State 
Agreement No. 06-5096R. 

Please note that federal funding will be lost if you proceed with future phase(s) of the project prior to getting 
the "Authorization to Proceed" with that phase. 

Please review the covenants and sign both copies of this Agreement and return both to this office, Office of Project 
Implementation - MS1 within 90 days from the receipt of this leiter. If the signed Agreements are not received back in 
this office within 90 days, funds will be disencumbered and/or deobligated. Alterations should not be made to the 
agreement language or funding . ATTACH YOUR LOCAL AGENCY'S CERTIFIED AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION 
THAT CLEARLY IDENTIFIES THE PROJECT AND THE OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT. 
A fully executed copy of the agreement will be returned to you upon ratification by Caltrans. No invoices for 
reimbursement can be processed until the agreement is fully executed. 

A copy of the State approved finance letter containing the fund encumbrance and reversion date information will be 
mailed to you with your copy of the executed agreement. 

Your prompt action is requested. If you have questions, please contact your District Local Assistance Engineer. 

Sincerely, 

~-P.~ 
~cl" 

JOHN HOOLE, Chief 
Office of Project Implementation - South 
Division of Local Assistance 

Enclosure 

c: DLA AE Project Files 
(06) DLAE - James Perrault 



PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT NO.N026
to

ADMINiSTERING AGENCY‐ STATE AGREEMENT
FOR FEDERAL‐ A:D PROJECTS NO o6-5096R

Adv Project lD Date:

0614000273 Location:
Project Number:

E.A. Number:
Locode:

December12,2014
06-FRE-0¨ SEL
HSIPL-5096(032)

5096

This Program Supplement hereby adopts and incorporates the Administering Agency-State Agreement for Federal Aid
which was entered into between the Administering Agency and the State on 04111107 and is subject to all the terms and
conditions thereof. This Program Supplement is executed in accordance with Article I of the aforementioned Master
Agreement under authority of Resolution No. approved by the Administering Agency on
(See copy aftached).

The Administering Agency further stipulates that as a condition to the payment by the State of any funds derived from
sources noted below obligated to this PROJECT, the Administering Agency accepts and will comply with the special
covenants or remarks set forth on the following pages.

PROJECT LOCAT:ON:

On Thonnpson Ave between Dinuba Ave and Rose Ave.

TYPE OF WORK: lnstall RR flashing beacons, xwalk, striping, curb ramp, and LENGTH: 0.0(MILES)
shoulders.

$28,300.00 0丁HER

$31,500

CITY OF SELMA STATE OF CALIFORN:A
Department of Transportation

By
Chief,Office of Proiect imp:ementatton

Division of Local Assistance

By

Tit:e

Date

Attest

Accounting S28,30000

Program Supplement 06-5096R-N026- TSTEA Page 1 of3

Date

I hereby certify upon my are available for this encumbrance:

Date

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 13

PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT NO. N026 
to 

ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT 
FOR FEDERAL-AID PROJECTS NO 06-5096R 

Adv Project ID Date: December 12, 2014 
0614000273 Location: 06-FRE-O-SEL 

Project Number: HSIPL-5096(032} 
E.A. Number: 

Locode: 5096 

This Program Supplement hereby adopts and incorporates the Administering Agency-State Agreement for Federal Aid 
which was entered into between the Administering Agency and the State on 04/11/07 and is subject to all the terms and 
conditions thereof. This Program Supplement is executed in accordance with Article I of the aforementioned Master 
Agreement under authority of Resolution No. approved by the Administering Agency on 
(See copy attached). 

The Administering Agency further stipulates that as a condition to the payment by the State of any funds derived from 
sources noted below obligated to this PROJECT, the Administering Agency accepts and will comply with the special 
covenants or remarks set forth on the following pages. 

PROJECT LOCATION: 

On Thompson Ave between Dinuba Ave and Rose Ave. 

TYPE OF WORK: Install RR flashing beacons, xwalk, striping , curb ramp, and 
shoulders. 

LENGTH: O.O(MILES} 

Estimated Cost 

$31,500.00 

CITY OF SELMA 

By . 

Title 

Date 

Attest 

Chapter Statutes 

Federal Funds Matching Funds 

MS30 

Item 

$28,300.00 LOCAL 

$3,200.00 

OTHER 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
Department of Transportation 

By 

$0.00 

Chief, Office of Project Implementation 
Division of Local Assistance 

Date ----------__ 

Q.eJLeQ--ttrI''IOS are available for this encumbrance: 
I 

Date i2./12-/ 1lJ... $28.300.00 

Year Program BC Category Fund Source AMOUNT 

Program Supplement OS-509SR-N02S- ISTEA Page 1 of 3 



06‐FRE‐ 0‐SEL
HSIPL‐ 5096(032)

12′12′2014

SPEC:AL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

l   The ADMiNISTER!NG AGENCY will advertise,award and administer this prolect in

accordance with the current pub‖ shed Local Assistance Procedures Manual

2   ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees that l w‖ l only pЮceed with work authonzed fOr

specinc phase(s)Wth an"Authonza10n to Proceed"and w‖ i not proceed with future

phase(s)of thiS prolect p‖or to receiving an・ AuthoHzalon to Proceed"from the STATE
for that phase(s)un:ess no funher State Or Federal funds are needed for those future
phase(s)

3    in the event that right of way acquisition for or construction of this prolect of the initial

federal authorization for preliminary engineering is not started by the close of the tenth

iscal year following the nscal year in which the prolect も authonzed, the
ADM:NISTERING AGENCY sha‖ repay the Federal Highway Administralon through
Caltrans the sum of Federalfunds paid underthe terms ofthis agreement

4   ADM!NISTERING AGENCY agrees,as a minimum,to submlinvoices atleast once every

six months commencing afterthe funds are encumbered for each phase by the execution

ofthis Prolect Program Supplement Agreement,or by STATEIs approval of an app‖ cable
Finance Letter STATE reserves the rightto suspend future authorizations/obligations fOr

Federal aid prolects,or encumberances for State funded prolects,as we‖ as to suspend
invoice payments for any on― going or future prolect by ADMiNiSTERING AGENCY r
PROJECT costs have not been invoiced by ADMIN:STERING AGENCY for a six― month
perlod

:f no costs have been invoiced for a six‐ month penod,ADMINISTERING AGENCY
agrees to submit for each phase a written explanatiOn of the absence of PRO」 ECT
activity along with target b‖ ‖ng date and target b‖ ‖ng amount

ADM!NISTER:NG AGENCY agrees to submt the lna!report documents that co‖ ecuvely
consltute a"Report of Expendtures"wthin one hundred eighty(180)dayS Of PRO」 ECT
comp!elon  Fa‖ ure of ADMIN!STERING AGENCY to subml a "Final RepOrt of
Expendlures"within 180 days of PRO」 ECT complelon wi‖ resuL in STATE impOsing
sanclons upon ADMIN:STERING AGENCY in accordance wth the current Local
Assistance Procedures Manual

As a condition for receiving federal-aid highway funds for the pROJECT, the
Administering Agency certifies that No members of the elected board, council, or other
key decision makers are on the Federal Government Exclusion List. Exclusions can be
found at www.sam.gov.

Any state and Federal funds that may have been encumbered for this project are
available for disbursement for limited periods of time. For each fund encumbrance the
limited period is from the start of the fiscal year that the specific fund was appropriated
within the state Budget Act to the applicable fund Reversion Date shown on the state
approved project finance letter. Per Government code section 16304, all project funds

5

6

Program Supp:ement o6‐5096R‐ N026‐ :STEA Page 2 of 3

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 14

05-FRE"()-SEL 

HSIPL-5096(032) 
SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS 

12/12/2014 

1. The ADMINISTERING AGENCY will advertise, award and administer this project in 
accordance with the current published Local Assistance Procedures Manual. 

2. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees that it will only proceed with work authorized for 
specific phase(s) with an "Authorization to Proceed" and will not proceed with future 
phase(s) of this project prior to receiving an "Authorization to Proceed" from the STATE 
for that phase(s) unless no further State or Federal funds are needed for those future 
phase(s). 

3. In the event that right of way acquisition for or construction of this project of the initial 
federal authorization for preliminary engineering is not started by the close of the tenth 
fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the project is authorized, the 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY shall repay the Federal Highway Administration through 
Caltrans the sum of Federal funds paid under the terms of this agreement. 

4. ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees, as a minimum, to submit invoices at least once every 
six months commencing after the funds are encumbered for each phase by the execution 
of this Project Program Supplement Agreement, or by STATE's approval of an applicable 
Finance Letter. STATE reserves the right to suspend future authorizations/obligations for 
Federal aid projects, or encumberances for State funded projects, as well as to suspend 
invoice payments for anyon-going or future project by ADMINISTERING AGENCY if 
PROJECT costs have not been invoiced by ADMINISTERING AGENCY for a six-month 
period. 

If no costs have been invoiced for a six-month period, ADMINISTERING AGENCY 
agrees to submit for each phase a written explanation of the absence of PROJECT 
activity along with target billing date and target billing amount. 

ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to submit the final report documents that collectively 
constitute a "Report of Expenditures" within one hundred eighty (180) days of PROJECT 
completion . Failure of ADMINISTERING AGENCY to submit a "Final Report of 
Expenditures" within 180 days of PROJECT completion will result in STATE imposing 
sanctions upon ADMINISTERING AGENCY in accordance with the current Local 
Assistance Procedures Manual. 

5. As a condition for receiving federal-aid highway funds for the PROJECT, the 
Administering Agency certifies that NO members of the elected board, council , or other 
key decision makers are on the Federal Government Exclusion List. Exclusions can be 
found at www.sam.gov. 

6. Any State and Federal funds that may have been encumbered for this project are 
available for disbursement for limited periods of time. For each fund encumbrance the 
limited period is from the start of the fiscal year that the specific fund was appropriated 
within the State Budget Act to the applicable fund Reversion Date shown on the State 
approved project finance letter. Per Government Code Section 16304, all project funds 

Program Supplement 06-5096R-N026- ISTEA Page 2 of 3 



06‐FRE‐ 0‐SEL
HSIPL‐ 5096(032)

12′ 12′2014

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

not liquidated within these periods will revert unless an executed Cooperative Work
Agreement extending these dates is requested by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY and
approved by the California Department of Finance.

ADMINISTERING AGENCY should ensure that invoices are submitted to the District
Local Assistance Engineer at least 75 days prior to the applicable fund Reversion Date to
avoid the lapse of applicable funds. Pursuant to a directive from the State Controller's
Office and the Department of Finance; in order for payment to be made, the last date the
Dishict Local Assistance Engineer can forward an invoice for payment to the
Department's Local Programs Accounting Office for reimbursable work for funds that are
going to revert at the end of a particular fiscal year is May 15th of the particular fiscal
year. Notwithstanding the unliquidated sums of project specific State and Federal funding
remaining and available to fund project work, any invoice for reimbursement involving
applicable funds that is not received by the Department's Local Programs Accounting
Office at least 45 days prior to the applicable fixed fund Reversion Date will not be paid.
These unexpended funds will be irrevocably reverted by the Department's Division of
Accounting on the applicable fund Reversion Date.

7. Award information shall be submitted by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY to the District
Local Assistance Engineer within 60 days of project contract award and prior to the
submittal of the ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S first invoice for the construction contract.

Failure to do so will cause a delay in the State processing invoices for the construction
phase. Please refer to section 15.7 "Award package" of the Local Assistance
Procedures Manual.

Program Supplement 06-5096R-N026- TSTEA Page 3 of 3

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 15

OG·FRE-O·SEL 

HSIPL·S096(032) 
SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS 

12/12/2014 

not liquidated within these periods will revert unless an executed Cooperative Work 
Agreement extending these dates is requested by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY and 
approved by the Califomia Department of Finance. 

ADMINISTERING AGENCY should ensure that invoices are submitted to the District 
Local Assistance Engineer at least 75 days prior to the applicable fund Reversion Date to 
avoid the lapse of applicable funds. Pursuant to a directive from the State Controller's 
Office and the Department of Finance; in order for payment to be made, the last date the 
District Local Assistance Engineer can forward an invoice for payment to the 
Department's Local Programs Accounting Office for reimbursable work for funds that are 
going to revert at the end of a particular fiscal year is May 15th of the particular fiscal 
year. Notwithstanding the unliquidated sums of project specific State and Federal funding 
remaining and available to fund project work, any invoice for reimbursement involving 
applicable funds that is not received by the Department's Local Programs Accounting 
Office at least 45 days prior to the applicable fixed fund Reversion Date will not be paid. 
These unexpended funds will be irrevocably reverted by the Department's Division of 
Accounting on the applicable fund Reversion Date. 

7. Award information shall be submitted by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY to the District 
Local Assistance Engineer within 60 days of project contract award and prior to the 
submittal of the ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S first invoice for the construction contract. 

Failure to do so will cause a delay in the State processing invoices for the construction 
phase. Please refer to Section 15.7 "Award Package" of the Local Assistance 
Procedures Manual. 

Program Supplement 06·S096R·N026· ISTEA Page 3 of 3 



STATE OF CALIFORN:A DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAT10N

PROGRAM SUPPLMENT AND CERTIFiCAT:ON FORM
PSCF(REV 01/2010)

Ciaims Audits

3301':C'i Street,Rm 404

Sacramento,CA 95816

14000273
REQUiSIT10N NUMBER/CONTRACT NUMBER

RQS 061500000235
FROMI

Department of Transportation
SUBJECT:

Encumbrance Document

Page _ of _

VENDOR/LOCAL AGENCY

City of Se:ma

LocalAssistance

ADA No訥慧躙:‖『i」R稿:l躍蹴|‰Wi判薇_rI鋼晶躙lT滉躍・
S httnummm,酬 gO∞4田 OdTDD g0 3“ 0∝面鯰

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 16

.-. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PROGRAM SUPPLMENT AND CERTIFICATION FORM 
PSCF (REV. 01/2010) 

TO: STATE CONTROLLER'S OFFICE 
Claims Audits 

FROM: 

3301 "c" Street, Rm 404 
Sacramento, CA 95816 

Department of Transportation 
SUBJECT: 

Encumbrance Document 
VENDOR 1 LOCAL AGENCY 

City of Selma 
CONTRACT AMOUNT 

$28,300.00 
PROCUREMENT TYPE: 

Local Assistance 

CHAPTER STATUTES 

25 2014 
ITEM 

2660-102-0890 
YEAR 

2015 

12/12/20140614000273 
REQUISITION NUMBER 1 CONTRACT NUMBER 

RQS 061500000235 

Page _of_ 

PEC 1 PECT TASK 1 SUBTASK AMOUNT 

2030010550 2620/0420 28,300.00 
.. 

ADA Notil For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats . For information, call (915) 654-6410 of TDD (916) -3880 or write 
Records and Forms Management, 1120 N. Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814. 



CⅡY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CFY COUNCIL MEETING: Januarv 20,2015

「
EM NO:         /ご

ソ /デ3 
‐
」 

ノ /∠ノ /ノ
SUBJECT:         change to banking authorized signers

DISCUSSION: With the recent election and Council reorganization individuals
authorized to sign City checks need to be changed.

Documents have been prepared naming the Mayor, Mayor Pro-
Tem, City Manager, and Human Resources Analyst as

authorized signers on the City's accounts at Union Bank. Two
(2) signatures are still required on each check.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 17

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: January 20.2015 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

Ie') 1-0 IJ I II ) /J 
Change to banking authorized signers 

With the recent election and Council reorganization individuals 
authorized to sign City checks need to be changed. 

Documents have been prepared naming the Mayor, Mayor Pro
Tem, City Manager, and Human Resources Analyst as 
authorized signers on the City's accounts at Union Bank. Two 
(2) signatures are still required on each check. 



COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this non-
brdgeted item dll impact this yean'budget - if
budgeted, enter NONE),

None None

FUNDING: (Enter the fundhg soarce for this
iterr, - iffand erists, mter the balance in the fund).

ON-GOING COST: (Enter the antount
that will need to be budgeted eoch year - ifone-
time cost, erter NONE).

Funding Source: N/A

Fund Balance: N/A

None

RECOMMENDATION8

Steve Yribarren,

Ken Grey, City

Approve five (5) Resolutions changing the authorized signers
on the City's Union Bank accounts (PIOC - General/Savings
Account, Payroll Account, Parking Fines Account, Accounts
Payable, Graffiti ).

t-
Consultant Date

)-t+-as

Steve Yibarren, Financial Consultant

do hereby agree that thefundingfor the above is correct and that enoughfunds exist to cover the

expenditure.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 18

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this non-
budgeted item will impact this years' budget - if 
budgeted, enter NONE). 

None None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

Funding Source: N/A 

Fund Balance: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: 

time cost, enter NONE). 

None 

Approve five (5) Resolutions changing the authorized signers 
on the City's Union Bank accounts (PIOC - General/Savings 
Account, Payroll Account, Parking Fines Account, Accounts 
Payable, Graffiti ). 

) - ILf-ZrJlt; 
Date 

ure ____ ~+~~~~~~~~~ __ T~~~-r~-----and--------------------------------Ken cre;"atYManOg; Steve Yriba"en, Financial Consultant 

do hereby agree that the fonding for the above is correct and that enough fonds exist to cover the 

expenditure. 



RESOLUT10N NO.201■  R

A RESOLUT:ON OF THE CITY COuNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA
AUTHORIZ:NG AND DESiGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS
TO ESTABLiSH AND VViTHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS

AT UN10N BANK OF CALiFORNIA,N.A
…Checking Account

WHEREAS,the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authonzed
persons to depost in City accounts and to wlhdraw on behar of the cty from sald

accounts

NOW,THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED,that Union Bank of Ca‖fbmia,N A,a
national banking association,is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds

of this corporation,and that accounts be estab‖ shed and maintained by and in the name

ofthis corporation atthe Seima dnce Of said Bank,upon and suttecttO Such terns and
conditions as the ottcers hereinafter designated,or any ofthem,may lっ rn tirne to tirne

agree upOn wth sald Bank;and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,that a‖ checks,drafts and otherinstruments forthe
payment of rnoney drawn or accepted by this corporation for paymentfrom said accounts

or at sald omce be signed on beha!f ofthis corpOration by anyヽ ″o(2)ofthe fO‖。wing

ofFlcers of the corporalon viz:Scott Robedson as Mayor,Jim Avaios as Mayor PЮ

Tem,Kenneth Grev as Cty Manager,and/or Tesia Nason,as Human Resources
Ana!yst;and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,that any checks,drafts or otherinstruments forthe
payment of money,endorsed on beha!f of this corporation fbr depOsit with or∞ ‖ection by

said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the corpOration by written or stamped
endorsement,without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement;

and

BE Itt FURTHER RESOLVED,that the City Clerk of this corpOration be and
hereby is authonzed and directed to certify to said Bank thatthese resolutions have been

du!y adopted,and is in conforrnity with the charter and by‐ laws of the corporation,and to

further certify to sald Bank that names and specirnen signatures ofthe present面 cers of

the corporation authorized to sign as aforesaid,and if and when any change be made in

the personnel of said omcers the fact of such change and the name and specirnen
signature of each new omcer;and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,that said Bank be and hereby is requested and
authorized to honor,receive,certify,and pay any such instruments signed or endorsed in

accordance with the foregoing reso!ution and the certincatiOn then in effect as above
pЮvided for,including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the persona!order of,or
presented for ne9otiation or encashment by,any omcer signing Or endorsing the name;

and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 19

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-_R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS 
TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS 

AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. 
- Checking Account 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authorized 
persons to deposit in City accounts and to withdraw on behalf of the City from said 
accounts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia, N. A., a 
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds 
of this corporation, and that accounts be established and maintained by and in the name 
of this corporation at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such terms and 
conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from time to time 
agree upon with said Bank; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the 
payment of money drawn or accepted by this corporation for payment from said accounts 
or at said office be signed on behalf of this corporation by any two (2) of the following 
officers of the corporation viz: Scott Robertson as Mayor, Jim Avalos as Mayor Pro 
Tem, Kenneth Grey as City Manager, and/or Tesla Nason, as Human Resources 
Analyst; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the 
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this corporation for deposit with or collection by 
said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the corporation by written or stamped 
endorsement, without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk of this corporation be and 
hereby is authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been 
duly adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the corporation, and to 
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of 
the corporation authorized to sign as aforesaid , and if and when any change be made in 
the personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen 
signature of each new officer; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and 
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instruments signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above 
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or 
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name; 
and 



BE !T FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the City Council
amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further certification as above provided for,
as the case may be.

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a
regular meeting held on the 20th of January 2015, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Scott Robertson
Mayor of the City of Selma

Attest:

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 20

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification 
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply 
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these 
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the City Council 
amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further certification as above provided for, 
as the case may be. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a 
regular meeting held on the 20th of January 2015, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Attest: 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 



RESOLUTION NO.2015 --R
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA

AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS
TO ESTABLISH AND WTHDRAW FROM BANKACCOUNTS

AT UNION BANKOF CALIFORNIA N.A
. PARKING FINES

WHEREAS, changes in law requiring the City of Selma to be responsible for the
collection of all parking fines within the City limits, and

WHEREAS, the City of Selma has chosen to establish a separate checking
account to collect those fees, and

WHEREAS, the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authorized
persons to deposit in City accounts and to withdraw on behalf of the City from said
accounts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia, N. A., a
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds
of this corporation, and that a checking account be established and maintained by and in
the name of this corporation at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such
terms and conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from
time to time agree upon with said Bank; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the
payment of money drawn or accepted by this corporation for payment from said account
or at said office be signed on behalf of this corporation by any two (2) of the following
officers of the corporation viz: Scott Robertson as Mayor; Jim Avalos as Mayor Pro
Tem; 69IOg!!1@y as City Manager; and Tesla Nason as Human Resources Analyst;
and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this corporation for deposit with or collection by
said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the corporation by wriften or stamped
endorsement, without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement;
and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk of this corporation be and
hereby is authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been
duly adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the corporation, and to
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of
the corporation authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in
the personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen
signature of each new officer; and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 21

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -_R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS 
TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS 

AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. 
- PARKING FINES 

WHEREAS, changes in law requiring the City of Selma to be responsible for the 
collection of all parking fines within the City limits, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma has chosen to establish a separate checking 
account to collect those fees, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authorized 
persons to deposit in City accounts and to withdraw on behalf of the City from said 
accounts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of California , N. A., a 
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds 
of this corporation, and that a checking account be established and maintained by and in 
the name of this corporation at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such 
terms and conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from 
time to time agree upon with said Bank; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the 
payment of money drawn or accepted by this corporation for payment from said account 
or at said office be signed on behalf of this corporation by any two (2) of the following 
officers of the corporation viz: Scott Robertson as Mayor; Jim Avalos as Mayor Pro 
Tem; Kenneth Grey as City Manager; and Tesla Nason as Human Resources Analyst; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the 
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this corporation for deposit with or collection by 
said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the corporation by written or stamped 
endorsement, without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk of this corporation be and 
hereby is authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been 
duly adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the corporation, and to 
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of 
the corporation authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in 
the personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen 
signature of each new officer; and 



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the perconal order of, or
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name;
and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the City Council
amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further certification as above provided for,
as the case may be.

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a
regular meeting held on the 20h day of January 2015, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Attest:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Scott Robertson
Mayor of the City of Selma

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 22

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and 
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above 
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or 
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification 
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply 
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these 
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the City Council 
amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further certification as above provided for, 
as the case may be. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a 
regular meeting held on the 20th day of January 2015, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Attest: 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 



RESOLUT10N NO.2015-  R

A RESOLUT10N OF THE CITY COUNCiL OF THE CITY OF SELMA
AUTHORiZING AND DESiGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS

TO ESTABLiSH,DEPOSIT,AND WiTHDRAW
FROM PAYROLL BANK ACCOUNT AT UN:ON BANK OF CALIFORNIA,N.A.

Ⅲ PAYROLL

WHEREAS, the Cily of SelFna ShOu!d designate certain persons and authodzed
persons to depositin Agency payЮ ‖account and to wthdraw on behaif ofthe Agency fЮ m
sald account.

NOW,THEREFORE, BE :T RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Ca‖ fOmia N A, a
national banking association,is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds of

this Agency,and that a checking account be estab‖ shed and rnaintained by and in the name

of this Agency at the Seima omce of sald Bank, upon and subiect tO Such terns and
oonditions as the dncers hereinafter designated,or any ofthem,may from time to tirne agree

upon with said Bank.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,that a‖ checks,drais and other instruments for the
payment of rnoney drawn or accepted by this Agency for payment fЮ m said account or at

sald omce be signed on behalf ofthis Agency by any h″ o(2)of the fO‖ OMИ ng omcers Ofthe

Agency viz:Scott Robertson as Mayoc Jim Avalos as Mayor PЮ ttem;Kenneth Grev as
City Manage「 and Tesia Nason as Human Resources Ana:yst;and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,that any checks,drafts or other instruments for the
payment of money,endorsed on behalf ofthis Agency fbr deposit with or co‖ ection by said

Bank,may be so endorsed in the name ofthe Agency by w‖ tten or stamped endorsement,

without designation or signature ofthe person rnaking such endorsement;and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,that the City C!erk of this Agency be and hereby is
authonzed and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been duly
adopted,and is in∞ nfonnity wth the chatter and by‐ laws of the Agency,and to funher

cettify to sald Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present omcers Of the
Agency authonzed tO sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in the
personnel of said ofFlcers the fact of such change and the name and specirnen signature of

each new omcer;and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,that said Bank be and hereby is requested and
authonzed tO hOnOr, receive, certify, and pay any such instnJment signed or endorsed in

accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in efFect as above
pЮvided for,including any such instnJment drawn or endorsed to the persona!order of,or
presented for negotiation or encashment by,any ofFicer signing Or endorsing the name;and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 23

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -_R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS 

TO ESTABLISH, DEPOSIT, AND WITHDRAW 
FROM PAYROLL BANK ACCOUNT AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. 

- PAYROLL 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authorized 
persons to deposit in Agency payroll account and to withdraw on behalf of the Agency from 
said account. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia NA, a 
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds of 
this Agency, and that a checking account be established and maintained by and in the name 
of this Agency at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such terms and 
conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from time to time agree 
upon with said Bank. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the 
payment of money drawn or accepted by this Agency for payment from said account or at 
said office be signed on behalf of this Agency by any two (2) of the following officers of the 
Agency viz: Scott Robertson as Mayor; Jim Avalos as Mayor Pro Tem; Kenneth Grey as 
City Manager; and Tesla Nason as Human Resources Analyst; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the 
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this Agency for deposit with or collection by said 
Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the Agency by written or stamped endorsement, 
without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk of this Agency be and hereby is 
authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been duly 
adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the Agency, and to further 
certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of the 
Agency authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in the 
personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen signature of 
each new officer; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and 
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above 
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or 
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name; and 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,thatthese resolulons and each such certincaJOn sha‖
remain in fu‖ force and efFect,and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply and act

thereon, until it sha‖ receive at its ofFice to which the certined cOpy of these resolutions is

de‖vered, either a certined cOpy of a further resoiution of the City of Selrna amending Or

rescinding these reso!utions or a further certincatiOn as above provided for,as the case may

be

mettnJ睫『評詔:ち肺::y‖]鶏:;呪濯畷I::棚」鵠:灘,3‰F°

und d a Юgubr

AYES:        COUNC!L MEMBERS:

NOESi        COUNC:L MEMBERS:

ABSTA!N:      COUNC:L MEMBERS:

ABSENT:       COUNC:L MEMBERS:

Scott Robertson
Mayor of the City of Selma

Attest:

Reyna R市 era
City Clerk

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 24

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification shall 
remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply and act 
thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these resolutions is 
delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the City of Selma amending or 
rescinding these resolutions or a further certification as above provided for, as the case may 
be. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular 
meeting held on the 20th day of January 2015, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Attest: 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 



RESOLUTION NO.2015-_R

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS
TO ESTABLISH ANDWTHDRAW FROM BANKACCOUNTS

AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A.

- CITYOF SELMA PIOC

WHEREAS, the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authorized
persons to deposit in City accounts and to withdraw on behalf of the City from said
accounts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of California, N. A., a
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds
of this corporation, and that accounts be established and maintained by and in the name
of this corporation at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such terms and
conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from time to time
agree upon with said Bank; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments forthe
payment of money drawn or accepted by this corporation for payment from said accounts
or at said office be signed on behalf of this corporation by any two (2) of the following
officers of the corpomtion viz: Scott&!g!@ as Mayor; -lim Avalos as Mayor Pro
Tem; [gqq!!1Grey as City Manager; and Ig9lg-@ as Human Resources Analyst;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the
payment of money, endorced on behalf of this corporation for deposit with or collection by
said Bank, may be so endorced in the name of the corporation by written or stamped
endorsement, without designation or signature of the person making such endorcement;
and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk of this corporation be and
hereby is authorized and directed to certifo to said Bank that these resolutions have been
duly adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the corporation, and to
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of
the corporation authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in
the personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen
signature of each new office[ and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instruments signed or endorced in
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name;
and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 25

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -_R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS 
TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS 

AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. 
- CITY OF SELMA PIOC 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authorized 
persons to deposit in City accounts and to withdraw on behalf of the City from said 
accounts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia, N. A. , a 
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds 
of this corporation, and that accounts be established and maintained by and in the name 
of this corporation at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such terms and 
conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from time to time 
agree upon with said Bank; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the 
payment of money drawn or accepted by this corporation for payment from said accounts 
or at said office be signed on behalf of this corporation by any two (2) of the following 
officers of the corporation viz: Scott Robertson as Mayor; Jim Avalos as Mayor Pro 
Tem; Kenneth Grey as City Manager; and Tesla Nason as Human Resources Analyst; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the 
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this corporation for deposit with or collection by 
said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the corporation by written or stamped 
endorsement, without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerl< of this corporation be and 
hereby is authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been 
duly adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the corporation, and to 
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of 
the corporation authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in 
the personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen 
signature of each new officer; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and 
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instruments signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above 
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or 
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name; 
and 



BE:T FURTHER RESOLVED,that these resolulons and each such certilcation
sha‖ remain in fu‖ force and efFect,and sald Bank is authonzed and requested to reply

and act thereon, until it sha‖  receive at its ofFice to which the certined cOpy of these

reso!ulons is de‖ vered,ether a certiled copy of a further resolulon of the City Counc‖

amending Or rescinding these resolutions or a further certincatiOn as above pЮ vided for,

as the case rnay be

Юgda濡:M、 『 羅 躙 1邸讐 淵

`∬

ら踏 tふ 紫 1淵層 溜 よ∫Wdda

AYESi         COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES:        COUNCiL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:       COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:       COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Scott Robertson
Mayor ofthe City of Selma

Attest:

Reyna Rivera

City Clerk

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 26

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification 
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply 
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these 
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the City Council 
amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further certification as above provided for, 
as the case may be. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a 
regular meeting held on the 20th day of January 2015, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Attest: 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - 
-R

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNAT!NG AUTHORIZED PERSONS

TO ESTABLISH, DEPOSIT, AND WITHDRAW
FROM GRAFFITI BANK ACCOUNT AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A.

. GRAFFITI

WHEREAS, the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authorized
persons to deposit in Agency Graffiti account and to withdraw on behalf of the Agency from
said account.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia N.A., a
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds of
this Agency, and that accounts be established and maintained by and in the name of this
Agency at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such terms and conditions as
the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from time to time agree upon with
said Bank.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the
payment of money drawn or accepted by this Agency for payment from said account or at
said office be signed on behalf of this Agency by any two (2) of the following officers of the
Agency viz: @tt-Bcbcltson as Mayor; Jim Avalos as Mayor Pro Tem; @]hl.]Grey as
City Manager; and I9S!A_@ as Human Resources Analyst; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this Agency for deposit with or collection by said
Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the Agency by written or stamped endorsement,
without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Cle* of this Agency be and hereby is
authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been duly
adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and byJaws of the Agency, and to further
certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of the
Agency authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in the
personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen signature of
each new officer; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and
authorized to honor, receive, certifo, and pay any such instrument signed or endorced in
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name; and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 27

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -_R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS 

TO ESTABLISH, DEPOSIT, AND WITHDRAW 
FROM GRAFFITI BANK ACCOUNT AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. 

- GRAFFITI 

WHEREAS, the City of Selma should designate certain persons and authorized 
persons to deposit in Agency Graffiti account and to withdraw on behalf of the Agency from 
said account. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia NA, a 
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds of 
this Agency, and that accounts be established and maintained by and in the name of this 
Agency at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such terms and conditions as 
the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from time to time agree upon with 
said Bank. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the 
payment of money drawn or accepted by this Agency for payment from said account or at 
said office be signed on behalf of this Agency by any two (2) of the following officers of the 
Agency viz: Scott Robertson as Mayor; Jim Avalos as Mayor Pro Tem; Kenneth Grey as 
City Manager; and Tesla Nason as Human Resources Analyst; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the 
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this Agency for deposit with or collection by said 
Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the Agency by written or stamped endorsement, 
without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk of this Agency be and hereby is 
authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been duly 
adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the Agency, and to further 
certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of the 
Agency authorized to sign as aforesaid , and if and when any change be made in the 
personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen signature of 
each new officer; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and 
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above 
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or 
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name; and 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,thatthese resoluJons and each such certinca10n sha‖
remain in fu‖ fbrce and effect,and said Bank is authonzed and requested to reply and act

thereon, until it sha‖ receive at its o面 ce to which the certifled copy of these resolutions is

de‖vered, either a certined cOpy of a further resolution of the Cty of Selrna amending or

rescinding these resolutions or a further certincatiOn as above pЮ vided for,asthe case may
be

mettn」犠『評詔:ち謄::y辟]鼻]l;‖‰7::W縄瓢1鵬尾盤,T為♀
°unCl d a Юgubr

AYESi         COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOESi        COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTA:N:      COuNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSEN丁:       COUNCiL MEMBERS:

Scott Robertson
Mayor of the City of Selma

Attest

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 28

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification shall 
remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply and act 
thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these resolutions is 
delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the City of Selma amending or 
rescinding these resolutions or a further certification as above provided for, as the case may 
be. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular 
meeting held on the 20th day of January, 2015, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

Attest: , 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 



Cily of Selma

Check Register Report

t ''ttJ
BANK: UNION BANK

Date: 0111312015

Time: 10:52 am

Page: 1

Check
Number

Check
Date

Status Void/Stop Vendor
Date Number Vendor Name Check Description Amouni

UN10N BANK Checks

64618     11/25/2014P面 nted            lo170 073   AIR LIQUIDE HEALTHCARE    OXYGEN RENTAL                     79 37

64619 11′25/2014 Printed
AMERICA

10190 030  AMBILL
10100 380   ANTHEM

10100 510   AT&T
10100 515   AT&T
10340 385   AT&T MOBILITY

INC
10340 610   CITY OF FRESNO‐ POLICE

DEPT
10370 375   COMCAST
10370 969   CORELOGIC

5,74400
13194

1991
2.46094
1.66063

88200
3300

27500

2,55000
29700

1,00600

1,74400

48125
15,68977

45500

4,40000

2100

3300

4207
2,65000

1,38606

3300

1700
42232

67610

17,42500
5286
87532

83200

2.10525

11,65022

1,33800

11631

65000
3,82830

00CUMENT DESTRUCT10N― CH            25 00
PER DIEM PER:SH SK:LL                33 00

AMB BlLLING-OCTOBER 2044
REFUND AMBULANCE
OVERPAYMENT
TELEPHONE― NOVEMBER 2014
FAX CHARGES‐NOVEMBER 2014
TELEPHONE‐ MDT'S OCTOBER 14

PER DIEM PERISH SKlLL
TRAINING
PER DlEM―FlRE&ARSON
ACADEMY

REIMB
PER DIEM PERISH SKlLL
TRAINlNG
POSTAGE‐ HR

PROGRAM
2ND OUARTER DUES‐ 2014′2015

PER DIEM PERISH SKlLL
TRAINING
LIEN RELEASE FEE
SHAFER PARK CHALK FOR
FIELDS
LINEN′UNIFORM SERVICES-OCT

TRAINING
REFUND AMBULANCE
OVERPAYMENT
POLiCE UNIFORMS‐REVOLVING
ACCT

64620       11′ 25′2014 Printed

64621       11′ 25′ 2014 Pr nted

64622       14′ 25/2014 Pnnted

64623       11′ 25′2014 Pnnted

64624       11′ 25′2014 Printed

64625       11′ 25′2014 Printed

64626       11′ 25′2014 Printed

64627       11′ 25/2014 Printed

64628       41/25/2014 Printed

64629      11′ 25/2014 Printed

64630      11′ 25/2014 Printed

64631      11′ 25/2014 Printed

64632     11′ 25/2014 Printed

64633      11′ 25/2014P門 nted

64634       11′ 25/2014 Pr nted

64635       11′ 25/2014 Prnted

64636       11′ 25/2014 Printed

64637       11′ 25′2014 Pnnted

64638       11′ 25′2014 Pnnted

64639       11′ 25/2014 PHnted

64640       11′ 25′2014 Prnted

10610 500   CASSY FAIN

10620 180   FEDERAL EXPR● SS

11120 275   0LCA EHOFF

10210 255   BANNER PEST CONTROLiNC  PEST CONTROL― NOVEMBER 2014
10210 257   VINCENT BANTAYAN

10225 023   ERIC BEASLEY

10230 256   BEST TOuRS&TRAVELINC   SEN10R TRIP 10′21′ 14 SAC
10330 283   CENTRALVALLEYTOXICOLOGYDRUGTESTINGCS#1412150

PST PER:SH SKILLS TRAINING

INTERNET SERVICE‐ NOV 2014
REALQUEST SERVICE― OCT 2044

10371 000   COSTANZO&ASSOC:ATES   AUG′ SEPT LECAL FEES
10430 071   DEPARTMENT OF」 uSTlcE    BL00D ALCOHOL ANALYSIS‐ OCT

14
REFUND AMBULANCE
OVERPAYMENT

10570 234   ENVIS10N CONSTRUCT10N   BuS LiCENSE OVERPAYMENT

10630 369   FIRE RECOVERY uSA,LLC    EQUlPMENT TO START

64641

64642

64643

64644
64645
64646

64647

64648

64649

64650
64651

11′ 25′2014 Prnted

ll′ 25′2014 Prnted

ll′25/2014 Printed

ll′25/2014 Printed

ll′25/2014 Printed

ll′25/2014P「 inted

ll′25/2014 Prnted

14′25′ 2014 Printed

l1/25′2014P“ nted

ll′25′2014 Printed

l1/25′2014 Printed

64652       11′ 25′2014 P「 inted

64653       11′ 25/2014P「 inted

64654       11′ 25′2044 Printed

64655       11725′ 2014 Printed

64656       11/25/2044 Printed

64658       11′ 25′2014 Printed

64659       11′ 25/2014 Prnted

64660       11′ 25′2014 Printed

44

10720 010   GATEWAY ENGINEERING.lNC NORTH SELMA SEVVER PRO」 ECT
LEGAL NOTICES‐ ORDINANCES
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES― DEC 2014

DENTAL,ViSiON,CHIR0 11′ 19′ 14

DENTAL,VISiON,CHIR0 11′ 42′ 14

10630 455   FIVE CITIES ECONOMIC
10660 110   SHANE FRANDSEN

10670 260   FRESNO CO RECORDER
10670 600   FRESNO ROOFlNC CO

10700080   G&K SERViCES

10810 220   HANFORD SENT:NEL
10820 020   HEALTHEDGE

ADMINiSTRATORS INC
10820 020   HEALTHEDGE

ADMlNiSTRATORS INC
10820 020   HEALTHEDGE

ADMINiSTRATORS INC

11250 630   LOSS PROTECT10N AND
l1270 408   ROBERT LUNA

l1340 016   MED10ARE PART B

l1340 800   METRO UNIFORM

10820 702   HEWLETT‐PACKARD FINANC:Aヒ LEASES‐ NOV 14
SERV

l1000450   」S COMMUNICAT10N INC    OTRLY SERViCE NOV JAN 2015
11040710   」ORCENSEN&COMPANY    ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER

SERV
ll120 400   KENT M KAWOCOE,PH D    PRE‐ EMPL PSYCOLOGICAL EXAM
l1230 480   LIEBERT,CASSiDY,VVHITMORE FLSA CLAIM

INC

11380 300   MYERS STEVENS a TOOHEY& PD EMP LlFElNS― DEC 2014
CO

1,60424

3,45454

1,42200

2747711530 100   0FFICE DEPOT OFFICE SuPPLIES

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 29

Check Register Report 

/ -' Date: 01 /13/2015 J Time: 10:52 am 
City of Selma BANK: UNION BANK Page: 1 

Check Check Status Voidl Stop Vendor Vendor Name Number Date Date Number Check Description Amount 

UNION BANK Checks 

64618 11 /25/2014 Printed 10170.073 AIR LlQUIDE HEALTHCARE OXYGEN RENTAL 79.37 
AMERICA 

64619 11125/2014 Printed 10190.030 AMBILL AMB BILLING-OCTOBER 2014 5,744.00 
64620 11/25/2014 Printed 10100.380 ANTHEM REFUND AMBULANCE 131.91 

OVERPAYMENT 
64621 11/25/2014 Printed 10100.510 AT&T TELEPHONE-NOVEMBER 2014 19.91 
64622 11 /25/2014 Printed 10100.515 AT&T FAX CHARGES-NOVEMBER 2014 2,460.94 
64623 11 /25/2014 Printed 10340.385 AT&T MOBILITY TELEPHONE-MDT'S OCTOBER 14 1,660.63 
64624 11 /25/2014 Printed 10210.255 BANNER PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL-NOVEMBER 2014 882.00 
64625 11 /25/2014 Printed 10210.257 VINCENT BANTAYAN PER DIEM PERISH SKILL 33.00 

TRAINING 
64626 11 /25/2014 Printed 10225.023 ERIC BEASLEY PER DIEM-FIRE & ARSON 275.00 

ACADEMY 
64627 11/25/2014 Printed 10230.256 BEST TOURS & TRAVEL INC. SENIOR TRIP 10/21/14 SAC. 2,550.00 
64628 11125/2014 Printed 10330.283 CENTRAL VALLEY TOXICOLOGY DRUG TESTING CS# 14-12150 297.00 

INC. 
64629 11125/2014 Printed 10340.610 CITY OF FRESNO-POLICE PST PERISH SKILLS TRAINING 1,006.00 

DEPT. 
64630 11125/2014 Printed 10370.375 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICE-NOV 2014 1,744.00 
64631 11125/2014 Printed 10370.969 CORE LOGIC REALQUEST SERVICE-OCT 2014 481 .25 
64632 11125/2014 Printed 10371 .000 COSTANZO & ASSOCIATES AUGISEPT LEGAL FEES 15,689.77 
64633 11125/2014 Printed 10430.071 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS-OCT 455.00 

14 
64634 11/25/2014 Printed 11120.275 OLGAEHOFF REFUND AMBULANCE 1,100.00 

OVERPAYMENT 
64635 11/25/2014 Printed 10570.234 ENVISION CONSTRUCTION BUS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT 21.00 

REIMB 
64636 11 /25/2014 Printed 10610.500 CASSY FAIN PER DIEM PERISH SKILL 33.00 

TRAINING 
64637 11 /25/2014 Printed 10620.180 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE-HR 42.07 

64638 11 /25/2014 Printed 10630.369 FIRE RECOVERY USA, LLC EQUIPMENT TO START 2,650.00 
PROGRAM 

64639 11/25/2014 Printed 10630.455 FIVE CITIES ECONOMIC 2ND QUARTER DUES-2014/2015 1,386.06 

64640 11/25/2014 Printed 10660.110 SHANE FRANDSEN PER DIEM PERISH SKILL 33.00 
TRAINING 

64641 11/25/2014 Printed 10670.260 FRESNO CO RECORDER LIEN RELEASE FEE 17.00 

64642 11 /25/2014 Printed 10670.600 FRESNO ROOFING CO. SHAFER PARK CHALK FOR 122.32 
FIELDS 

64643 11125/2014 Printed 10700.080 G&K SERVICES LlNENIUNIFORM SERVICES-OCT 676.10 
14 

64644 11125/2014 Printed 10720.010 GATEWAY ENGINEERING , INC. NORTH SELMA SEWER PROJECT 17,425.00 

64645 11125/2014 Printed 10810.220 HANFORD SENTINEL LEGAL NOTICES-ORDINANCES 52.86 

64646 11/25/2014 Printed 10820.020 HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATIVE FEES-DEC 2014 875.32 
ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

64647 11/25/2014 Printed 10820.020 HEALTHEDGE DENTAL.VISION,CHIRO 11119/14 832.00 
ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

64648 11 /25/2014 Printed 10820.020 HEALTHEDGE DENTAL,VISION,CHIRO 11112/14 2,105.25 
ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

64649 11 /25/2014 Printed 10820.702 HEWLETT-PACKARD FINANCIAL LEASES-NOV 14 11 ,550.22 
SERV 

64650 11 /25/2014 Printed 11 000.150 J'S COMMUNICATION INC. QTRLY SERVICE NOV-JAN 2015 1,338.00 
64651 11 /25/2014 Printed 11040.710 JORGENSEN & COMPANY ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 116.31 

SERV 
64652 11 /25/2014 Printed 11120.400 KENT M. KAWOGOE, PHD. PRE-EMPL PSYCOLOGICAL EXAM 650.00 
64653 11125/2014 Printed 11230.180 LIEBERT, CASSIDY, WHITMORE FLSA CLAIM 3,828.30 

INC 
64654 11 /25/2014 Printed 11250.630 LOSS PROTECTION AND DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION-CH 25.00 
64655 11/25/2014 Printed 11270.408 ROBERT LUNA PER DIEM PERISH SKILL 33.00 

TRAINING 
64656 11 /25/2014 Printed 11340.016 MEDICARE PART B REFUND AMBULANCE 1,604.24 

OVERPAYMENT 
64658 11125/2014 Printed 11340.800 METRO UNIFORM POLICE UNIFORMS-REVOLVING 3,454.54 

ACCT 
64659 11125/2014 Printed 11380.300 MYERS STEVENS & TOOHEY & PD EMP LIFE INS-DEC 2014 1.422.00 

CO. 
64660 11 /25/2014 Printed 11530.100 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 274.77 



City of Selma

Check Register Report

BANK: UNION BANK

Date: 0111312015

Time: 10:52 am

Page: 2

Check
Number

Check
Date

Status Void/Stop Vendor
Date Number

Vendor Name Check Description Amount

UN10N BANK Checks

64661     11/25′2014P面 nted            l1570 300   0VERPAYMENT RECOVERY   REFUND AMBULANCE                 167 13

64662

64663
64664
64665

64666

64667

64668

64669

64670

64671

64672

64673

64674

64675
64676
64677

64678

64679
64680
64681

64682
64683

64685

64686

64687

64688
64689

64690

64691

64692

64693
64694

64695
64696

64697

64698
64699
64700
64701

64702

64703
64704

64705
64706

64707

64708

`090028111011232

11040710

27500

27726
36724

1,34589
4000
4200

3,50000

68677

42000
16200
68573

43725

2,20724

4500
40,00000

323,14350

30,90100
11,73488

22500
2,68428

2400
80,33333

10873
10,05047

2400
2,47680
1,47100

4.87451

2.41200

13,10337
19600
2750

2400
47954

2500

11282

5000
29556

3,45750

1,61714

27500
10740

6896
1996

14240

444

11′25/2014 Printed

ll′25/2014Pア inted

14′2572014 Printed

ll′ 25′2014 Pr nted

ll′25/2014 Pr nted

ll′25/2014 Prnted

ll′ 25′2014 Prnted

ll′25′2014 Prnted

ll′25′2014 Prnted

ll′25′2014 Prnted

44′25/2014 Pinted

ll′25′2014 Prnted

ll′ 25′2014 Prnted

14/25′ 2044 PHnted

12/01/2014P面 nted

12/01′2014 Printed

42/04/2044P“nted

12/01′2014 Printed

12′04/2014 Printed

12/09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014P“ nted

12/09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09′2014P「 inted

12′09/2014P「 inted

12′09′ 2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014P,inted

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09′2014 Pinted

12/09′2014 Pr nted

12/09′2014 Prnted

12/09′2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09′2014 Pinted

12/09′2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

12′09′ 2014 Printed

12/09/2014 Printed

12′09/2014 Printed

ILOVE TO CREATE
」EAN'S CERAMICS

」ORGENSEN&COMPANY

OVERPAYMENT
PER DIEM‐FIRE&ARSON
ACADEMY
RENTAL CHARGE 12′ 16‐ 3/15715

ALLEY CLEAN UP 8ULK MA:LING
MAINT/COPY AGREEMEN■ OCT
ADA TRAINING
PER DIEM CPOA OFFINV
SH00TING
2ND OTR DUES FY 2014′2015

EMPLOYEEINSuRANCE‐DEC
2014
EMPLOYEE DRUG TESlNG― PD
VINYL GRAPHICS‐UNIT 160

PARTIAL MONTH LEASE
PAYMENT
REFUND AMBULANCE
OVERPAYMENT
PROPERTY TAXysEWER 4ST
INSTALL
SEN10R TRIP REFUND
FINAL SETTLEMENT 99 BOND
TAX SHARING ACREEMENT
TAX SHARING AGREEMENT
TAX SHARING ACREEMENT
FTO TRAINING POST PER DIEM
STORM DRAIN REPAlRS
PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKILLS
DECEMBER 2014 PAYMENT
HANSON FUNERAL
WATER SERVICE― NOVEMBER
2014
PER DIEM PERlSHABLE SKILLS
SHAFER PLAYGROuND F18ER
RANGE USE 12‐ 2′‐12/4/14

EMPLOYEEINSURANCE
PREM― NOV
REPAIR HVAC UNITS
OCTOBER 2014 LEGAL FEES
F:NGERPRINTS‐ NOヽノEMBER 14
BuSINESS LlC OVERPAYMENT
RElMB
PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKILLS
RMS′」MS′CAD ACCESS
FEES―NOV 14
COUNTY PARKING OCTOBER
2014
SEN10R MEALS AND SUPPLIES
PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 14-5318
REPAIR
DENTAL,VIS10N,CHIR0 41′ 26/14

DENTAL,VIS10N,CHIR0 12/3/14

K10SK MEDICAL WASTE SERVICE
PV CHURCHINSuRANCE― RENTAL

CERAMIC SuPPLiES‐ SC
SEN10R CENTER CRAFT
SuPPLIES
FIRE INSP‐ SEN CENTER
KITCHEN
PARKINC CITAT10NS‐OCT'4

11620 715   MATHEW PETERS

l1640 800   PITNEY BOWES lNC
12160 136   POSTMASTER‐ uSPS
l1810 361   RAY MORGAN COMPANY
l1820 195   DAN RUlZ
l1910 870   FRANK SANTILLAN

l1945 275   SELMA CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE

l1985 138   SUN LIFE

42010 108   TACAMS,INC
12070 420   TULARE CO JAlLINDuSTRlES
l1530 115   u S BANCORP EOulPMENT

FINANCE
12160 114   UNITED HEALTHCARE

10670 280   VICKI CROW,CPA

42444 234   CENEVIVE YERENA
lll10 322   KAISER PERMANENTE
41420 318   NELSON PROPERTIES
l1750 515   QUINN COMPANY
10670 280  VICKI CROVV,CPA
10760 062   ANDREVV GUZMAN
10100440   A&S PUMP SERViCE
10180 190   RUDY ALCARAZ
10190 063  AMERICAN AMBULANCE
10260 479  BLOOMIE'S FLORAL&GIFT
40310 455   CALlFORNIA WATER SERVICE

10323 100  TIM CANNON
10300 015   CEDAR CREEK TIMBER
10340 610   CITγ  OF FRESNO‐POLICE

DEPT
10370 310   COLONIAL SuPPLEMENTAL

INSURANC
10370 953   COOLAIR SPEC:ALTY
10371 000   COSTANZO&ASSOCIATES
10430 071   DEPARTMENT OF」 uSTlcE
10499198   E&A PLASTER:NG

CONTRACTORS
10660 110   SHANE FRANDSEN
10670 270   FRESNO CO

TREASURER‐ SHERIFF
10670 292   FRESNO COUNTY AUDITOR'S

OFFiCE
10670 520   FRESNO‐ MADERAAAA
10729 124   SIMRAN」 IT C:LL

10739 045   GOLF CAR CENTRAL SERViCE
10820 020   HEALTHEDGE

ADMINISTRATORS INC
10820 020   HEALTHEDGE

ADMINISTRATORS INC
10820 034   HEALTHW:SE SERVICES
10850 149   HUB INTERNAT10NAL

INSURANCE

11050650   」UDICIAL DATA SYSTEMJanuary 20, 2015 Council Packet 30

Check Register Report 

Date: 01 /13/2015 

Time: 10:52 am 
City of Selma BANK: UNION BANK Page: 2 

Check Check Status Void/Stop Vendor 
Number Date Date Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount 

UNION BANK Checks 

64661 11/25/2014 Printed 11570.300 OVERPAYMENT RECOVERY REFUND AMBULANCE 167.13 
OVERPAYMENT 

64662 11125/2014 Printed 11620.715 MATTHEW PETERS PER DIEM-FIRE & ARSON 275.00 
ACADEMY 

64663 11125/2014 Printed 11640.800 PITNEY BOWES INC. RENTAL CHARGE 12/16-3/15/15 277.26 
64664 11125/2014 Printed 12160.136 POSTMASTER-USPS ALLEY CLEAN UP BULK MAILING 367.24 
64665 11 /25/20 14 Printed 11810.361 RAY MORGAN COMPANY MAINTICOPY AGREEMENT-OCT 1,345.89 
64666 11125/2014 Printed 11820.195 DAN RUIZ ADA TRAINING 40.00 
64667 11 /25/2014 Printed 11910.870 FRANK SANTILLAN PER DIEM CPOA OFF INV 42.00 

SHOOTING 
64668 11 /25/2014 Printed 11645.275 SELMA CHAMBER OF 2ND QTR DUES FY 2014/20 15 3,500.00 

COMMERCE 
64669 11 /25/2014 Printed 11985.1 38 SUN LIFE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-DEC 686.77 

2014 
64670 11 /25/20 14 Printed 12010.108 TAG-AMS, INC. EMPLOYEE DRUG TESING -PD 120.00 
64671 11 /25/2014 Printed 12070.120 TULARE CO JAIL INDUSTRIES VINYL GRAPHICS -UNIT 160 162.00 
64672 11 /25/20 14 Printed 11530. 115 U.S. BANCORP EQUIPMENT PARTIAL MONTH LEASE 685.73 

FINANCE PAYMENT 
64673 11 /25/2014 Printed 12160.114 UNITED HEALTHCARE REFUND AMBULANCE 437.25 

OVERPAYMENT 
64674 11 /2 5/2014 Printed 10670.280 VICKI CROW, C.P.A. PROPERTY TAX/SEWER 1 ST 2,207.24 

INSTALL 
64675 11 /25/2014 Printed 12444.234 GENEVIVE YERENA SENIOR TRIP REFUND 45.00 
64676 12/01/2014 Printed 11110.322 KAISER PERMANENTE FINAL SETTLEMENT 99 BOND 40,000.00 
64677 12/01 /20 14 Printed 11420.318 NELSON PROPERTIES TAX SHARING AGREEMENT 323,143.50 
64678 12/01/2014 Printed 11750.515 QUINN COMPANY TAX SHARING AGREEMENT 30,901.00 
64679 12/01 /2014 Printed 10670.280 VICKI CROW, C.P.A. TAX SHARING AGREEMENT 11 ,734.88 
64680 12/04/2014 Printed 10760.062 ANDREW GUZMAN FTO TRAINING POST PER DIEM 225.00 
64681 12/09/2014 Printed 10100.410 A&S PUMP SERVICE STORM DRAIN REPAIRS 2,684.28 
64682 12/09/2014 Printed 10180.190 RUDY ALCARAZ PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKILLS 24.00 

64683 12/09/2014 Printed 10190.063 AMERICAN AMBULANCE DECEMBER 2014 PAYMENT 80,333.33 
64685 12/09/2014 Printed 10260.479 BLOOMIE'S FLORAL & GIFT HANSON FUNERAL 108.73 

64686 12/09/2014 Printed 10310.455 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE WATER SERVICE-NOVEMBER 10,050.47 
2014 

64687 12/09/20 14 Printed 10323.100 TIM CANNON PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKILLS 24.00 

64688 12/09/20 14 Printed 10300.015 CEDAR CREEK TIMBER SHAFER PLAYGROUND FIBER 2,476.80 

64689 12/09/2014 Printed 10340.610 CITY OF FRESNO-POLICE RANGE USE 12-2/-12/4/14 1,471.00 
DEPT. 

64690 12/09/2014 Printed 10370.310 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 4,874.51 
INSURANC PREM-NOV 

64691 12/09/2014 Printed 10370.953 COOL AIR SPECIALTY REPAIR HVAC UNITS 2,412.00 

64692 12/09/20 14 Printed 10371.000 COSTANZO & ASSOCIATES OCTOBER 2014 LEGAL FEES 13, 103.37 

64693 12/09/2014 Printed 10430.071 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FINGERPRINTS-NOVEMBER 14 196.00 

64694 12/09/2014 Printed 10499.198 E&A PLASTERING BUSINESS L1C OVERPAYMENT 27.50 
CONTRACTORS REIMB 

64695 12/09/20 14 Printed 10660.110 SHANE FRANDSEN PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKILLS 24.00 

64696 12/09/20 14 Printed 10670.270 FRESNO CO RMSIJMSICAD ACCESS 479.54 
TREASURER-SHERIFF FEES-NOV 14 

64697 12/09/2014 Printed 10670.292 FRESNO COUNTY AUDITOR'S COUNTY PARKING OCTOBER 25.00 
OFFICE 2014 

64698 12/09/2014 Printed 10670.520 FRESNO-MADERAAAA SENIOR MEALS AND SUPPLIES 112.82 

64699 12/09/2014 Printed 10729.124 SIMRANJIT GILL PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 14-5318 50.00 

64700 12109/20 14 Printed 10739.045 GOLF CAR CENTRAL SERVICE REPAIR 295.56 
64701 12/09/2014 Printed 10820.020 HEALTHEDGE DENTAL,VISION,CHIRO 11 /26/14 3,457.50 

ADMINISTRATORS INC. 
64702 12/09/2014 Printed 10820.020 HEALTHEDGE DENTAL,VISION,CHIRO 12/3/14 1,617.1 4 

ADMINISTRATORS INC. 
64703 12/09/2014 Printed 10820.034 HEALTHWISE SERVICES KIOSK MEDICAL WASTE SERVICE 275.00 
64704 12/09/2014 Printed 10850.149 HUB INTERNATIONAL PV CHURCH INSURANCE-RENTAL 107.40 

INSURANCE 
64705 12/09/2014 Printed 10900.281 I LOVE TO CREATE CERAMIC SUPPLIES-SC 68.96 
64706 12/09/2014 Printed 1101 1.232 JEAN'S CERAMICS SENIOR CENTER CRAFT 19.96 

SUPPLIES 
64707 12/09/2014 Printed 11040.710 JORGENSEN & COMPANY FIRE INSP.-SEN.CENTER 142.40 

KITCHEN 
64708 12/09/2014 Printed 11050.650 JUDICIAL DATA SYSTEM PARKING CITATIONS-OCT 14 4.44 



City of Selma

Check Register Report

BANK: UN10N BANK

Date:

Time:

Page:

01′1312015

10 52 am

3

Check Check
Number Date

Status Void/Stop Vendor
Date Number

Vendor Name Check Description Amount

UN10N BANK Checks

64709     12′ 09′2014 Plnted            ll120 510   」EFF KESTLY             MEDICAL PREMlUM REIMB DEC          149 12

64710

64711

64712

64713

64714
64715

64716
64717

64719
64720
64721

64722

64723
64724

64725

64726

64727
64728

64729
64730

64731

64732

64733
64734

64735
64736

64738

64739

64740
64741

64742

64743

64744

64745
64746

64747
64748

64749
64750

64754

64752

64753
64754
64755

64756

64757

42′09′2014P「 inted

12′09′2044P「 nted

12′09′2014 Pinted

12′09′2014 Pinted

12/09′2044 Prnted

12709′2014 Pinted

12/09′2014 Prnted

12/09′ 2014 Prnted

12/0972014 Pr nted

12′0972014 Printed

12/09′2014 Pinted

12/09/2014 Pnnted

42/09/2014 Printed

12/09/2014 Printed

42′09′2014 Prnted

42′09/2014 Pinted

12/09′2014 Prnted

12/09′ 2014 Pinted

42/09′ 2014 Prnted

12/09′2014 Prnted

12/09/2014P面 nted

12/0972014 Printed

42′09/2014 Printed

12′0972014 Printed

12′ 10/2014 Printed

42′ 10/2014 Printed

12′ 10′2014 Printed

12′ 11/2014 Printed

12′ 11/2014 Printed

12′23′2014P「 inted

12′23′2014P「 inted

12′23′2014 Pinted

12′23′ 2014 Pr nted

12′23′2014 Prnted

12723′2014 Pr nted

12′23′2014 Prnted

12′23′2044 Pr nted

12/23′2014 Prnted

12′23′2014 Prnted

12′2372044 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23′2014 Prnted

12′23′2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23′2014P「 inted

12/23/2044 Prnted

`4MONTHLY SERViCES OF
CONTAINERS
PER DIEM PER:SHABLE SKILLS
MEDICAL PREMIUM RE:MB DEC
2014
BOND COMPLIANCE REPORTING
OFFiCE SuPPLIES
POLYGRAPH EXAMS―PD
COPY PAPER
DEVlMP FEES lST PAYMENT

CDGB PROC PMNT#2
GENERATOR PERMlT― CH
REIMB FOR SEN10R MEALS
MONTHLY SuPPORT
PAYMENT‐ DEC
RE:MB OF DONAT10N
CARBAGE‐ NOヽ′EMBER 2014
SR CENTER RESTROOM
PARTIT10NS
MONTHLY FREEZER USE‐ NOV 14
WATER SERiVCE‐ PD
SERi SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE
VINCENT HOuSE PORCH‐ PV
CALCARD CHARGES FOR
10′23-11′ 2

AIRCARDS‐ NOVEMBER 2014
K9SERVICE MAINT SEPT‐ NOV 14
REIMB AGREEMENT― DEC 2014
CONSuLTING SERVICES‐ NOV
2014

PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKlLLS
SEN10R TRIP 10/21′ 14 CASlNO
REP MCCALυ TODD LIFT PUMP
DOOR REPAIR‐ A ST FIRE DEPT

PLYMOVENT SERVlCE CALL― STA
2

OXYGEN CYLlNDER RENTAL

REPAIRS‐ CITY HALL&ST LIGHT
AMB BlLLING‐ NOVEMBER 2014
REPEATER SYSTEM NOV 14
TELEPHONE‐ MDT'S NOVEMBER
44
SHAFER PLAYGROUND FIBER
WINDOVV ENVELOPES‐ CH

SEN10R THANKSCIVING LUNCH
REIM
RANGE uSE

44250 630   LOSS PROTECT10N AND

l1270 408   ROBERT LUNA
l1330 050   STEVEN MCINTIRE

41400 037   NHAADVISORS
l1530 400   0FFICE DEPOT
l1650 606   POLYGRAPH PROFESS10NALS
l1750 320   QUlLL CORPORAT:ON
l1820 814   REVENUE COST SPECIALISTS

LLC
l1833240   R」 BERRY JR lNC
l1910 761   SAN」 OAOUIN VALLEY AIR
41910 850   SCOTT SANDERS
l1926 843   SECOND CHANCE ANIMAL

SHELTER
l1945 084   SELMAASA SOFTBALL
l1945 298   SELMA DISPOSAL
l1955 343   SHELCO INDuSTRIES

l1965 110   SOuTH COuNTY VETERINARY
l1900 389    SPARKLEIS
l1975 624   STERICYCLE,INC
102050 153  TORRES FENCE CO,INC
12100 050   u S BANK CORPORATE PMT

SYSTEM
12270 190   VERIZON WiRELESS
42284148   V:G!LANT CANINE SERVICES
12310 051   WAL MART STORES,INC
12252 630   YRIBARREN GROuP

18000

2400
1,11129

3,24000

57339
80000
11525

8,14000

30,76383
47900
8666

5,50000

25000
111,83959

3,68000

17500
9949
8900
8658

44,79865

52344
17500

2,04034
6.25000

48125
10,36975

1789026

2400
1,68000

1.81353
1,78500
4.54908

7737

42000
5,42400

2.67489
1,66123

2076
26515

90143

9000

13997
1,74400
9.09262

37900

88800

10370 969   CORELOGIC             REALQUEST SERVICE‐ NOV 2014
10820 702   HEWLETT‐PACKARD FINANCIAL LEASE FOR NIMBLE

SERV                   STORAGE‐ 」uL
12220 210   VALLEY NEWVORK SOLUT10NS LEXMARK TONER

lNC
10230 030   CESAR BE」 ARANO
10230 256   BEST TOuRS&TRAVELINC
10100410   A&S PUMP SERVICE
10110 020   ABBEY D00R SERVICE
10170 070   AIR EXCHANGE.:NC

10170 073   AIR L10UIDE HEALTHCARE
AMERICA

10180 850   ALVES ELECTRIC
10190 030   AMBILL
10100 515   AT&T
10340 385   ATaT MOBlLITγ

10300 015   CEDAR CREEK TIMBER
10330 280   CENTRAL VALLEY PRESORT

INC
40340 384   BEVERLY CHO

10340 610   CITγ  OF FRESNO‐POLiCE
DEPT

11620 727   CITY OF SELMA           REPLENISH PETTY CASH
10370 375   COMCAST               INTERNET SERViCE‐ DEC 2014
10371 000   COSTANZO&ASSOCIATES   NOVEMBER 2014 LECAL FEES
10670 218   COUNTY OF FRESNO‐ COMM  DISPATCHING SERVICES― NOV 14

HEALTH D
10430 043   DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY  TRAINING INSTRuCTOR lC

AND

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 31

Check Register Report 

Date: 01 /13/2015 
Time: 10:52 am 

City of Selma BANK: UNION BANK Page: 3 

Check Check Status VoidlStop Vendor Vendor Name Check Description Amount Number Date Date Number 

UNION BANK Checks 

64709 12/09/2014 Printed 11120.510 JEFF KESTLY MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB DEC 149.12 
14 

64710 12/09/2014 Printed 11250.630 LOSS PROTECTION AND MONTHLY SERVICES OF 180.00 
CONTAINERS 

64711 12/09/2014 Printed 11270.408 ROBERT LUNA PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKILLS 24.00 
64712 12/09/20 14 Printed 11330.050 STEVEN MCINTIRE MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMB DEC 1,111 .29 

2014 
64713 12/09/2014 Printed 11400.037 NHAADVISORS BOND COMPLIANCE REPORTING 3,240.00 
64714 12/09/20 14 Printed 11530.100 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 573.39 
64715 12/09/201 4 Printed 11650.606 POLYGRAPH PROFESSIONALS POLYGRAPH EXAMS-PD 800.00 
64716 12/09/2014 Printed 11750.320 QUILL CORPORATION COPY PAPER 115.25 
64717 12/09/2014 Printed 11820.814 REVENUE COST SPECIALISTS DEV IMP FEES-1ST PAYMENT 8,140.00 

LLC. 
64719 12/09/20 14 Printed 11833.210 RJ BERRY JR. INC. CDGB PROG PMNT #2 30,763.83 
64720 12/09/20 14 Printed 11910.761 SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR GENERATOR PERMIT-CH 479.00 
64721 12/09/20 14 Printed 11910.850 SCOTT SANDERS REIMB FOR SENIOR MEALS 86.66 
64722 12/09/2014 Printed 11926.643 SECOND CHANCE ANIMAL MONTHLY SUPPORT 5,500.00 

SHELTER PAYMENT-DEC 
64723 12/09/20 14 Printed 11945.084 SELMAASA SOFTBALL REIMB OF DONATION 250.00 
64724 12/09/2014 Printed 11945.298 SELMA DISPOSAL GARBAGE-NOVEMBER 2014 111 ,839.59 
64725 12/09/2014 Printed 11955.343 SHELCO INDUSTRIES SR CENTER RESTROOM 3,680.00 

PARTITIONS 
64726 12/09/2014 Printed 11965.110 SOUTH COUNTY VETERINARY MONTHLY FREEZER USE-NOV 14 175.00 
64727 12/09/2014 Printed 11900.389 SPARKLETTS WATER SERIVCE-PD 99.49 
64728 12/09/2014 Printed 11975.624 STERICYCLE, INC. SERI-SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE 89.00 
64729 12/09/2014 Printed 102050.153 TORRES FENCE CO, INC VINCENT HOUSE PORCH-PV 86.58 
64730 12/09/2014 Printed 12100.050 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PMT CALCARD CHARGES FOR 41 ,798.65 

SYSTEM 10/23-11 /2 
64731 12/09/2014 Printed 12270.190 VERIZON WIRELESS AIRCARDS-NOVEMBER 2014 523.14 
64732 12/09/2014 Printed 12284.148 VIGILANT CANINE SERVICES K9 SERVICE MAINT. SEPT-NOV 14 175.00 
64733 12/09/2014 Printed 12310.051 WAL MART STORES, INC. REIMB. AGREEMENT-DEC 2014 2,010.34 
64734 12/09/20 14 Printed 12252.630 YRIBARREN GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES-NOV 6,250.00 

2014 
64735 12/10/20 14 Printed 10370.969 CORELOGIC REALQUEST SERVICE-NOV 2014 481 .25 

64736 12/10/2014 Printed 10820.702 HEWLETT-PACKARD FINANCIAL LEASE FOR NIMBLE 10,369.75 
SERV STORAGE-JUL 

64738 12/10/2014 Printed 12220.210 VALLEY NETWORK SOLUTIONS LEXMARK TONER 17,890.26 
INC. 

64739 12/1 1/2014 Printed 10230.030 CESAR BEJARANO PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKILLS 24.00 

64740 12/1 1/2014 Printed 10230.256 BEST TOURS & TRAVEL INC, SENIOR TRIP 10/21 /14 CASINO 1,680.00 

64741 12/23/2014 Printed 10100.410 A&S PUMP SERVICE REP, MCCALUTODD LIFT PUMP 1,813.53 

64742 12/23/2014 Printed 10110.020 ABBEY DOOR SERVICE DOOR REPAIR-A ST FIRE DEPT 1,785.00 

64743 12/23/20 14 Printed 10170,070 AIR EXCHANGE, INC. PLYMOVENT SERVICE CALL-STA 4,519.08 
2 

64744 12/23/20 14 Printed 10170.073 AIR LlQUIDE HEALTHCARE OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTAL 77.37 
AMERICA 

64745 12/23/201 4 Printed 10180.850 ALVES ELECTRIC REPAIRS-CITY HALL & ST LIGHT 420.00 

64746 12123/201 4 Printed 10190,030 AMBILL AMB BILLING-NOVEMBER 2014 5,424.00 

64747 12/23/201 4 Printed 10100.515 AT&T REPEATER SYSTEM NOV 14 2,674.89 
64748 12/23/201 4 Printed 10340,385 AT&T MOBILITY TELEPHONE-MDT'S NOVEMBER 1,661 .23 

14 
64749 12/23/2014 Printed 10300.015 CEDAR CREEK TIMBER SHAFER PLAYGROUND FIBER 20.76 
64750 12/23/20 14 Printed 10330,280 CENTRAL VALLEY PRESORT WINDOW ENVELOPES -CH 265.15 

INC, 
64751 12/23/2014 Printed 10340.384 BEVERLYCHO SENIOR THANKSGIVING LUNCH 901.43 

REIM 
84752 12123/20 14 Printed 10340.610 CITY OF FRESNO-POLICE RANGE USE 90.00 

DEPT. 
64753 12/23/20 14 Printed 11620.727 CITY OF SELMA REPLENISH PETTY CASH 139,97 
64754 12/23/201 4 Printed 10370.375 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICE-DEC 2014 1,744.00 
64755 12/23/2014 Printed 10371.000 COSTANZO & ASSOCIATES NOVEMBER 2014 LEGAL FEES 9,092.62 
64756 12/23/20 14 Printed 10670.218 COUNTY OF FRESNO-COMM DISPATCHING SERVICES-NOV 14 379.00 

HEALTH D 
64757 12/23/2014 Printed 10430.043 DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY TRAINING INSTRUCTOR lC 888,00 

AND 



Cily of Selma

Check Register Report

BANK: UN10N BANK

Date 01t1312015

Timer 10:52 am

Page: 4

Check Check
Number Date

Status N/od′ Stop  vendor
Date     Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount

UN10N BANK Checks

64758     12/23/2014 PHnted            lo430 074   DEPARTMENT OF JuSTlcE    BLOOD ALCOHOLANALYStS― NOV         382 00

64759

64760
64761

64762
64763

64764
64765

64766

64767

64768
64769

64770

64771

64772
64773

64774
64775

64776

64777
64778

64779
64780

64781

64782
64783

64784
64785

64786
64787

64788

64789

64790
64794

64792

64793

64794
64795
64796
64797

64798

64799

64800
64801

64802
64803

12/23/2014 Pnnted

12′23/2014 Printed

42′23/2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

42′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′2014 Printed

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′2014P「 inted

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

42′23/2014P「 inted

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12723′2014 Pinted

12/23′2014 Pinted

12′23′ 2044 Pr nted

12723′2014 Printed

12′23′2014P「 inted

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

42′23/2014 Printed

12′23′2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23′2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Printed

12′23′ 2014 Printed

12′23′2014 Printed

12′23′2014 Printed

12′23/2014 Prnted

12/23/2014 Printed

12/23/2014 Printed

42′23/2014P「 inted

12′23′2014P「 inted

12′23′ 2014 Printed

14
10420309   」EANNETTE DERR         THE CRUCIBLE COSTUME EXP

REIMB
40450140   D00LEY ENTERPR:SES,INC  RANGE AMMUNIT10N
40589 123   EVIDENCE ON Q           ANNUAL MAINTENANCE

AGREEMENT
10620 210   FEDOR PLUMBING         REP MENS RR‐ PD
1650 978    FOYINVENTERPR:SES,INC   ROYALTY FEES‐ MARY POPPINS
10660 099   FRANCH:SE TAX BOARD      CS#550680407
10670 270   FRESNO CO             PRISONER PROCESSING― NOV 14

TREASURER― SHERIFF
10700080   G&K SERVICES            LINEN′ UNIFORM SERVICES‐ NOV

14

10729124   S:MRAN」 IT GILL           PHLEBOTOMY SERViCE 14-5653
10760 062   ANDREW GUZMAN         FUEL FOR TRAINING IN WINDSOR
10820 020   HEALTHEDGE             ADMINISTRATlVE FEES」 AN 2015

AOMINISTRATORS iNC
10820 020   HEALTHEDGE             DENTAL,ViS10N,CHIR0 12′ 10′ 14

ADMINISTRATORS lNC
10820 020   HEALTHEDGE             DENTAL,VIS10N,CHIR0 12′ 17′ 44

ADMlNlSTRATORS INC
10820 155   HENRY SCHEIN INC         MEDICAL SuPPLIES‐ FD
10900 440   1NGRAM DIGITAL ELECTRONICS SIGNAL MAINTENANCE
l1040 176   MACNOLIA」 IMENEZ        PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 14‐ 5586

11220 040   LEAAIDACQUISIT10N       4 VVATT SYNTHESlZED
COMPANY              TRANSMlTTER

l1220214   」OE LENIGAN             B:G BAND CHRISTMAS
l1310 802   GARY MARSHALL          SIDEVVALK REV FUND GRANT

'1340 800   METRO uNIFORM         POLICE UNIFORMS‐
REVOLVING

ACCT
l1300 405   MUNISERViCES LLC        SUTA SERViCES QRT END 6′ 30′14

11610 155   PACIFlC CAS&ELECTRIC CO  uTILITIES‐ NOVEMBER 2014
12160 136   POSTMASTER‐ uSPS        DOC LiCENSE RENEWALS
l1803285   R&E VVELDING            RETROFIT PD GATE
l1810 361   RAY MORCAN COMPANY     MA:NT/COPY AGREEMENT‐ NOV

14

11830 130   ART R10S                PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKlLLS
l1830 457   REYNA RIVERA            MILEAGE&SUPPLIES RElMB

12′ 13

11840 040   ROBINA WR:GHTARCHlTECT& PLAN REVIEVVS
l1910 433   SAMPSON,SAMPSON,AND   AUDiT― YE 06730′43 NOV 2014

PATTERSON
l1910 863   STELLA SANDERS          ART CLASS REFUND
l1945 275   SELMA CHAMBER OF        2014 RECYCLING‐SANTAARRIVAL

COMMERCE
l1945 458   SELMA GIRLS BASKETBALL
l1945 790   SELMA TROPHY SHOP
l1945 800   SELMA UN:F:ED SCHOOL

DlSTRICT
l1965 026   SOLARGUARD FOAM

SYSTEMS,lNC
11985 438   SUNヒ lFE

12020 196   KELLI L TELLEZ
12020 287  TEMPLETON UNIFORMS
12060 210   TRANS UN10N CORPORAT10N

42070 120   TuLARE CO」 AILINDuSTRIES

12072 972   TYCO INTECRATED SECURITY
LLC

42310 051   WAL ⅣART STORES,lNC
12350 550   WILSON FIRE SPRINKLER,lNC
12640 140   ZEE MEDICAL SERViCe CO
12640 500   ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS

HALL OF FAME
NAME PLATES
FUEL‐ NOVEMBER 2014

EMERGENCY REPAIRS‐PD

EMPLOYEElNSURANCE‐」AN 2015

FOOD FOR OPEN HOuSE
UNIFORM BOOTS
PRE EMPLOYMENT CREDlT
CHECK
30 YR PLAQUE FOR SCOπ
SANDERS
ALARM SERVICES l′ 1‐ 3′31/15

REIMB AGREEMENT― 」AN 2015

TURN OUT DRYER FABRICAT10N
FIRSTAID SuPPLIES
MAINT CONTRACT RMS
PROGRAM

63907

1,73693
2,50000

20594
3,48940
16406
12000

56788

40000
4500
73833

1,91175

1,94058

21316
49219
5000

3,01000

31500
25000
8035

20524
34,57120

17751
75500
51249

2400
22800

95000
10,16975

4500
26600

60000
5871

12,76220

2,10000

69702
10383
16448
1970

4320

1,66459

2,01034
20000
40052

5,42400

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 32

Check Register Report 

Date: 01 /13/2015 

Time: 10:52 am 

City of Selma BANK: UNION BANK Page: 4 

Check Check Status Void/Stop Vendor Vendor Name Number Date Date Number 
Check Description Amount 

UNtON BANK Checks 

64758 12/23/2014 Printed 10430.071 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS-NOV 382.00 
14 

64759 12/23/2014 Printed 10420.309 JEANNETTE DERR THE CRUCIBLE COSTUME EXP 639.07 
REIMB 

64760 12/23/2014 Printed 10450.140 DOOLEY ENTERPRISES, INC. RANGE AMMUNITION 1,736. 93 
64761 12/23/2014 Printed 10589.123 EVIDENCE ON Q ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 

AGREEMENT 
64762 12/23/2014 Printed 10620.210 FEDOR PLUMBING REP MENS RR -PD 205.94 
64763 12/23/2014 Printed 1650.978 FOY INVENTERPRISES, INC. ROYALTY FEES-MARY POPPINS 3,1 89.40 
64764 12/23/2014 Printed 10660.099 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD CS#550680107 164.06 
64765 12/23/2014 Printed 10670.270 FRESNO CO PRISONER PROCESSING-NOV 14 120.00 

TREASURER-SHERIFF 
64766 12/23/2014 Printed 10700.080 G&K SERVICES LlNENIUNIFORM SERVICES-NOV 567.88 

14 
64767 12/23/2014 Printed 10729.124 SIMRANJIT GILL PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 14-5653 100.00 

64768 12/23/2014 Printed 10760.062 ANDREW GUZMAN FUEL FOR TRAINING IN WINDSOR 45.00 

64769 12/23/2014 Printed 10820.020 HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATIVE FEES-JAN 2015 738.33 
ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

64770 12/23/2014 Printed 10820.020 HEALTHEDGE DENTAL,VISION,CHIRO 12/10/14 1,911 .75 
ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

64771 12/23/2014 Printed 10820.020 HEALTHEDGE DENTAL,VISION,CHIRO 12/17/14 1,940.58 
ADMINISTRATORS INC. 

64772 12/23/2014 Printed 10820.155 HENRY SCHEIN INC. MEDICAL SUPPLIES-FD 213.16 

64773 12/23/2014 Printed 10900.440 INGRAM DIGITAL ELECTRONICS SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 492.19 

64774 12/23/2014 Printed 11 040.176 MAGNOLIA JIMENEZ PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 14-5586 50.00 

64775 12/23/2014 Printed 11220.040 LEA AID ACQUISITION 1 WATT SYNTHESIZED 3,010.00 
COMPANY TRANSMITTER 

64776 12/23/2014 Printed 11220.214 JOE LENIGAN BIG BAND CHRISTMAS 315.00 

64777 12/23/2014 Printed 11 310.802 GARY MARSHALL SIDEWALK REV FUND GRANT 250.00 

64778 12/23/2014 Printed 11340.800 METRO UNIFORM POLICE UNIFORMS-REVOLVING 80.35 
ACCT 

64779 12/23/2014 Printed 11300.105 MUNISERVICES LLC SUTA SERVICES QRT END 6/30114 205.24 

64780 12/23/2014 Printed 11610.155 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO. UTILITIES-NOVEMBER 2014 34,571.20 

64781 12/23/2014 Printed 12160.136 POSTMASTER-USPS DOG LICENSE RENEWALS 177.51 

64782 12/23/2014 Printed 11803.285 R&EWELDING RETROFIT PD GATE 755.00 

64783 12/23/2014 Printed 11810.361 RAY MORGAN COMPANY MAINTICOPY AGREEMENT-NOV 51 2.49 
14 

64784 12/23/2014 Printed 11830.130 ARTRIOS PER DIEM PERISHABLE SKILLS 24.00 

64785 12/23/2014 Printed 11830.157 REYNA RIVERA MILEAGE & SUPPLIES REIMB 228.00 
12/13 

64786 12/23/2014 Printed 11840.010 ROBINA WRIGHT ARCHITECT & PLAN REVI EWS 950.00 

64787 12/23/2014 Printed 11910.433 SAMPSON,SAMPSON, AND AUDIT-YE 06/30/13 NOV 2014 10,169.75 
PATTERSON 

64788 12/23/2014 Printed 11 910.863 STELLA SANDERS ART CLASS REFUND 45.00 

64789 12/2312014 Printed 11945.275 SELMA CHAMBER OF 2014 RECYCLING-SANTA ARRIVAL 266.00 
COMMERCE 

64790 12/23/2014 Printed 11945.458 SELMA GIRLS BASKETBALL HALL OF FAME 600.00 

64791 12/23/2014 Printed 11945.790 SELMA TROPHY SHOP NAME PLATES 58.71 

64792 12/23/2014 Printed 11945.800 SELMA UNIFIED SCHOOL FUEL-NOVEMBER 2014 12,762.20 
DISTRICT 

64793 12/23/2014 Printed 11965.026 SOLARGUARD FOAM EMERGENCY REPAIRS-PD 2,100.00 
SYSTEMS, INC. 

64794 12/23/2014 Printed 11985.138 SUN LIFE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-JAN 2015 697.02 

64795 12/23/2014 Printed 12020.196 KELLI L TELLEZ FOOD FOR OPEN HOUSE 103.83 

64796 12/23/2014 Printed 12020.287 TEMPLETON UNIFORMS UNIFORM BOOTS 164.48 

64797 12/23/2014 Printed 12060.210 TRANS UNION CORPORATION PRE EMPLOYMENT CREDIT 19.70 
CHECK 

64798 12/23/2014 Printed 12070.120 TULARE CO JAIL INDUSTRIES 30 YR PLAQUE FOR SCOTT 43.20 
SANDERS 

64799 12/23/2014 Printed 12072.972 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY ALARM SERVICES 1/1-3/31 /15 1,664.59 
LLC 

64800 12/23/2014 Printed 12310.051 WAL MART STORES, INC. REIMB. AGREEMENT-JAN 2015 2,010.34 

64801 12/23/2014 Printed 12350.550 WILSON FIRE SPRINKLER, INC. TURN OUT DRYER FABRICATION 200.00 

64802 12/23/2014 Printed 12640.110 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE CO. FIRST AID SUPPLIES 100.52 

64803 12/23/2014 Printed 12640.500 ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS MAl NT CONTRACT RMS 5,424.00 
PROGRAM 



Cly ol Se ma

Check Register Report

BANK: UN10N BANK

Date1    01′ 13′2015

Time     10 52 am

Pagei          5

Check
Number

Check
Date

Status Void′ Stop  N/endor
Date     Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount

UN:ON BANK Checks

64804     04′08′2015 PHnted            lo170 073   AIR L10UIDE HEALTHCARE    OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTAL             141 29

64805

64806
64807

64808
64809
64840

64811

64812

64813

64844

64815

64816

64817

64818

64819
64820

64821

64822

64823
64824
64825

64826

64827

64828
64829
64830

64834

64832
64833
64834

64835

64836
64837

64838

64839
64840
64841

64842

64843

64844

64845
64846
64847
64848
64849

11926843

01′03/201 5 Printed

01/08/2015 Pnnted

01′ 03/201 5 Printed

01′08/201 5 Printed

04′08′ 201 5 Printed

01′08′ 201 5 Printed

01′08′2015P「 inted

01′08/201 5 Printed

01′08′2015P「 inted

01′08/201 5 Printed

04′08′ 2015 Printed

01′08′ 2015 Printed

01′08′ 2015 Pr nted

01/08′ 2015 Pr nted

01708′ 2015 Pr nted

04′08′2015P「 inted

04708′ 2015P「 inted

01′08′2015P「 inted

01′08′ 201 5 Printed

01′ 08′2015P「 inted

01′08/201 5 Printed

01′08′ 201 5 Printed

01′03/201 5 Printed

04′ 03/201 5 Printed

01′ 08/201 5 Printed

01′ 08′201 5 Printed

0170872015P市 nted

01708′ 2015 Pinted

01708′ 2015 Prnted

01′08′2015 Prnted

04′08′ 2015 Pr nted

01′08′ 2015 Pr nted

01′08′ 2015 Pr nted

04/08′ 2045 Prnted

0170872045 Printed

01/087204 5 Printed

01′ 08/201 5 Printed

01′ 03′201 5 Printed

01′08′ 2015 Printed

04/087201 5 Pttnted

01′08/201 5 Printed

01′ 03/201 5 Printed

04′ 03/2015 Printed

04′08′2015 Prnted

01/08′ 2015 Prnted

10310 455   CALIFORNIA WATER SERV10E VVATER SERViCE‐ DECEMBER
2014

AMERICA
40180 758  ALPHA OMECAAG FLEET

SERVS
10190 063  AMERICAN AMBULANCE
10100 510   AT&T
10400 515   AT&T
10210 255   BANNER PEST CONTROLINC
10225 023   ERtC BEASLEY
10257 305   WILL BLACЮ ′́ELL
10290 524   BURGER KING

10310 695   CA NARCOTIC CANINE
ASSOCIAT10N

BuSlNESS LIC OVERPAYMENT
REIMB
」ANUARY 2015 PAYMENT
TELEPHONE― DECEMBER 2014
FAX CHARGES―DECEMBER 2014
PEST CONTROL― DECEMBER 2014
EMT RECERT REIMBURSEMENT
PER DIEM‐HAZMAT CLASS
BuSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT
REIMB
COuRSE REGISTRAT10N

ABATEMENT/DEMO WOMENS
CLUB
2044/2015 3RD OTR DEPOSIT

REPAIR PD BLOVVER WHEEL
REPLC

MARY POPPINS COSTUMES
REIMB
ADA BuSINESS LICENSE FEE

MARIACHI FESTIVAL BEER
MASS NOTIFiCAT10N SOF¬ ″ARE
CS#550680107
RMS′」MS′CAD ACCESS
FEES―DEC 14

WHEEL PERMITS
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES

SEN10R CENTER SUPPLIES
REIMB
DOCuMENT DESTRUCT10N― CH
OFFlCE SUPPLIES
LEASE PAYMENT‐DECEMBER
2014
BuSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT
REIMB
AUDI■ YE 06730′13 DEC 2014

MONTHLY SuPPORT PAYMENT

3750

00,33333
1919
7996

441 01

8000
22500
35200

97500

7,56123

25,00000

130,36700

1,22000

2,49059
2.60000
1,77600

2.25237

6330

56928
7.56000
19031

69554

6250

1,40000

9261
9,88500
10000
57094
10000
1628
50000

32651
7.94000

14964

13500
2811

66866

900

11,00000

5,50000

112.40878

3000
17500
9942
6508

10330 076   CENCAL DEMOL:T10N

10300 815   CENTRAL SAN」 OAQUIN
VALLEY RMA

10370953   C00L AIR SPEC:ALTY

10371 000   COSTANZO&ASSOCIATES   NOVEMBER 2014 LECAL FEES
10400102   D&G FENCE COMPANY     REPAIR BLK WALL LLMD3
10430 043   DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY  FIRE PREVENT10N 2C COURSE

AND               MTRL

10670 292   FRESNO COUNTY AUDITOR S  COUNTY PARKING NOVEMBER
OFFlCE

10670 237   FRESNO COuNTY FIRE      DRIVER OPERATOR 4A&lB
40670 520   FRESNO― MADERAAAA       SEN10R MEALS AND SUPPLIES
10720 010   GATEWAY ENGINEERINC,INC ENGINEERING SERVS
10729 124   SIMRAN」 lT GILL           PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 45‐ 0025

10900 440   1NGRAM DlGITAL ELECTRONlCS SIGNAL MAINTENANCE
l1040 176   MACNOLlA JIMENEZ        PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 14-5817
11050650   」UDIC:AL DATA SYSTEM      PARKINC CITAT10NS‐ NOV 14
11140 465   KINGSBURG CHAMBER OF    FRUlT TRAIL RENEWAL

10420309   」EANNETTE DERR

10400 215   DIVIS10N OF THE STATE
ARCHITEC

10450 119   DONACHY SALES.LLC
10587 254   EVERBRIDGE,INC
10660 099   FRANCHiSE TAX BOARD
10670 270   FRESNO CO

TREASuRER‐ SHERIFF

COMMERCE
ll190 400   KULOVV BROTHERS
14220 140   LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA

CITIES
l1230 410   LAURI LINDER

l1250 630   LOSS PROTECT10N AND
l1530 100   0FFiCE DEPOT
l1810 361   RAY MORGAN COMPANY

l1910 318   SALlNAS RECYCLINC

l1910 433   SAMPSON,SAMPSON,AND
PAttERSON
SECOND CHANCE ANIMAL
SHELTER

11945 298   SELMA DiSPOSAL          GARBACE― DECEMBER 2014
11965 036   SOLAR CITY              PERMIT OVERPAYMENT REIMB
l1965 110   SOuTH COuNTY VETERINARY MONTHLY FREEZER USE‐ DEC 14
11900 389   SPARKLETTS             WATER SERiVCE― PD
l1975 624   STERICYCLE,INC          SER「 SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 33

Check Register Report 

Date: 01 /13/2015 

Time: 10:52 am 
City of Selma BANK: UNION BANK Page: 5 

Check Check Status VoidlStop Vendor 
Number Date Date Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount 

UNION BANK Checks 

64804 01/08/2015 Printed 10170.073 AIR LlQUIDE HEALTHCARE OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTAL 141 .29 
AMERICA 

64805 01108/2015 Printed 10180.758 ALPHA OMEGAAG FLEET BUSINESS LlC OVERPAYMENT 37.50 
SERVS REIMB 

64806 01/08/2015 Printed 10190.063 AMERICAN AMBULANCE JANUARY 2015 PAYMENT 80.33333 
64807 01/08/2015 Printed 10100.510 AT&T TELEPHONE-DECEMBER 2014 1919 
64808 01/08/2015 Printed 10100.515 AT&T FAX CHARGES-DECEMBER 2014 79.96 
64809 01/08/2015 Printed 10210.255 BANNER PEST CONTROL INC PEST CONTROL-DECEMBER 2014 441 0:: 
64810 01/08/2015 Printed 10225.023 ERIC BEASLEY EMT RECERT REIMBURSEMENT 80.00 
64811 01108/2015 Printed 10257.305 WILL BLACKWELL PER DIEM-HAZMAT CLASS 225.00 
64812 01/08/2015 Printed 10290.524 BURGER KING BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT 352.00 

REIMB 
64813 01108/2015 Printed 10310.695 CA NARCOTIC CANINE COURSE REGISTRATION 975.00 

ASSOCIATION 
64814 01 /08/2015 Printed 10310.455 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE WATER SERVICE-DECEMBER 7,561.23 

2014 
64815 01/08/2015 Printed 10330.076 CENCAL DEMOLITION ABATEMENT/DEMO-WOMENS 25,000.00 

CLUB 
64816 01/08/2015 Printed 10300.815 CENTRAL SAN JOAQUIN 2014/2015 3RD QTR DEPOSIT 130,367.00 

VALLEY RMA 
64817 01/08/2015 Printed 10370.953 COOL AIR SPECIALTY REPAIR PO BLOWER WHEEL 1,220.00 

REPLC 
64818 01 /08/2015 Printed 10371.000 COSTANZO & ASSOCIATES NOVEMBER 2014 LEGAL FEES 2,490.59 

64819 01/08/2015 Printed 10400.102 o & G FENCE COMPANY REPAIR BLK WALL LLMD3 2,600.00 

64820 01/08/2015 Printed 10430.043 DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY FIRE PREVENTION 2C COURSE 1,776.00 
AND MTRL 

64821 01/08/2015 Printed 10420.309 JEANNETIE DERR MARY POPPINS COSTUMES 2,252.37 
REIMB 

64822 01/08/2015 Printed 10400.215 DIVISION OF THE STATE ADA BUSINESS LICENSE FEE 63.30 
ARCHITEC 

64823 01/08/2015 Printed 10450.119 DONAGHY SALES, LLC MARIACHI FESTIVAL BEER 569.28 

64824 01/08/2015 Printed 10587.254 EVERBRIDGE, INC. MASS NOTIFICATION SOFTWARE 7,560.00 

64825 01/08/2015 Printed 10660.099 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD CS#550680107 190.31 

64826 01108/2015 Printed 10670.270 FRESNO CO RMSIJMSICAD ACCESS 695.54 
TREASURER-SHERIFF FEES-DEC 14 

64827 01108/2015 Printed 10670.292 FRESNO COUNTY AUDITOR'S COUNTY PARKING NOVEMBER 62.50 
OFFICE 2014 

64828 01108/2015 Printed 10670.237 FRESNO COUNTY FIRE DRIVER OPERATOR lA & 1 B 1,400.00 

64829 01108/2015 Printed 10670.520 FRESNO-MADERAAAA SENIOR MEALS AND SUPPLIES 92.61 

64830 01108/2015 Printed 10720.010 GATEWAY ENGINEERING, INC. ENGINEERING SERVS 9,885.00 

64831 01 /08/2015 Printed 10729.124 SIMRANJIT GILL PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 15-0025 100.00 

64832 01/08/2015 Printed 10900.440 INGRAM DIGITAL ELECTRONICS SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 570.94 

64833 01/08/2015 Printed 11040.176 MAGNOLIA JIMENEZ PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 14-5817 100.00 

64834 01/08/2015 Printed 11050.650 JUDICIAL DATA SYSTEM PARKING CITATIONS-NOV 14 16.28 

64835 01/08/2015 Printed 11140.465 KINGSBURG CHAMBER OF FRUIT TRAIL RENEWAL 500.00 
COMMERCE 

64836 01/08/2015 Printed 11190.400 KULOW BROTHERS WHEEL PERMITS 326.51 

64837 01/08/2015 Printed 11220.110 LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 7,940.00 
CITIES 

64838 01/08/2015 Printed 11230.410 LAURI LINDER SENIOR CENTER SUPPLIES 149.64 
REIMB 

64839 01/08/2015 Printed 11250.630 LOSS PROTECTION AND DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION-CH 135.00 

64840 01108/2015 Printed 11530.100 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.11 

64841 01108/2015 Printed 11810.361 RAY MORGAN COMPANY LEASE PAYMENT-DECEMBER 668.66 
2014 

64842 01/08/2015 Printed 11910.318 SALINAS RECYCLING BUSINESS LlC OVERPAYMENT 9.00 
REIMB 

64843 01/08/2015 Printed 11910.433 SAMPSON,SAMPSON, AND AUDIT-YE 06/30/13 DEC 2014 11 ,000.00 
PATIERSON 

64844 01 /08/2015 Printed 11926.643 SECOND CHANCE ANIMAL MONTHLY SUPPORT PAYMENT 5,500.00 
SHELTER 

64845 01 /08/2015 Printed 11945.298 SELMA DISPOSAL GARBAGE-DECEMBER 2014 112,108.78 

64846 01/08/2015 Printed 11965.036 SOLAR CITY PERMIT OVERPAYMENT REIMB 30.00 
64847 01/08/2015 Printed 11965.110 SOUTH COUNTY VETERINARY MONTHLY FREEZER USE-DEC 14 175.00 
64848 01/08/2015 Printed 11900.389 SPARKLETIS WATER SERIVCE-PD 99.42 
64849 01 /08/2015 Printed 11975.624 STERICYCLE, INC. SERI-SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE 65.08 



Cty oFSe ma

Check Register Report

BANK: UN10N BANK

恥
Ｔｉｍｅ
恥

01′1312015

10 52 am

6

Check Check
Number Date

両

ｍｂｅ

“

Ｎｕ

Ｓｄ

ｔｅ

“

Ｄａ

Ｓ
Vendor Name Check Description

UN10N BANK Checks

64850     01′08/201 5 Printed            l1975 630   STERLINC CODlFIERS INC    2015 CODE HOSTING FEE               500 00
64851       01′ 08′ 2015 Pr nted 11530 115   U S BANCORP EOUIPMENT   LEASE PAYMENT‐ 」AN 2015

FINANCE

Total Checks: 230

Total Payments: 230

Total Payments: 230

Checks Total (excluding void checks):

Bank Total (excluding void checks):

Grand Total (excluding void checks):

1,416,46282

1,416,46282

1,416,46282

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 34

City of Selma 

Check 
Number 

Check 
Date 

Status 

UNION BANK Checks 

64850 01 /08/2015 Printed 
64851 01 /08/2015 Printed 

Void/Stop Vendor 
Date Number 

11975.630 
11530.115 

Check Register Report 

BANK: UNION BANK 

Vendor Name 

STERLING CODIFIERS INC. 
U.S. BANCORP EQUIPMENT 
FINANCE 

Total Checks: 230 

Total Payments: 230 

Total Payments: 230 

Date: 01 /1312015 

Check Description 

2015 CODE HOSTING FEE 
LEASE PAYMENT-JAN 2015 

Time: 
Page: 

Checks Total (excluding void checks): 

Bank Total (excluding void checks): 

Grand Total (excluding void checks): 

10:52 am 
6 

Amount 

500.00 
979.62 

1,416,462.82 

1,416,462.82 

1,416,462.82 



US BANK:NVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/14‐ 11/24/2014
6α′Card Repο rtfor co″

"J

DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE NAME
TRANSACT:ON

EMPLOYEE POS:T:ON          DATE DESCR:PT:ON OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNTVENDOR NAME
ANDY CLIFTON

ANDY CLIFTON

ANDY CLIFTON

ANDY CLIFTON

ANDY CLlFTON

ANDY CLIFTON

TESLA NASON

REYNA RIVERA

DAN RUlZ

DAN RUlZ

DAN RUlZ

ROSEANN GALVAN

ROSEANN GALVAN

ROSEANN GALVAN

KEN GREY

KEN GREY

KEN GREY

KEN GREY

KEN GREY

KEN GREY

lT TECHNICIAN

IT TECHNICIAN

:T TECHNICIAN

:T TECHNICIAN

IT TECHN!CIAN

IT TECHNICIAN

HUMAN RESOURCE ANALYST

CITγ CLERK

BUILDING INSPECTOR

BUILDING INSPECrOR

BulLDING INSPECTOR

ADMIN:STRATIVE ANALYST

ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

CITY MANAGER

CITY MANACER

C1lY MANAGER

CtTγ MANAGER
CITγ MANAGER
CITY MANAGER

NAME CHEAP COM
SELMA SHELL

OFFlCE MAX

HOME DEPOT
HOME DEPOT
OFFICE MAX

SAVE MART

100-4300‐ 600215000       5235

800Ю 000-220000000       4021

704つ600-600110000       8696

704つ600-600110000       5212

704‐ 96∞‐6∞ 110000   5321
704‐ 9600‐ 600110000       3478

100‐ 1400-610920000       1372

CITY OF SELMA FIRE QRT MST ENGlNEER

CITY OF SELMA ttRE QRT MST ENGINEER

CITY OF SELMA FIRE QRT MST ENG:NEER

CITY OF SELMA ttRE QRT MST ENG:NEER

C1lγ  OF SELMA‐ TRAlNING DIV ENGINEER

Cllγ  OF SELMA‐ TRAINING DIV ENGINEER

C1lγ  OF SELMA STAT10N l   CAPTAIN

C1lγ  OF SELMA‐ STAT10N l   CAPTA,N

CllY OF SELMA STAT:ON l   CAPTAIN

CtTY OF SELMA‐ STAT10N 2  CAPTAIN

CiTY OF SELMA‐ STAT10N 2   CAPTAIN

77/3/14 FOOD 4 LESS

7O/B/T4 DOUBLE TREE, ONTARIO

\O|3OIL4 HOME DEPOT

71h4/L4 AIAARCHITECT

77/12/L4 WALMART

77/T9h4 WALMART

77/t9/74 G'S RISTORANTE ITALIANO

rvi/!4 HOME DEPOT

t!13/14 LEAGUE OF CA CTTTES

L7/19h4 HOME DEPOT

IL/2O/14 FRE5NO WIRE ROPE & RIGGINGS

L7h9h4 HOME DEPOT

L7/X/r4 HOME DEPOI

LO/22/t4 PAYPAL-XYFSUS

LO/2A/U SCOTTSPPE

to/3o/14 WTTMERPUBLTCSAFETY

7t/t7174 LNCURTTS&SONS

7O/2L/74 CA FIRE CHTEF'S ASSOC

77h3/74 CA FIRE CHTEF',SASSOC

LL/7/74 NAPA AUTO PARTS.SELMA, CA

LT/T4IL4 THE HOME DEPOT-SELMA

LL/T4/U NAPAAUTOPART9SELMA,CA

71/2/14 THE HOME DEPOT-SELMA

7!2114 THE HOME DEPOT-SELMA

77/5/T4 RIVIERA HOTEL-LAS VEGAS

77/731L4 EMBASSY SUITES-SAN LUIS

ILIL7I14 HOBBY LOSBY

7t/L2/74 TJ MAXX

77113/74 ALISAANN RUCH BURN FOUNDATION

77177/74 WALMART

77/78/!4 ARTFUL COLOR

77/78114 ARTFUL COLOR

LLITE/M AMAZON.COM

$ILA/74 SAVEMART-SELMA

7r/2O174 ARTFUT COLOR

77/20174 OFFTCE MAX-SEIMA, CA

SELMAARTSCENTER COM RENEWAL

GAS PURCHASEDIN ERROR

WiRELESS MiC/KEYBOAROS FP PD

COAX,HDMICABLE‐ FD

PHONE CABLING ANDJACKS NETWORK CABLE‐PD

uSB EXTENS10N CABLE‐FD

SNACKS FORINTERVlEW PANEL

COUNCIL MEETING SuPPLIES

HOTEL ROOM FEES」 OB TRAlNING

A GFl RECEPTACLE TESTOR

JOB TRAINING

AMBASSADOR MEETlNG
LEADERSHIP SELMA

LEADERSHIP SELMA

MARY POPPINS SET WORK‐ ARTS COUNCIL

CONFERENCE REGISTRAT!ON‐ MONTIJ0

MARY POPPINS SET WORK‐ ARTS COUNCIL

MARY POPPINS SET WORK‐ ARTS COuNCIL

MARY POPPlNS SET WORK‐ ARTS COuNCIL

MARY POPPINS SET WORK‐ ARTS COUNCIL

MIC PHONE COVERS

SOAP FOR CLEANlNG TURNOUTS

NEW HELMET PART

NEW HELMET

FRESNO TRAINING SYMPOSIUM

FRESNO TRAlNING SYMPOSIUM

DRILL BIT

A:R COMPRESSOR HARDWARE

NUT DRIVER BIT

VENT PROP SuPPLIES

D00R STOP

ARSON CONVENT10N

ARSON CONVENT10N‐ SAN Lul'CEASAR LUNA

THlNGS FOR NEW ADMIN OFFICE‐ WALLS
RED RUG FOR WOMENS RESTR00M‐ NEW OFFlCE

YOUTH FlRESEπ εRS CLASS GERALD REESER

CLEANING SuPPL:ES FOR BOTH STAT10NS AND OFFICE

SHIPPING CHARGES ON CANVAS PRINT‐TRAINING R00M

SHIPPING CHARGES ON CANVAS PRINTIRAINING R00M

LOCK BOXES FOR MEDlCS

MUFFINS AND JUiCE FOR LEADERSHIP SELMA CLASS

SHlPPING CHARGES ON CANVAS PR:NTttRA:NING ROOM

OFFICE SuPPLIES

PiCTURE HANGING SUPPLIES

CHAINS&LOCKS FOR BuSINESS SECUR1lγ

100‐ 3200-610915000      38252

100‐ 3200-610915000        922

100‐ 3200-610915000       1500

100‐ 1550‐ 610920000       1322

100‐ 1550‐610920000       1779

100‐ 1550‐610920000       5636

605‐4300‐ 600250000      85207

100‐ 110∝610920000      55000

605‐4300-600250000      ‐5199
605‐4300‐ 600250000      12121

605‐4300‐ 600250000       7046

605‐ 4300‐ 600250000       9408

100-2525‐600250000        594

100-2525-600250000       6744

100‐ 250● 600300000      18057

100‐ 2500‐ 600300000      29009

100‐ 2525‐ 610915000       7900

100‐ 2525‐ 610915000      27600

100‐ 2525‐ 6∞ 305000    216
10∝2525‐ 600305000     15225
1002525る 00305000        260

100‐ 2525‐ 600250000       4680

100-2525‐600250000        649

100‐ 2550-610915000       2587

100‐ 2550‐ 610915000      43368

100‐ 2500-600250000       8539

100‐ 2500‐ 600250000       3246

100‐ 2525‐ 610915000      10000

100‐ 2525-600250000      17980

100-2500‐600250000       1395

100‐ 2500‐ 600250000       1395

100‐ 2525‐ 6003050∞    5740
1∞‐2500‐ 6K10250000    1997
100‐ 25∞‐6002500∞    1395
100-2525-600100000       2606

100‐ 2500‐ 600250000       3172

100‐ 3200‐ 600100000       4298

70/24/14
77/s/14
77/s/14
L7/5/14
77/6/14

77/721!4

77/7h4ADMINISTRAT10ヽ

CCONOM!C

100-1100‐ 600250000 648

ERIC BEASLEY

ERIC BEASLEY

KELLi TELLEZ

KELLl TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLl TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

KELLI TELLEZ

κELLI TELLEZ

MIKE KAIN

:NFORMAT:ON SYSTEMS ,ERRY HOWELL

FlRE FIGHTER

FIRC FIGHTER

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

DEPARTMCNT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY

FIRE CHIEF

INFORMAT10N SYSTEMS SupERViSOR

11/12/14   NELSONS HARDWARE

10/28/14   NELSONiS HARDWARE

S:ヽ Financeヽ cALCARDヽ CALCARD 2014-2015ヽ 5 NOV 14 CALCARD
January 20, 2015 Council Packet 35

Cal Card Report for Council US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/14 - 11/24/2014 

DEPARTMENT 
IT 

EMPLOYEE NAME 
ANDY CLIFTON 

ANDY ClIFTON 

ANDY CLIFTON 

ANDY CLIFTON 

ANDY CLIFTON 

ANDY CLIFTON 

EMPLOYEE POSITION 
IT TECHNICIAN 

IT TECHNICIAN 

IT TECHNICIAN 

IT TECHNICIAN 

IT TECHNICIAN 

IT TECHNICIAN 

ADMINISTRATION TESLA NASON HUMAN RESOURCE ANALYST 

BUILDING 

ECONOMIC 

CITY MANAGER 

FIRE 

REYNA RIVERA 

DAN RUIZ 

DAN RUIZ 

DAN RUIZ 

ROSEANN GALVAN 

ROSEANN GALVAN 

ROSEANN GALVAN 

KEN GREY 

KEN GREY 

KEN GREY 

KEN GREY 

KEN GREY 

KEN GREY 

CITY CLERK 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 

ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST 

ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST 

ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST 

CITY MANAGER 

CITY MANAGER 

CITY MANAGER 

CITY MANAGER 

CITY MANAGER 

CITY MANAGER 

CITY OF SELMA FIRE ORT MST ENGINEER 

CITY OF SELMA FIRE ORT MST ENGINEER 

CITY OF SELMA FIRE ORT MST ENGINEER 

CITY OF SELMA FIRE ORT MST ENGINEER 

CITY OF SELMA-TRAINING DIV ENGINEER 

CITY OF SELMA-TRAINING DIV ENGINEER 

CITY OF SELMA-STATION 1 

CITY OF SELMA-STATION 1 

CITY OF SELMA-STATION 1 

CITY OF SELMA-STATION 2 

CITY OF SELMA-STATION 2 

ERIC BEASLEY 

ERIC BEASLEY 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

KELLI TELLEZ 

MIKE KAIN 

CAPTAIN 

CAPTAIN 

CAPTAIN 

CAPTAIN 

CAPTAIN 

FIRE FIGHTER 

FIRE FIGHTER 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTM ENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 

FIRE CHIEF 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS JERRY HOWELL INFORMATION SYSTEMS SUPERVISOR 

S:\Finance\CALCARD\CALCARD 2014-2015\5 NOV 14 CALCARD 

TRANSACTION 
DATE 

10/24/14 

11/5/14 

11/5/14 

11/5/ 14 

11/6/14 

11/12/14 

11/7/14 

11/3/14 

10/23/14 

10/30/14 

11/14/14 

11/12/14 

11/19/14 

11/19/14 

11/11/14 

11/13/14 

11/19/14 

11/20/14 

11/19/14 

11/21/14 

10/22/14 

10/28/14 

10/30/14 

11/11/14 

10/21/14 

11/13/14 

11/7/14 

11/14/14 

11/14/14 

11/2/14 

11/2/14 

11/5/14 

11/13/14 

11/11/14 

11/12/14 

11/13/14 

11/17/14 

11/18/14 

11/ 18/14 

11/18/14 

11/18/14 

11/20/14 

11/20/14 

11/12/14 

10/28/14 

VENDOR NAME 

NAME CHEAP.COM 

SELMA SHELL 

OFFICE MAX 

HOME DEPOT 

HOME DEPOT 

OFFICE MAX 

SAVE MART 

FOOD 4 LESS 

DOUBLE TREE, ONTARIO 

HOME DEPOT 

AlA ARCHITECT 

WALMART 

WALMART 

G'S RISTORANTE ITALIANO 

HOME DEPOT 

LEAGUE OF CA CITIES 

HOME DEPOT 

FRESNO WIRE ROPE & RIGGINGS 

HOME DEPOT 

HOME DEPOT 

PAY PAL-XYFSUS 

SCOTTSPPE 

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY 

LN CURTIS & SONS 

CA FIRE CHIEF'S ASSOC 

CA FIRE CHIEF'S ASSOC 

NAPA AUTO PARTS-SELMA, CA 

THE HOME DEPOT-SELMA 

NAPA AUTO PARTS-SELMA, CA 

THE HOME DEPOT-SELMA 

THE HOME DEPOT-SELMA 

RIVIERA HOTEL-LAS VEGAS 

EMBASSY SUITES-SAN LUIS 

HOBBY LOBBY 

TJ MAXX 

ALiSA ANN RUCH BURN FOUNDATION 

WALMART 

ARTFUL COLOR 

ARTFUL COLOR 

AMAZON.COM 

SAVEMART-SELMA 

ARTFUL COLOR 

OFFICE MAX-SELMA, CA 

NELSONS HARDWARE 

NELSON 'S HARDWARE 

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE 
SELMAARTSCENTER.COM RENEWAL 

GAS PURCHASED IN ERROR 

WIRELESS MIC/KEYBOARDS -FP PD 

COAX, HDMI CABLE -FO 

PHONE CABLING AND JACKS NETWORK CABLE -PD 

USB EXTENSION CABLE -FD 

SNACKS FOR INTERVIEW PANEL 

COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 

HOTEL ROOM FEES -JOB TRAINING 

A GFI RECEPTACLE TESTOR 

JOB TRAINING 

AMBASSADOR MEETING 

LEADERSHIP SELMA 

LEADERSHIP SELMA 

MARY POPPINS SET WORK -ARTS COUNCIL 

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION -MONTIJO 

MARY POPPINS SET WORK -ARTS COUNCIL 

MARY POPPINS SET WORK -ARTS COUNCIL 

MARY POPPINS SET WORK -ARTS COUNCIL 

MARY POPPINS SET WORK -ARTS COUNCIL 

MIC PHONE COVERS 

SOAP FOR CLEANING TURNOUTS 

NEW HELMET PART 

NEW HELMET 

FRESNO TRAINING SYMPOSIUM 

FRESNO TRAINING SYMPOSIUM 

DRILL BIT 

AIR COMPRESSOR HARDWARE 

NUT DRIVER BIT 

VENT PROP SUPPLIES 

DOOR STOP 

ARSON CONVENTION 

ARSON CONVENTION-SAN LUIS-CEASAR LUNA 

THINGS FOR NEW ADMIN OFFICE-WALLS 

RED RUG FOR WOMENS RESTROOM-NEW OFFICE 

YOUTH FIRESETTERS CLAS5-GERALD REESER 

CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR BOTH STATIONS AND OFFICE 

SHIPPING CHARGES ON CANVAS PRINT-TRAINING ROOM 

SHIPPING CHARGES ON CANVAS PRINT-TRAINING ROOM 

LOCK BOXES FOR M EDICS 

MUFFINS AND JUICE FOR LEADERSHIP SELMA CLASS 

SHIPPING CHARGES ON CANVAS PRINT-TRAINING ROOM 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

PICTURE HANGING SUPPLIES 

CHAINS & LOCKS FOR BUSINESS SECURITY 

ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 
100-4300-600.215.000 

800-0000-220.000.000 

704-9600-600.110.000 

704-9600-600.110.000 

704-9600-600.110.000 

704-9600-600.110.000 

100-1400-610.920.000 

100-11oo-600.2S0.000 

1OO-3200-61O.91S.000 

100-3200-610.915.000 

100-3200-610.91S.000 

100-1550-610.920.000 

100-1550-610.920.000 

100-1550-610.920.000 

605-4300-600.250.000 

100-1100-610.920.000 

605-4300-600.250.000 

605-4300-600.250.000 

605-4300-600.250.000 

605-4300-600.250.000 

100-2525-600.250.000 

100-2525-600.250.000 

100-2S00-600.300.OO0 

100-2500-600.300.000 

100-2525-610.915.000 

100-2525-610.915.000 

100-2525-600.305.000 

100-2525-600.305.000 

100-2525-600.305.000 

100-2525-600.250.000 

100-2525-600.250.000 

100-2550-610.915.000 

100-2550-610.915.000 

100-2500-600.250.000 

100-2S00-6OO.250.000 

100-2525-610.915.000 

100-2525-600.250.000 

100-2500-600.250.000 

100-2500-600.250.000 

1OO-252S-600.305.0OO 

100-2500-600.250.000 

100-2500-600.250.000 

100-2525-600.100.000 

100-2500-600.250.000 

100-3200-600.100.000 

S2.35 

40.21 

86.96 

52.12 

53.21 

34.78 

13.72 

6.48 

382.52 

9.22 

15.00 

13.22 

17.79 

56.36 

8S2.07 

550.00 

-51.99 

121.21 

70.46 

94.08 

5.94 

67.44 

180.S7 

290.09 

79.00 

276.00 

2.16 

1S2.25 

2.60 

46.80 

6.49 

2S.87 

433.68 

85.39 

32.46 

100.00 

179.80 

13.95 

13.95 

57.40 

19.97 

13.95 

26.06 

31.72 

42.98 



uS BANKINVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23ノ 14‐ 11/24ノ2014car cardRepο rrfor cO″ ″c〃

DEPARTMENT      EMPLOYEE NAME
TRANSACT10N

EMPLOYEE POS:T:ON         DATE DESCR:PT:ON OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNTVENDOR NAME
CALEB GARCIA

CALEB GARCIA

CALEB GARC:A

CALEB GARC:A

CALEB GARCIA

CHRISTIE EDIGER

DEBBIE GOMEZ

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTlに LAN
FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTlLLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANT:LtAN

FRANK SANT:ttAN

FRANK SANT:LLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

FRANK SANTILLAN

GlLBERT CANTU

GREG GARNER

GREG GARNER

MYRON DYCK
MYRON DYCK
MYRON DVCK
MYRON DYCK
MYRON DYCK

RENE CARZA

ROBYN LEWIS

RUDY ALCARAZ

RUDY ALCARAZ

RUDY ALCARAZ

RUDY ALCARAZ

RUDY ALCARAZ

RUDY ALCARAZ

RUDY ALCARAZ

RUDY ALCARAZ

STEVE MARES

STEVE MARES

STEVE MARES

STEVE MARES

POLICE OFFICER

POLICE OFF!CER

POLiCE OFF,CER

POLiCE OFFICER

POLiCE OFFICER

L EUTENANT

COMMUNITγ  SERViCE OFFICER

POLICE SERGEANT

POLICC SERGEANT

POLiCE SERGEANT

POLICE SERGEAN↑

POLICE SERCEANT

POL CE SERCEANT

POLICE SERCEANT

POLICE SERGEANT

POLICE SERGEANT

POL!CE SERGEANT

POL!CE SERGEANT

POLiCE SERGEANT

POLICE SERGEANT

POLiCE CHIEF

POLiCE CHIEF

LIEUTENANT

LIEUTENANT

LIEUTENANT

LIEUTENANT

LIEUTENANT

DETECTIVE‐ POLICE OFFICER

POuCE CLERK‖

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

COMMUNITY RESOuRCE OFFICER

COMMUNITY RESOuRCE OFFICER

COMMUNITY RESOuRCE OFFICER

COMMUNITY RESOURCE OFFICER

BAD BUDS FRESNO

CHEVRON FRESNO

CORNER STORE AWATER
CHEVRON FRESNO

SHELL OIL FRESNO

SAL S RESTAURANT

FUEL

FUEL

FUEL

FUEL

FuEL

LUNCH FOR ORALBOARD PANEL

PATROL/EVIDENCE SCALE

PATROL UNIT CLEANING SuPPLIES

ViP JACKETS

VICT:M MEALS 14‐ 5085

0FFICE SuPPLlES

MEETING

MEETING

PATROL UNIT CLEANING SuPPLIES

MA:L

NIGHT VIS:ON BAπ ERIES

MEET:NG

VIP JACKETS

TRAINING

PATCHES DEWN ON VIPJACKETS

LODGING 2015 CPCS CONF 2/22-2/26/15

HOST COMMUN1lγ  MEET:NG

SPARE KEYS FOR WEED&SEED BLDG

DUTY GEAR FOR NEW OFFICER

OFFICE SuPPLIES

OFFICE SuPPLIES

EVIDENCE STORAGE VEHICLE

DINNER FOR ABC DECOYS

AVERY BINDERS

HEADLlGHT BOしB FOR UNIT

DuTY GEAR

CLEANING SuPPLlES

LEGAL FEES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DlGITAL CAMERAS

DUTY GEAR

CARDSTOCK FOR PARADE&VACUUM
CANDY FOR CHURCH EVENT

DONUTS FOR CHlEF

WATER

701つ200る00257000       2834

701‐ 9200-600257000       3315

701‐ 9200‐ 600257000       3527

701‐9200‐ 600257000       5501

701‐9200‐ 600257000       3278

100‐ 1400‐610920000       4509

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000       3575

100・ 2100‐ 600250000       3889

100“ 00‐121000000      19350

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000        957

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000       2531

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000       1400

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000       2990

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000        521

100‐ 2100‐ 600120000        115

100‐ 2200‐ 600250000       9079

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000       9568

100つ000-121000000      37722

100‐ 2200‐ 610915000       4000

100Ю000‐121000000       4000

100‐ 2200610915000      15716

100‐ 2100‐ 610920000       2990

100‐ 2200‐ 600250000        498

100‐ 2200‐ 600250000       7015

100‐ 210∝ 600100000       1880

100‐ 2100‐ 600100000        351

100‐ 2100‐ 600400000      12000

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000       3099

1002100‐ 600100000       8774

1∞‐2200‐ 6∞ 375∞0   1760
100‐ 2200‐ 600250000      5671
100‐ 2200‐ 600250000       1513

100‐ 2200‐ 610900000      27000

100‐ 2100‐ 600100000       2170

100‐ 2100‐ 600100000        520

100‐ 2200‐ 600250000      35539

100‐ 2200‐ 600250000      36523

100‐ 2100600250000       5633

100‐ 2100-600250000     2776
100‐ 2200‐ 600250000       1100

100‐ 2200‐ 600250000        519

tol27/14
LO/28/14

ro/2e/L4
t/74114
Lu77/L4

Lo/30lL4

10/22/2014   PRECiS10N WE:GHING BALANCES

70/25/2074
70/27/2074
7r/8/2074

17/70/2074
17/73/2014
tu73l2Or4
t7/78/2Ot4
17/79/2Or4
17/79/2014
lLl2012074
7L/Zr/2O74
7r/27/2074

L7/74/74

L7/4/14
t7/74/74

rcl2alL4
7L/3/74
7t/7/74
71/7/74

71/L2174

7211/L4

to/23174

LOl22lL4
70l23lL4
70/22/14
70/28174

70l3u!4
70/37/!4
77/3/74
L7/4114

!o/24/74
70/30h4
70/30/74
70/30/74

AUT020NE
UNIFORM WAREHOuSE
BURKER KING

OFFiCE MAX

BEARS DEN

STARUBKCS

AUTOZONE
USPS

BAπERY MART COM

GEORGE'S HYE ST

UNIFORM WAREHOuSE
CAL PEACE OFF'S ASSOCIAT10N

UNIQUELY YOURS

M:SS10N INN RIVERSIDE

STARBuCKS

NELSON'S HARDWARE

METROノ MADERA UNIFORM
OFFICE MAX

NELSONiS HARDWARE

SECURE STORAGE OF SELMA

ME N EDS

QU!LL CORP

O REILLY AUTO PARTS

GALLS

HOME DEPOT
CPOA
OFFICE MAX

OFFICE MAX

WALMART
CALLS

WALMART
WALMART
BEARS DEN

WALMART

s:\Finance\cALcARD\CALCARD 2014-2015\5 NOV 14 CALCARD
January 20, 2015 Council Packet 36

Cal Card Repart far Cauncil US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/14 - 11/24/2014 

DEPARTMENT 
poua 

EMPLOYEE NAME 
CALEB GARCIA 

CALEB GARCIA 

CALEB GARCIA 

CALEB GARCIA 

CALEB GARCIA 

CHRISTIE EDIGER 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRANK SANTILLAN 

FRAN K SANTI LLAN 

GILBERT CANTU 

GREG GARNER 

GREG GARNER 

MYRON DYCK 

MYRON DYCK 

MYRON DYCK 

MYRON DYCK 

MYRON DYCK 

RENE GARZA 

ROBYN LEWIS 

RUDY ALCARAZ 

RUDY ALCARAZ 

RUDY ALCARAZ 

RUDY ALCARAZ 

RUDY ALCARAZ 

RUDY ALCARAZ 

RUDY ALCARAZ 

RUDY ALCARAZ 

STEVE MARES 

STEVE MARES 

STEVE MARES 

STEVE MARES 

EMPLOYEE POSITION 
POLICE OFFICER 

POLICE OFFICER 

POLICE OFFICER 

POLICE OFFICER 

POLICE OFFICER 

LIEUTENANT 

COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE SERGEANT 

POLICE CH IEF 

POLICE CHIEF 

LIEUTENANT 

LIEUTENANT 

LIEUTENANT 

LIEUTENANT 

LIEUTENANT 

DETECTIVE -POLICE OFFICER 

POLICE CLERK II 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

COMMUNITY RESOURCE OFFICER 

COM MUNITY RESOURCE OFFICER 

COMMUNITY RESOURCE OFFICER 

COMM UNITY RESOURCE OFFICER 

S:\Finance\CALCARD\CALCARD 2014-2015\5 NOV 14 CALCARD 

TRANSACTION 
DATE 

10/27/14 

10/28/14 

10/29/14 

11/14/14 

11/17/14 

10/30/14 

10/22/2014 

10/25/2014 

10/27/2014 

11/8/2014 

11/10/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/18/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/20/2014 

11/21/2014 

11/21/2014 

11/14/14 

11/4/14 

11/14/14 

10/28/14 

11/3/14 

11/7/14 

11/7/14 

11/12/14 

12/1/14 

10/23/ 14 

10/22/14 

10/23/14 

10/22/14 

10/28/14 

10/31/14 

10/31/14 

11/3/14 

11/4/14 

10/24/14 

10/30/14 

10/30/14 

10/30/14 

VENDOR NAME 
BAD BUDS FRESNO 

CHEVRON FRESNO 

CORNER STORE ATWATER 

CHEVRON FRESNO 

SHELL OI L FRESNO 

SAL'S RESTAURANT 

PRECI510N WEIGHING BALANCES 

AUTOZONE 

UNIFORM WAREHOUSE 

BURKER KING 

OFFICE MAX 

BEARS DEN 

STARU8KCS 

AUTOZONE 

USPS 

BATTERY MART. COM 

GEORGE'S HYE ST 

UNIFORM WAREHOUSE 

CAL PEACE OFF'S ASSOCIATION 

UNIQUELY YOU RS 

MISSION INN RIVERSIDE 

STARBUCKS 

NELSON'S HARDWARE 

METRO/MADERA UNIFORM 

OFFICE MAX 

NELSON'S HARDWARE 

SECURE STORAG E OF SELMA 

ME N ED5 

QUILL CORP 

o REILLY AUTO PARTS 

GALLS 

HOME DEPOT 

CPOA 

OFFICE MAX 

OFFICE MAX 

WALMART 

GALLS 

WALMART 

WALMART 

BEARS DEN 

WALMART 

FUEL 

FUEL 

FUEL 

FUEL 

FUEL 

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE 

LUNCH FOR ORAL BOARD PANEL 

PATROL/EVIDENCE SCALE 

PATROL UNIT CLEANING SUPPLIES 

VIP JACKETS 

VICTIM MEALS 14-5085 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

MEETING 

MEETING 

PATROL UNIT CLEANING SUPPLIES 

MAIL 

NIGHT VISION BATTERIES 

MEETING 

VIP JACKETS 

TRAINING 

PATCHES DEWN ON VIP JACKETS 

LODGING 2015 CPCS CONF 2/22-2/26/1S 

HOST COMMUNITY MEETING 

SPARE KEYS FOR WEED & SEED BLDG 

DUTY GEAR FOR NEW OFFICER 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

EVIDENCE STORAGE VEHICLE 

DINNER FOR ABC DECOYS 

AVERY BINDER5 

HEADLIGHT BULB FOR UNIT 

DUTY GEAR 

CLEANING SUPPLIES 

LEGAL FEES 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

DIGITAL CAMERAS 

DUTY GEAR 

CARDSTOCK FOR PARADE & VACUUM 

CANDY FOR CHURCH EVENT 

DONUTS FOR CH IEF 

WATER 

ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 
701-9200-600.257.000 

701-9200-600.257.000 

701-9200-600.257.000 

701-9200-600.257.000 

701-9200-600.257.000 

100-1400-610.920.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-0000-121.000.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.120.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-0000-121.000.000 

100-2200-610.915.000 

100-0000-121.000.000 

100-2200.610.915.000 

100-2100-610.920.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.100.000 

100-2100-600.100.000 

100-2100-600.400.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.100.000 

100-2200-600.375.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2200-610.900.000 

100-2100-600.100.000 

100-2100-600.100.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

28.34 

33.15 

35.27 

55m 

32.78 

45.09 

357.5 

38.89 

193.50 

9.57 

25.31 

14.00 

29.90 

5.21 

1.15 
90.79 

95.68 

377.22 

40.00 

40.00 

157.16 

29.90 

4.98 

70.15 

18.80 

3.51 

120.00 

30.99 

87.74 

17.60 

56.71 

15.13 

270.00 

21.70 

5.20 

355.39 

365.23 

56.33 

27.76 

11.00 

5.19 



Ca′ Card Repο ″fOr cOtr″ ε′′ uS BANKINVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/14‐ 11/24/2014

TRANSACTiON
DEPARTMENT      EMPLOYEE NAME         EMPLOYEE POSiT10N          DATE             VENDOR NAME                   DESCR:PT:ON OF PURCHASE           ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
POuCElCONT〕    TERRY REID            sERGEANT                        7/18/14   METRO UNIFORM                   LEATHER DUTY BELT FOR OFC R MuSS0               1oo_2200-620250000     5079

TIM CANNON

T:M CANNON

TIM CANNON

TIM CANNON

PuBuc woRKS   ROMEO SH!PLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHlPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHlPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SH:PLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SH:PLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SH:PLEE

ROMEO SH!PLEE

ROMEO SH!PLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

ROMEO SHIPLEE

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

SERGEANT

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLiC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBL C WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBL C WORKS SuPERViSOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERViSOR

PUBLiC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERViSOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERViSOR

PUBLiC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERViSOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVlSOR

PUBLlC WORKS SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC VVORKS SuPERV:SOR

PU8LIC WORKS SuPERV:SOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLiC WORKS SuPERViSOR

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLiC WORKS SuPERVISOR

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR

PUBLICヽ″ORKS SUPERViSOR

PUBLiC WORKS SUPERViSOR

MAlNTENANCE WORKER‖ |

MAINTENANCE WORKER‖ |

MA,NTENANCE WORKER‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC II

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANICll

EQUIPMENT MECHANICl‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANICl‖

EQulPMENT MECHANIC II

EQUIPMENT MECHANlC‖ 1

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQU:PMENT MECHANICll

EQUlPMENT MECHANIC‖ 1

EQUIPMENT MECHAN C‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANICI‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANICII

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC Ⅲ

ro/2e174 cPoA
7t/3/L4 OFFTCE MAX

IL/8/L4 HOME DEPOT

rL/L2/74 CPOA

to/21/20t4 GRATNGER

to/22/2074 NELSON',S POWER CENTER

IO/22/20T4 NELSON'S POWER CENTER

70/22/2074 NELSON'S POWER CENTER

70/22/2074 NELSON'SPOWERCENTER

70122/2074 NELSON'S POWER CENTER

70122/2074 NELSON'S POWER CENTER

70122/2074 NELSON'S POWER CENTER

70/22/2074 NELSON',S POWER CENTER

70/22/2074 NELSON's POWER CENTER

70/22/2074 NELSON'S POWER CENTER

70/23/2074 CENTRALSANITARYSUPPLY

70/23/2074 GRATNGER

70/24/2074 NELSON'SACEHARDWARE

to/2a/2o74 NELSON'SACEHARDWARE

rcI2AI1OL4 VULCANMATERIALS

LO/29/2O74 NELSON'SACEHARDWARE

LO/3O/2O74 VULCANMATERIALS

LTI3/2OL4 JAM SERVICES

L7I4/2O14 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

I7I4I2OT4 CENTRAI.SANITARYSUPPLY

1LI4I2OT4 CENTRALSANITARYSUPPLY

7LI4I2OI4 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

7L/4/2O74 VULCANMATERTALS

77/612074 NETSON'S POWER CENTER

77/5/2074 NELSON'S POWER CENTER

77/6/2074 NELSON'S POWER CENTER

77/7t12O14 NELSON'SACEHARDWARE

L7/1212O74 NE6ON',SACEHARDWARE

17/72/2074 NELSON,SACEHARDWARE

17172/2074 NELSON'SACEHARDWARE

1L/72/2OL4 NELSON'SACEHARDWARE

7L/79/2O74 NELSON.SACEHARDWARE

7O/23/2Or4 NELSON',SACEHARDWARE

7O/27/2Or4 HOME DEPOT

77h4/2O14 NELSON'SACEHARDWARE

to/7o/2o74 NAPA AUTO PARTS

!o/7o/2o74 NAPAAUTOPARTS

1Oh4/2O74 NAPAAUTOPARTS

7O/22/2OL4 NAPAAUTOPARIS

7O/22/2OL4 BATTERYSYSTEMS

7O/2312OL4 NAPA AUTO PARTS

ro/23/20r4 FAHRNEY BU|CK GMC

10/23/2074 THE MOWERS EDGE

to/24/2}74 NETSON',SACEHARDWARE

IO/24/2O74 NAPA AUTO PARTS

10127/2074 NAPA AUTO PARTS

70127/2074 NAPA AUTO PARrs

7O/27/2OL4 SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

LO/27/2014 FAHRNEY BUICK GMC

to/2712Ot4 O',RETLLY AUTO SUPPLY

!0/28/2014 NAPA AUTO PARTS

100‐ 2200‐ 610910000       9000

100‐ 2100‐ 600250000       5651

100‐ 2200‐ 600250000       6844

100‐ 2200-610910000      22600

210‐5400‐ 600250000     S12786

220‐5300‐ 600250402      51585

220‐5300‐ 600250401      S1585

220‐ 5300‐ 600250403      S1585

220‐5300‐ 600250404      S1585

220‐5300‐ 600250405      S1585

22●5300‐ 600250406      S1586

220‐5300-600250407      51586

220‐ 5300-600250408      S1586

220‐5300‐ 600250411      51586

100‐ 5300‐ 600250000     S14270

605‐4300‐ 600250000     S26478

210‐5400‐ 600250000   52,63713

210‐540∝ 600250000       5537

100‐ 5300-600250000      54682

2100000-121000000     S69584

702‐ 9300-600250000       S488

210‐0000‐ 121000000     576516

210‐5400‐ 600250000     526964

100‐ 5300‐ 600250000      58809

702‐9300‐ 600250000     S19308

100‐ 5300‐ 600250000     S27470

702‐9300‐ 600250000     S44414

2100000‐ 121000000     S66051

100‐ 5300-600305000     S33263

100‐ 5300‐ 600305000     S46203

100‐ 5300‐ 600305000     592406

100‐ 5300‐ 600250000       S830

702つ300-600250000   S2170
702‐ 93∞-600250000     S4313

100‐ 5300‐ 600250000      S4469

702‐ 9300‐ 600250000      S9469

702‐ 9300‐ 600250000      54412

100‐ 5300‐ 600250000      55979

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S4903

100‐ 2100-600250000      55434

701-9200‐ 600256000       S238

701‐9200‐ 600256000     S24463

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S5371

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S5897

701‐9200‐ 600256000     S15584

701‐9200‐ 600256000     54140
701‐9200‐ 600 256 000     Sll1 87

701‐ 9200‐ 600256000      S6641

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S1085

701-9200‐ 600256000     (S4140)

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S8300

701‐9200‐ 600256000     512819

701‐9200-600256000     S42756

701‐ 9200‐ 600457000     S16997

701‐ 9200‐ 600256000      S2607

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S1521

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

SHANE FERRELL

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE G18BS

STEVE CIBBS

STEVE G186S

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE CIB8S

TRAINING REC FEE

TRAINING FOLDER SuPPLIES

HOSE,NOZZLE FOR WASHING UNITS

TRAlNING REG FEE

SPECIAL SUPPLIES

SPECIAL SuPPLiES― LLMD2
SPECIAL SuPPLIES― LLMDl
SPECIAL SUPPLIES‐ LLMD3
SPECIAL SUPPLlES‐ LLMD4
SPECIAL SuPPLlES‐ LLMD5
SPEC:AL SuPPLlES‐ LLMD6
SPECIAL SuPPL:ES‐ LLMD7
SPECtAL SuPPLIES― LLMD8
SPEC:AL SuPPLIES‐ LLMDll

SPECIAL SUPPLIES‐ PARKS

MiSCELLANEOuS,ANITORIAL SuPPL:ES FOR ART CENTER

3 BLACK TRASH RECEPTACLES FOR DOWNTOWN′ 580850+TAX
SPEC:AL SuPPL!ES

SPECIAL SuPPLiES

CONCRETE FOR 2765 0LIVE STREET S:DEWALK REPLACEMENT

SPECIAL SuPPLIES

CONCRETE FOR 2737&2755 0LIVE STREET SiDEWALK

12・ GREEN BALL LEDS

SPEC:AL SUPPLIES― TP FOR PARKS

MISCELLANEOuSJANITORlAL SuPPLlES

TOILET PAPER FOR PARKS

MiSC JANITOR:AL SuPPL:ES

CONCRETE FOR 2715&2737 0LIVE STREET StDEWALK

REPLACEMENT OF l STOLEN POLESAW

REPLACEMENT OF l STOLEN BLOWER

REPtACEMENT OF 2 STOLEN HEDGERS-5462 03 EACH

SPECtAL SuPPLIES

SPECIAL SUPPLIES‐ SEN10R CENTER

SPCC:AL SuPPLIES‐ SEN10R CENTER

SPECIAL SuPPLIES

SPECIAL SuPPLlES‐ SEN10R CENTER

SPECIAL SuPPLiES

EAR PROTECT10N

REPAlR TO SIDEBOARD VEHICLE"803

FANS FOR PD

AUTO PARTS‐ SHOP
AUTO PARTS― #1401

AUTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS‐ SHOP
AUTO PARTS― STOCK

AuTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS― l1803

AUTO PARTS‐ l18701

AUTO PARTS― ″8701

CREDIT MEMO FOR RETURN

AUTO PARTS‐ ■173

AUTO PARTS― ■173

AUTO PARTS‐ #173

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS― l1224

AUTO PARTS‐ #174

AUTO PARTS‐ #803

s:\Finance\cALCARD\CALCARD 2014-2015\5 NOV 14 CALCARD
January 20, 2015 Council Packet 37

Cal Card Report for Council US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/14 - 11/24/2014 

DEPARTMENT 
POUCE (CONT) 

PUBLIC WORKS 

EMPLOYEE NAME 
TERRY REID 

TIM CANNON 

TIM CANNON 

TIM CANNON 

TIM CANNON 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 

SHANE FERRELL 

SHANE FERRELL 

SHANE FERRELL 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GI BBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

EMPLOYEE POSITION 
SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

SERGEANT 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 

MAINTENANCE WORKER III 

MAINTENANCE WORKER III 

MAINTENANCE WORKER III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

S:\Finance\CALCARD\CALCARD 2014-201S\5 NOV 14 CALCARD 

TRANSACTION 
DATE 

7/1B/14 

10/29/14 

11/3/14 

11/B/14 

11/12/14 

10/21/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/23/2014 

10/23/2014 

10/24/2014 

10/28/2014 

10/28/2014 

10/29/2014 

10/30/2014 

11/3/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/6/2014 

11/6/2014 

11/6/2014 

11/11/2014 

11/12/2014 

11/12/2014 

11/12/2014 

11/12/2014 

11/19/2014 

10/23/2014 

10/27/2014 

11/14/2014 

10/10/2014 

10/10/2014 

10/14/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/22/2014 

10/23/2014 

10/23/2014 

10/23/2014 

10/24/2014 

10/24/2014 

10/27/2014 

10/27/2014 

10/27/2014 

10/27/2014 

10/27/2014 

10/28/2014 

VENDOR NAME 

METRO UNIFORM 

CPOA 

OFFICE MAX 

HOME DEPOT 

CPOA 

GRAINGER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON 'S POWER CENTER 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 

GRAINGER 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

VULCAN MATERIALS 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

VULCAN MATERIALS 

JAM SERVICES 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 

VULCAN MATERIALS 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S POWER CENTER 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

HOME DEPOT 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

BATTERY SYSTEMS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

FAHRNEY BUICK GMC 

THE MOWERS EDGE 

NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

FAHRNEY BUICK GMC 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 
LEATHER DUTY BELT FOR OFC R. MUSSO 

TRAINING REG FEE 

TRAINING FOLDER SUPPLIES 

HOSE, NOZZLE FOR WASHING UNITS 

TRAINING REG FEE 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES 

SPECIAL SUPPLI ES - LLMD2 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD1 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD3 

SPECIAL SUPPLI ES - LLMD4 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD5 

SPECIAL SUPPLI ES - LLMD6 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD7 

SPECIAL SUPPLI ES - LLMD8 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD11 

SPECIAL SUPPLI ES - PARKS 

MISCELLANEOUS JANITORIAL SUPPLI ES FOR ART CENTER 

100-2200-620.250.000 

100-2200-610.910.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

100-2200-600.250.000 

100-2200-610.910.000 

210-5400-600.250.000 

220-5300-600.250.402 

220-5300-600.250.401 

220-5300-600.250.403 

220-5300-600.250.404 

220-53OO-6OO.250.40S 

220-5300-600.250.406 

220-5300-600.250.407 

220-5300-600.250.408 

220-5300-600.250.411 

100-5300-600.250.000 

605-4300-600.250.000 

3 BLACK TRASH RECEPTACLES FOR DOWNTOWN, $808.S0+TAX 210-5400-600.250.000 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES 210-5400-600.250.000 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES 100-5300-600.250.000 

CONCRETE FOR 2765 OLIVE STREET SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 210-0000-121.000.000 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES 

CONCRETE FOR 2737 & 2755 OLIVE STREET SIDEWALK 

12" GREEN BALL LEOS 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - TP FOR PARKS 

MISCELLANEOUS JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

TOILET PAPER FOR PARKS 

MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

CONCRETE FOR 2715 & 2737 OLIVE STREET SIDEWALK 

REPLACEMENT OF 1 STOLEN POLESAW 

REPLACEMENT OF 1 STOLEN BLOWER 

REPLACEMENT OF 2 STOLEN HEDGERS - $462.03 EACH 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SENIOR CENTER 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SENIOR CENTER 

SPECIAL SUPPLI ES 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SENIOR CENTER 

SPECIAL SUPPLI ES 

EAR PROTECTION 

REPAIR TO SIDEBOARD VEHICLE #803 

FANS FOR PO 

AUTO PARTS - SHOP 

AUTO PARTS - #1401 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO PARTS - SHOP 

AUTO PARTS - STOCK 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO PARTS - #803 

AUTO PARTS - #8701 

AUTO PARTS - #8701 

CREDIT MEMO FOR RETURN 

AUTO PARTS - #173 

AUTO PARTS - #173 

AUTO PARTS - #173 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #224 

AUTO PARTS - #174 

AUTO PARTS - #803 

702-9300-600.250.000 

210-0000-121.000.000 

210-5400-600.250.000 

100-5300-600.250.000 

702-9300-600.250.000 

100-5300-600.250.000 

702-9300-600.250.000 

210-0000-121.000.000 

100-5300-600.305.000 

100-5300-600.305.000 

100-5300-600.305.000 

100-5300-600.250.000 

702-9300-600.250.000 

702-9300-600.250.000 

100-5300-600.250.000 

702-9300-600.250.000 

702-9300-600.250.000 

100-5300-600.250.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

100-2100-600.250.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

70 1-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

50.79 

90.00 

56.51 

68.44 

226.00 

$127.86 

$15.85 

$15.85 

$15.85 

$15.85 

$15.85 

$15.86 

$15.86 

$15.86 

$15.86 

$142.70 

$264.78 

$2,637.13 

$5.37 

$46.82 

$695.84 

$4.88 

$765.16 

$269.64 

$88.09 

$193.08 

$274.70 

$444.14 

$660.51 

$332.63 

$462.03 

$924.06 

$8.30 

$21.70 

$43.13 

$44.69 

$94.69 

$44.12 

$59.79 

$49.03 

$54.34 

$2.38 

$244.63 

$53.71 

$58.97 

$155.84 

$41.40 

$111.87 

$66.41 

$10.85 

($41.40) 

$83.00 

$128.19 

$427.56 

$169.97 

$26.07 

$15.21 



US BANK INVOICE FOR CATCARD CHARGES: L0l23lt4 - tLl24l2it4
car cardFepο rtf●r CO″

"cir

DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE NAME
TRANSACT:ON

EMPLOYEE POSIT:ON         DATE DESCRIPT:ON OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNTVENDOR NAME
PUBL:C WORKStCONT) STEVE G:BBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE CIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE G:BBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIB8S

STEVE GIB3S

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIB8S

SIEVE GIBBS

SIEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE CIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE CIB8S

STEVE C!BBS

STEVE CIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE G18BS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE G:BBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIB85

STEVE GIB8S

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE G:BBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE G:3BS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIB3S

STEVE G!BBS

STEVE CIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIB8S

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE GIBBS

STEVE CIBBS

RECREAT10N     MIKAL KIRCHNER

MIKAL KIRCHNER

MIKAL KlRCHNER

MIKAL KlRCHNER

MIKAL KIRCHNER

EQU PMENT MECHANIC HI

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANICIII

EQU PMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQU PMENT MECHANIC‖ l

EQU PMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQU PMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC Hl

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ 1

EQUIPMENT MECHAN C Hl

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC111

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC HI

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC HI

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ I

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ 1

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC Hl

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC HI

EQUIPMENT MECHANICI‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANICI‖

EQUlPMENT MECHANICI‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANlC HI

EQUIPMENT MECHANICIII

EQUIPMENT MECHANIClll

EQUIPMENT MECHANlC‖ l

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC111

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC t:

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ 1

EQUIPMENT MECHANICl‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANICl‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANICI‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC‖ |

EQUlPMENT MttCHANIC Hl

EQUIPMENT MECHANICI‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANICl‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANICI‖

EQUiPMENT MECHANIClロ

EQUIPMENT MECHANICI:|

EQUIPMENT MECHAN C‖ |

EQUIPMENT MECHAN C Hl

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC Hl

EQUlPMENT MECHANICl‖

EQUlPMENT MECHANICt‖

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC111

EQU PMENT MECHANIC‖ 1

EQUIPMENT MECHAN C Hl

EQUIPMENT MECHANICl‖

RECREAT10N SuPERVISOR

RECREAT10N SUPERVISOR

RECREAT10N SuPERVISOR

RECREAT10N SUPERVISOR

RECREAT10N SuPERVISOR

NAPA AUTO PARTS

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

DRIVE LINE SERViCE OF FRESNO INC

O REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O'REILLY AUTO SuPPLY

O REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

01REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

BAπERY SYSTEMS

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

TRANSMISS10N'S

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

KlMBALL MIDWEST

O'REILLY AUTO SuPPLY

O'RttLLY AUTO SuPPLY

C00KiS COMMUNICAT10N

C00KiS COMMUNICAT10N

OiRE:LLY AUTO SuPPLY

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

NAPA AUTO PARTS

O.RE:LLY AUTO SuPPLY

C00DYEAR TIRE&RUBBER COMPANY
G00DYEAR TIRE&臓 UBBER COMPANY
NAPA AUTO PARTS

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

MCCARTYtS COLLIS10N CENTER

T:FCO

G00DYEAR TIRE&RUB8ER COMPANY
NAPA AU10 PARTS

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY

O'REILLV Aυ TO SuPPLY

GOLDEN STATE PETERBILT

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAPA AUTO PARIS

NAPA AUTO PARTS

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

FAHRNEY BUiCK GMC

FAHRNEY 8UICK GMC

O'RE:LLY AUTO SuPPLY

BATTERY SYSTEMS

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY

NAPA AUTO PARTS

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD

SILVAS OIL COMPANY

FIRST STRING SPORTS

CRYSTAL EXPRESS10NS

usPs

NeLSON'S HARDWARE

HOME DEPOT

AUTO PARTS‐ #803

AUTO SERViCE REPAIRS‐ ■166

AUTO SERVlCE REPAIRS― l1726

AUTO SERViCE REPAIRS‐ l11313

AUTO PARTS‐ #723

AUTO PARTS‐

“

160

AUTO PARTS‐ ″160

AUTO PARTS‐ STOCK

AUTO PARTS

AUTO SttRVICE REPAIRS‐ I1174

AUTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS‐

“

716

Aυ TO SERVICE REPAIRS― #161

AUTO PARTS

AUTO SERViCE REPAIRS―

“

153

AUTO PARTS‐ SHOP
SPEC:AL SUPPLIES― SHOP
SPECiAL SuPPLIES― SHOP
Aυ TO SERViCE REPAIRS― ″315

AUTO SERViCE REPAIRS‐ ″315

AUTO PARTS‐ l1171

AUTO PARTS

SPECIAL SuPPLlES― SHOP
AUTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS‐ #1401

AUTO PARTS

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS― l1160

SMALL T00LS&MlNOR EQUIPMENT
AUTO PARTS‐ STOCK

AUTO PARTS― ■265

AUTO PARTS― ■165

AUTO PARTS‐ #803

AUTO PARTS‐

“

159

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS― l18508

AUTO PARTS‐ SHOP
AUTO PARTS‐

"157AUTO PARTS‐

“

1209

AUTO PARTS‐ l11209

AUTO PARTS‐ #157

AUTO PARTS‐ l1713

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS‐ ●365

AUTO PARTS

AUTO PARTS‐ STOCK

AUTO PARTS‐ 絆1313

SPECIAL SuPPLlES‐ SHOP
AUTO PARTS‐ #161

01L FOR STORM DRAlN PUMPS

REPLACE SAFETY BASE/BASE PEGS SHAFttR

HALF PAYMENT PLAQUES AT ARTS CENTER

PETERS FOUNDAT10N LEπ ER

FIELD LIGHT BOX― SHAFER PARK
p10NEER VlLLAGE― BARN DOORS

701-9200-600256000      S6117

701‐9200‐ 600457000      59700

701‐92∞‐600457∞C S2′ 74061

701‐9200‐ 600457000     S57671

701‐9200‐ 600 256 000      Sl1 72

701‐9200‐ 600250000      S3261

701‐ 9200‐ 600256000      S7599

701-920● 600256000      S9396

701つ 200‐600256000   S15584
701‐ 9200‐ 600457000     571693

701‐9200‐ 600256000       S869

701‐9200‐ 600256000     S16661

701つ 200‐600457000   S2,07153

701‐9200‐ 600256000     S10520

701‐9200‐ 600457000     541397

701つ 200‐600256000   S17327
701‐9200-600250000      S1237

701‐920∝ 600250000      S7424

701つ 20∝6004570∞   S97630
701‐9200-600457000   S2,33630

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S2915

701‐9200‐ 600256000     S17166

701‐9200600256000       S684
701‐9200600256000      S4673
701‐9200‐ 600256000   51,60725

701‐9200‐ 600256000     S26142

701-9200-600256000       S894

701‐9200‐ 600256000     510563

701‐92∞‐600 457 000 Sl,12719

701-9200‐ 600305000      57354

701‐9200‐ 600256000   ,1,42708

701‐9200‐ 600256000      55487

701‐9200‐ 600256000     S53494

701‐92∞‐6∞ 256000   S2470
701‐92∞‐6∞ 2560∞   518705
701‐9200‐ 600 457 000   Sl,61519

701‐9200‐ 600 256 000      Sll 19

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S5259

701‐92∞‐6∞ 256000   55491
701-9200‐ 600256000      S7977

701‐9200‐ 600256000     524986

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S5841

701‐9200‐ 600457000      S9990

701‐9200600256000      S6086
7019200-6002560∞   S23377
701‐ 9200-600256000    551850
701‐9200‐ 600250000      S3226

701‐9200‐ 600256000      S9893

210-5400600250000     546583

100-4700‐ 600250000     34460
605-4300‐ 600250000      94625

6054300-600250000        049

1004700‐ 600250000        543

6014100‐ 600350000      16687

70/28/2OL4

10/28/2O14
LO/28/2014
LO/28/2O!4

10/29/2014
lo/30/2014
LO/30/20!4
to/30l2or4
10/3012074

70/3r/2074
lLh/2074
tll3/2074
tL/3/2074
lLl4/2074
7L/4/20L4
7L/4/2074
71/4/2074
ul4/2Ot4
77/4/2014
77/4/2or4
tus/2074
rlls/2074
LLl6/2074
t!/Lo/2or4
fllLo/2o74
7t/17/2014
7L1t212074

7L/L2/2074
77/12/2074
77/73/2074
L7/73/2074
L7/77/20L4
7r/17/2OL4
ltlL7/2074
7u77/2074
77/77/2074
7r/78/2074
77/19/2074
!!L9/2Or4
17/7912O14

nl19/2074
7r/!9/2074
7r/19/2074
71/7912074

L7179120t4

Lt/20/2Or4
77/27/20!4
7L/27/2074
71/2t/2074

70l2r/14
77/sh4

77hO/14
nl7o174
L7/77/74

s:\Finance\cALCARD\CALCARD 2014-2015\5 NOV 14 CALCARD
January 20, 2015 Council Packet 38

Cal Card Report far Council US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/14 - 11/24/2014 

DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE NAME 
PUBUC WORKS (CONT) STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

STEVE GIBBS 

RECREATION MIKAL KIRCHNER 

MIKAL KIRCHNER 

MIKAL KIRCHNER 

MIKAL KIRCHNER 

MIKAL KIRCHNER 

EMPLOYEE POSITION 
EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANI C III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

EQUIPMENT MECHANIC III 

RECREATION SUPERVI50R 

RECREATION 5UPERVI50R 

RECREATION 5UPERVISOR 

RECREATION SUPERVISOR 

RECREATION SUPERVISOR 

S:\Finance\ CALCARD\ CALCARD 2014-2015\5 NOV 14 CALCARD 

TRANSACTION 
DATE 

10/28/2014 

10/28/2014 

10/28/2014 

10/28/2014 

10/29/2014 

10/30/2014 

10/30/2014 

10/30/2014 

10/30/2014 

10/31/2014 

11/3/2014 

11/3/2014 

11/3/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/4/2014 

11/5/2014 

11/5/2014 

11/6/2014 

11/10/2014 

11/10/2014 

11/11/2014 

11/12/2014 

11/12/2014 

11/12/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/13/2014 

11/17/2014 

11/17/2014 

11/17/2014 

11/17/2014 

11/17/2014 

11/18/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/19/2014 

11/20/2014 

11/21/2014 

11/21/2014 

11/21/2014 

10/21/14 

11/5/14 

11/10/14 

11/10/14 

11/11/14 

VENDOR NAME 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

DRIVE LINE SERVICE OF FRESNO INC 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

BATTERY SYSTEMS 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

TRANSMISSION'S 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

KIMBALL MIDWEST 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

COOK'S COMMUNICATION 

COOK'S COMMUNICATION 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 

GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

MCCARTY'S COLLISION CENTER 

TIFCO 

GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

GOLDEN STATE PETERBILT 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

FAHRNEY BUICK GMC 

FAHRNEY BUICK GMC 

O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY 

BATTERY SYSTEMS 

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY 

NAPA AUTO PARTS 

SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD 

SILVAS OIL COMPANY 

FIRST STRING SPORTS 

CRYSTAL EXPRESSIONS 

USPS 

NELSON'S HARDWARE 

HOME DEPOT 

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE 
AUTO PARTS - #803 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #166 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #726 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #1313 

AUTO PARTS - #723 

AUTO PARTS - #160 

AUTO PARTS - #160 

AUTO PARTS - STOCK 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #174 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO PARTS - #716 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #161 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #153 

AUTO PARTS - SHOP 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SHOP 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SHOP 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #315 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #315 

AUTO PARTS - #171 

AUTO PARTS 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SHOP 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO PARTS - #1401 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #160 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIPMENT 

AUTO PARTS - STOCK 

AUTO PARTS - #265 

AUTO PARTS - #165 

AUTO PARTS - #803 

AUTO PARTS - #159 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #8508 

AUTO PARTS - SHOP 

AUTO PARTS - #157 

AUTO PARTS - #1209 

AUTO PARTS - #1209 

AUTO PARTS - #157 

AUTO PARTS - #713 

AUTO SERVICE REPAIRS - #365 

AUTO PARTS 

AUTO PARTS - STOCK 

AUTO PARTS - #1313 

SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SHOP 

AUTO PARTS - #161 

OIL FOR STORM DRAIN PUMPS 

REPLACE SAFETY BASE/BASE PEGS SHAFER 

HALF PAYMENT PLAQUES AT ARTS CENTER 

PETERS FOUNDATION LETTER 

FIELD LIGHT BOX-SHAFER PARK 

PIONEER VILLAGE -BARN DOORS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 
701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.250.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.2S6.OOO 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.2S6.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.250.000 

701-9200-600.250.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.305.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.457.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

701-9200-600.250.000 

701-9200-600.256.000 

210-5400-600.250.000 

100-4700-600.250.000 

605-4300-600.250.000 

605-4300-600.250.000 

100-4700-600.250.000 

601-4100-600.350.000 

$61.17 

$97.00 

$2,740.61 

$576.71 

$11.72 

$32.61 

$75.99 

$93.96 

$155.84 

$716.93 

$8.69 

$166.61 

$2,071.53 

$105.20 

$413.97 

$173.27 

$12.37 

$74.24 

$976.30 

$2,336.30 

$29.15 

$171.66 

$6.84 

$46.73 

$1,607.25 

$261.42 

$8.94 

$105.63 

$1,127.19 

$73.54 

$1,427.08 

$54.87 

$534.94 

$24.70 

$187.05 

$1,615.19 

$11.19 

$52.59 

$54.91 

$79.77 

$249.86 

$58.41 

$99.90 

$60.86 

$233.77 

$518.50 

$32.26 

$98.93 

$465.83 

344.60 

946.25 

0.49 

5.43 

166.87 



US BANKINVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/14‐ 11ノ24/2014car card RepO"JorCO″″G″

DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE NAME
TRANSACr:ON

EMPLOYEE POS:T10N         DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPT10N OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
RECREAT10N ICONT)

SEN10R CENTER

NICOLETTE CHAVEZ

NICOLEttE CHAVEZ

NICOLEπ E CHAVEZ

NICOLEπ E CHAVEZ

NICOLE可 匡CHAVEZ

NICOLEπ E CHAVEZ

NICOLEttE CHAVEZ

NICOLETTE CHAVEZ

N,COLEπ E CHAVEZ

NICOLEπ E CHAVEZ

NICOLEπ E CHAVEZ

LAURUANE LINDER

LAURIJANE LINDER

LAURUANE LINDER

LAURUANE LINDER

LAURljANE LINDER

LAURl,ANE LiNDER

PERFORM!NG ARTSINSTRUCTOR

PERFORM!NG ARTSiNSTRUCTOR

PERFORMING ARTSINSTRuCTOR

PERFORMING ARTSINSTRUCTOR

PERFORMING ARTSINSTRUCTOR

PERFORMING ARTSINSTRUCTOR

PERFORMING ARTSiNSTRUCTOR

PERFORM,NG ARTSINSTRUCTOR

PERFORM:NG ARTSiNSTRUCTOR

PERFORMING ARTS:NSTRuCTOR

PERFORMING ARTSINSTRUCTOR

SEN10R CENTER AIDE

SEN10R CENTER A:DE

SEN10R CENTER AIDE

SEN10R CENTER A!DE

SEN10R CENTER AIDE

SEN10R CENTER A:DE

WALMART
THE BANNER FACTORY

TARCET

WALMART
HOME DEPOT
HOME DEPOT
OFFICE MAX

VITX 50LUT:ONS CORP

NELSONS

NELSONS

NELSONS

OFFiCE MAX

SMART&FINAL
SMART&FINAL
SMART&FlNAL
SMART&日NAL

J&E RESTAURANT SuPPLY

6054300る00250000       1084

6054300‐ 600250000      25974

100●300-600250000       4650

100‐ 4300‐ 600250000       1582

605‐4300‐ 600250000      19292

100‐ 4300‐ 600250000       2810

605‐430∝ 600250000       6746

6054300‐ 600250000      25092

1004300-600250000       1120

100‐ 430∝ 600250000       1120

100‐ 4300‐ 600250000       1120

100‐ 4200-600100000       2009

8050000-226200000        756

8050000‐ 226200000        600

8050000‐ 226400000       8950

8050000‐ 226200000      19983

100‐ 4200‐ 600100000       2273

70/23114

70/23/74
10/24174

Lo/24174

10/23/74
70/24/74
77/73174

Lu74l74
Lrl211t4
LL/27/14
t7/27174

to/24/74
70/3O/74

tLleh4
tlr4lL4
1Lh4/!4
77/74/14

MARRY POPPINS FLOAT SuPPLIES

MARRY POPP:NS FLOAT SuPPLlES

CKP COSTUME

MARRY POPPINS SupPLiES

MARRY POPPINS FLOAT SuPPLIES

MARRY POPPINS FLOAT SUPPLlES

CDS AND FEDX

MARRY POPPiNS TiCKETSス RT COUNCiL

BATTERICS

BATTER:ES

BATTERIES

INK CARTRIDGE

L:GHTER FLU:D FOR SEN10R LUNCH BBQ

SEN10R SNACKS

BINC0 5uPPuES

KITCHEN SuPPLlES

TONGSFOR LONCH PROGRAM

41,79865

s:\Finance\cALcARO\CALCARD 201+2015\5 NOV 14 CALCARD
January 20, 2015 Council Packet 39

Cal Card Report for Council US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES: 10/23/14 - 11/24/2014 

TRANSACTION 
DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE POSITION DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 

RECREATION (CONT) NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 10/23/14 WALMART MARRY POPPINS FLOAT SUPPLIES 605-4300-600.250.000 10.84 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 10/23/14 THE BANNER FACTORY MARRY POPPINS FLOAT SUPPLIES 605-4300-600.250.000 259.74 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 10/24/14 TARGET CKP COSTUME 100-4300-600.250.000 46.50 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 10/24/14 WALMART MARRY POPPINS SUPPLIES 100-4300-600.250.000 15.82 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 10/23/14 HOME DEPOT MARRY POPPINS FLOAT SUPPLIES 605-4300-600.250.000 192.92 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 10/24/14 HOME DEPOT MARRY POPPINS FLOAT SUPPLIES 100-4300-600.250.000 28.10 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 11/13/14 OFFICE MAX CDS AND FEDX 605-4300-600.250.000 67.46 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 11/14/14 VITX SOLUTIONS CORP MARRY POPPINS TICKETS -ART COUNCIL 605-4300-600.250.000 2S0.92 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 11/21/14 NELSONS BATIERIES 100-4300-600.250.000 11.20 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 11/21/14 NELSONS BATIERIES 100-4300-600.250.000 11.20 

NICOLETIE CHAVEZ PERFORMING ARTS INSTRUCTOR 11/21/14 NELSONS BATIERIE5 100-4300-600.250.000 11.20 

SENIOR CENTER LAURIJANE LINDER SENIOR CENTER AIDE 10/24/14 OFFICE MAX INK CARTRIDGE 100-4200-600.100.000 20.09 

LAURIJANE LINDER SENIOR CENTER AIDE 10/30/14 SMART & FINAL LIGHTER FLUID FOR SENIOR LUNCH BBQ 805-0000-226.200.000 7.56 

LAURIJANE LINDER SENIOR CENTER AIDE 11/9/14 SMART & FINAL SENIOR SNACKS 805-0000-226.200.000 6.00 

LAURIJANE LINDER SENIOR CENTER AIDE 11/14/14 SMART & FINAL BINGO :;UPPLlE5 805-0000-226.400.000 89.50 

LAURIJANE LINDER SENIOR CENTER AIDE 11/14/14 SMART & FINAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES 805-0000-226.200.000 199.83 

LAURIJANE LINDER SENIOR CENTER AIDE 11/14/14 J&E RESTAURANT SUPPLY TONGS FOR LUNCH PROGRAM 100-4200-600.100.000 22.73 

41,798.65 

S:\ Finance\CALCARD\CALCARD 2014-2015\5 NOV 14 CALCARD 



CrY LIANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
REGULAR CIrY COIJNCIL NEETING DATE:

Jawtary 20,2015

IrEM NO:

SUBJECT:
ノ ,

Consideration and necessary action on applicant request to appeal the
condition of the Hours of Operation placed on the Conditional Use Permit
for a Type 21, OflSite Sale of Alcohol.

DISCUSS10N: Mr. Gill the owner/applicant of Liquor Locker applied for a new Alcohol Beverage

License (ABC) and a new Conditional Use Permit, because of the relocation of his
business from 2920 McCall Avenue to 2940 McCall Avenue suite I16.

To protect public safety and welfare, resffictions are placed on the Conditional Use
Permits. These restrictions or conditions range from advertisement, displays, and
hours of operations.

On November 24, 2014 the Selma Planning Commission approved a Conditional
Use Permit for an Alcoholic Beverage license at 2940 McCall Avenue, Suite 116,

with a time restriction of selling alcohol from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.

Mr. Gill is requesting this condition be modified to reflect the old times for selling
alcohol on his previous Conditional Use Permit that was ftom 7:00 a.m. till 2:00 a.m.

Mr. Gill states in his appeal, that this modi-fication is warranted because there were
no violations against his old Conditional Use Permit. He also is requesting this
change because there are two competitors within one hundred feet (100') of his new
business; the Cork & Bottle at 2885 McCall Avenue & Texaco at 2900 McCall,
which both sel1 alcohol from 7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 40

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

January 20, 2015 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

;<. 
Consideration and necessary action on applicant request to appeal the 
condition of the Hours of Operation placed on the Conditional Use Permit 
for a Type 21, Off-Site Sale of Alcohol. 

Mr. Gill the owner/ applicant of Liquor Locker applied for a new Alcohol Beverage 
License (ABC) and a new Conditional Use Permit, because of the relocation of his 
business from 2920 McCall Avenue to 2940 McCall Avenue suite 116. 

To protect public safety and welfare, restrictions are placed on the Conditional Use 
Permits. These restrictions or conditions range from advertisement, displays, and 
hours of operations. 

On November 24, 2014 the Selma Planning Commission approved a Conditional 
Use Permit for an Alcoholic Beverage license at 2940 McCall Avenue, Suite 116, 
with a time restriction of selling alcohol from 8:00 a.m. to II :00 p.m. 

Mr. Gill is requesting this condition be modified to reflect the old times for selling 
alcohol on his previous Conditional Use Permit that was from 7:00 a.m. ti112:00 a.m. 

Mr. Gill states in his appeal, that this modification is warranted because there were 
no violations against his old Conditional Use Permit. He also is requesting this 
change because there are two competitors within one hundred feet (100') of his new 
business; the Cork & Bottle at 2885 McCall Avenue & Texaco at 2900 McCall, 
which both sell alcohol from 7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. 



COST: @ntu cost of item to be puchascd in bor
belox,)

BWGET IMPACT: @nter amout this
rur-budgaed item will impact this yean' btdget
in bor belo* -if badgeted, nter NONE).

None None

FUNDING: @nter thc funding sowce for this
item in bor below - iffand erisb, enter thc bahnce
inthe fiud),

ON-GOING COST: (Entet thc amoant
that rill rced b be budgeted each year ir bor
belot - if one-timc cost, eiltcl NONE),

Funding Source: N/A

Fund Balance:

None

RECOMMENDATION:

Staffis presenting two Resolutions for Council to consider:

Approve Resolution affirming Planning Commissions' condition number 12 of Conditional Use Permit No.
2014-0050 to sell alcohol from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.;

or
Approve Resolution modrfring Planning Commissions' condition number 12 of Conditional Use Permit
No. 2014-0050 to sell alcohol from 7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m.

Date

形 and
Km Grey, City Manager Steve Yibarm, Financial Consultent

do hereby agree that tlufundingfor the above is corect and that moughfunds exist to cover the expenditure.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 41

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in box BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this 
below) non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget 

in box below - ifbudgmd, enter NONE). 

None None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
item in box below - if fund exists, enter the balance that will need to be budgmd each year in box 
in the fond). below - if one-time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: N/A None 

Fund Balance: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff is presenting two Resolutions for Council to consider: 

Approve Resolution affinning Planning Commissions' condition number 12 of Conditional Use Permit No. 
2014-0050 to sell alcohol from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.; 

or 
Approve Resolution modifying Planning Commissions' condition number 12 of Conditional Use Permit 
No. 2014-0050 to sell alcohol from 7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. 

Ufe ______________________________ and ________________________________ _ 

Ken Grey, City Manager Steve Yribarren, Financial Consultant 

do hereby agree that the funding for the above is correct and that enough funds exist to cover the expenditure. 



Attachments Page

１

　

　

２

４

　

　

５

り
０

Location Map.. 4

Resolutions:
Resolution affirming condition number 12 of Conditional
use PermitNo. 20140050....... 5-6
Resolution modiffing condition number 12 of
Conditional Use PermitNo. 2014-0050....... 7-8

Planning Commission Resolution No. 20 1 4-00 14, approving Conditional
Use Permit and Environmental Assessment 2014-0050 with conditions..... 9-12

Planning Commission Minutes for November 24,2074........... l3-15

Planning Commission N ovember 24, 2014 staff rcpoft 16-17

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 42

Attachments Page 

1. Location Map ...... .. .... .... ..... ...... ... .... ....... ... .. ... .. .. .. .. .... ..... .. . .. . .. 4 

2. Resolutions: 
Resolution affinning condition number 12 of Conditional 
Use Permit No. 2014-0050.. ........... .. .................. ....... .... .. ... .. .. .. ... . 5-6 
Resolution modifYing condition number 12 of 
Conditional Use Permit No. 2014-0050...... .. .. .. ...... . ............ ... . .. ..... 7-8 

3. Planning Commission Resolution No. 2014-0014, approving Conditional 
Use Permit and Environmental Assessment 2014-0050 with conditions... .. 9-12 

4. Planning Commission Minutes for November 24, 2014.. ........ .. ......... .. .. 13-15 

5. Planning Commission November 24,2014 staff report ...... ........... .... ..... 16-1 7 



SUBJECr PROPERTY
2940 MdCall Avenue

CITY OF SELMA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

み

ヽ

P
憲シュ‐

‐ .

「コL:三二=

1,, ir li,l
i   `     1 ‐
l ・

   Ⅲ  :― 'L
4. .|

93662 」SA

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 43

PROPERTY 

CITY OF SELMA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

N 



RESOLUTION NO.2015… R

A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA CITY COUNCIL
AFFIRMING THE PLANNING COMMISSION DECISION TO APPROVE A

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT WITH CONDITIONS

2940MCCALL AVENUE SUITE 116, SELMA, CA

WHEREAS, on January 20, 2015, the Selma City Council, at a regularly
scheduled meeting, considered the special request by Asham Gill the owner of the liquor l,ocker at
2940 McCall Suite 116. Selma, CA. (APN: 358-220-35 ), to modifu the Conditions of Approval as

set by the Planning Commission regarding the selling of Alcohol from 8:00 a.m. to 1 1:00 p.m. to
7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m.; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing notice was published in accordance with all
applicable local and state laws; and

WHEREAS, the City Council considered the discussion and recommendations of
the staff report prepared by the Community Development Department together with all testimony
of interested parties; and

WHEREAS, after careful consideration of the request, information and materials
presented, and the related regulations the City Council affirms the Planning Commission
decision and condition numbsr 12 of the Planning Commission resolution number 2014-0016.;
and

WHEREAS, after careful consideration of the request, information and materials
presented, and the related regulations the City Council affirms the Planning Commission decision
to approve Conditional Use Permit current conditions; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Selma City Council hereby states and takes
the following actions:

1. The above facts are true and correct.

2. The Selma City Council affirms the action taken by the Planning
Commission to approve a Conditional Use Permit with no modification to
conditions No. 12 and the time restriction for the selling of alcohol.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 44

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA CITY COUNCIL 
AFFIRMING THE PLANNING COMMISSION DECISION TO APPROVE A 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT WITH CONDITIONS 

2940 MCCALL AVENUE SUITE 116, SELMA, CA 

WHEREAS, on January 20, 2015, the Selma City Council, at a regularly 
scheduled meeting, considered the special request by Asham Gill the owner of the liquor Locker at 
2940 McCall Suite 116. Selma, CA. (APN: 358-220-35 ), to modify the Conditions of Approval as 
set by the Planning Commission regarding the selling of Alcohol from 8:00 a.m. to 11 :00 p.m. to 
7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m.; and 

WHEREAS, the public hearing notice was published In accordance with all 
applicable local and state laws; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council considered the discussion and recommendations of 
the staff report prepared by the Community Development Department together with all testimony 
of interested parties; and 

WHEREAS, after careful consideration of the request, information and materials 
presented, and the related regulations the City Council affirms the Planning Commission 
decision and condition number 12 of the Planning Commission resolution number 2014-0016.; 
and 

WHEREAS, after careful consideration of the request, information and materials 
presented, and the related regulations the City Council affirms the Planning Commission decision 
to approve Conditional Use Permit current conditions; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Selma City Council hereby states and takes 
the following actions: 

1. The above facts are true and correct. 

2. The Selma City Council affirms the action taken by the Planning 
Commission to approve a Conditional Use Permit with no modification to 
conditions No. 12 and the time restriction for the selling of alcohol. 



The foregoing Resolution was duly approved on the 20th day of January 2015 by the following

votc,to wit:

AYES:        COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES:        COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:      COUNCIL ⅣIEMBERS:

ABSENT:       COUNCIL MEMBERS:

SCOTT ROBERTSON
MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA

ATTEST:

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk of the City of Selma

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 45

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved on the 20th day of January 2015 by the following 
vote, to wit: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

SCOTT ROBERTSON 
MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA 

ATTEST: 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk of the City of Selma 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015. R

A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA CITY COUNCIL
MODIFIED THE PLANNING COMMISSION DECISION TO APPROVE A

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT WITH CONDITIONS

2940 MCCALL AVENUE SUITE 1"16, SELMA, CA

WHEREAS, on January 20, 2015, the Selma City Council, at a regularly
scheduled meeting, considered the special request by Asham Gill the owner of the Liquor Locker
at 2940 McCall Suite I 16. Selma, CA. (APN: 358-220-35 ), to modiff the Conditions of Approval
as set by the Planning Commission regarding the selling of Alcohol from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. to
7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m.; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing notice was published in accordance with all
applicable local and state laws; and

WHEREAS, the City Council considered the discussion and recommendations of
the staff report prepared by the Community Development Department together with all testimony
of interested parties; and

WHEREAS, after careful consideration of the request, information and materials
presented, and the related regulations the City Council modified condition number 12 on the
Planning Commission's Resolution No. 2014-00161.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Selma City Council hereby states and takes
the following actions:

3. The above facts are true and correct.
4. The Selma City Council modified condition number 12 of the Planning

Commission's resolution no. 2014-0016 to read "The sale of alcoholic
beverages shall be permitted only between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 2:00."

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 46

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA CITY COUNCIL 
MODIFIED THE PLANNING COMMISSION DECISION TO APPROVE A 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT WITH CONDITIONS 

2940 MCCALL AVENUE SUITE 116, SELMA, CA 

WHEREAS, on January 20, 2015, the Selma City Council, at a regularly 
scheduled meeting, considered the special request by Asham Gill the owner of the Liquor Locker 
at 2940 McCall Suite 116. Selma, CA. (APN: 358-220-35 ), to modify the Conditions of Approval 
as set by the Planning Commission regarding the selling of Alcohol from 8:00 a.m. to 11 :00 p.m. to 
7:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m.; and 

WHEREAS, the public hearing notice was published In accordance with all 
applicable local and state laws; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council considered the discussion and recommendations of 
the staff report prepared by the Community Development Department together with all testimony 
of interested parties; and 

WHEREAS, after careful consideration of the request, information and materials 
presented, and the related regulations the City Council modified condition number 12 on the 
Planning Commission' s Resolution No. 2014-0016; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Selma City Council hereby states and takes 
the following actions: 

3. The above facts are true and correct. 
4. The Selma City Council modified condition number 12 of the Planning 

Commission's resolution no. 2014-0016 to read "The sale of alcoholic 
beverages shall be permitted only between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 2:00." 



The foregoing Resolution was duly approved on the 20th day of January 2015 by

the following votc,to wit:

AYES:        COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES:        COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:      COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:       COUNCIL MEMBERS

SCOTT ROBERTSON
MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk of the City of Selma

ATTEST:

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 47

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved on the 20th day of January 2015 by 
the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS 

SCOTT ROBERTSON 
MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA 

ATTEST: 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk of the City of Selma 



RESOLUT10N NO.2014‐ 0016

A RESOLlrHON OF TIIE SELMA C「 Y COIJNCIL
IIAKING FINDINGS AND APPROVING
CONDrr10NAL USE PERNErr AND

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMEM NO.2014-lX150

LIQUOR LOCKERIME21 ABC LICENSE
2941 MCCALL AVENIIE,StlrrE 101,SELMA,CA

WIIEREAS, on November 24, 2014, Seima Plannhg Conlmission, at a
rcgularly scheduled meeung considcred a Conditlonal Use Pc― t applicadon med by Asham

GiJ,2920 McCau Avenuc,Selma,to relocate an exlstmg Alcohol Bcvcragc Liccnsc Type 21

(General)iom 2920 McCa■ Avenue to 2940 McCal Avenue,Suite l16,Sclma,CA(APN:
358‐220-35):and

■711EREAS,the pubLc hcarmg was nodced m accOrdance m accordancc"■ th

all applicable statc and local laws,and considered the proposal and thc stafF rcport togcther

widl all public testlmony ofmterest panes;and

WIIEREAS,the PIannng Comrusion considered the scope ofthe proposal,
revicwcd dlc evldence and dete`=1.lned that the ProJect wШ  not have signiflcant impact on dle

enwonment Sec● on 15061o)(3)oF dlc Callfomia En嗜 onmental Quality Act(CEQA)
Guidelhcs pro宙dcs that CEQA only applies to proJccs dlat havc dlc pOtendal for caushg a

signiflcant efFect on thc envlronmenti and

VヽI]EREAS, the PIannhg Conlmssion deliberated and hereby makcs thc
fo■owhg Fmdmgs For AppЮ va1 0FCondi● onal Usc Permt No 2014-0050:

FINDINGS:

l    The subJect propeny for the proposed usc is adequate in size and shapc to
accommodate said usc and all yards, spaces, wals and fcnccs, parking, loading,

landscaplng and odler Features required by the Selma Municipal Code(SMC)
Scction H-16 to makc said usc compadblc with iand uscs h thc ncighborhood

2   The site For the proposed use relates to streets and highways which arc adcquate in

width and pavement type to catt the quantlty and kind of trattc generated by thc
proposcd usc Thc sitc is locatcd in a Community Commcrcial(C‐ 2)Zone District

widl cxisting ctrculation,and ingress and egress pattems McCaI Avenue abuts the

proJect site The proposal wШ  not(IcatC Substantlal or signiflcant additional trattc

and,thcreForc,wll not have any signiflcantimpacts on exising streets

3     Thc proposcd usc wll havc a lcss than signincant efFect on propcrty withh a thrcc

hundred foot(300')radius of the perrrlitted use thereo「  In makhg this

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 48

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-0016 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA CITY COUNCIL 
MAKING FIND£NGS AND APPROVING 

CONDmONAL USE PERMIT AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT NO. 2014-0050 

LIQUOR LOCKER I TYPE 21 ABC LICENSE 
2940 MCCALL AVENUE, SUITE 101, SELMA, CA 

WHEREAS, on November 24, 2014, Selma Planning Commission, at a 
regularly scheduled meeting considered a Conditional Use Permit application filed by Asham 
Gill . 2920 McCall Avenue, Selma, to relocate an existing Alcohol Beverage License Type 21 
(General) from 2920 McCall Avenue to 2940 McCall Avenue, Suite 116, Selma, CA (APN: 
358-220-35); and 

WHEREAS, the public hearing was noticed in accordance in accordance with 
all applicable state and local laws, and considered the proposal and the staff report together 
with all public testimony of interest parties; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered the scope of the proposal, 
reviewed the evidence and determined that the Project will not have significant impact on the 
environment. Section l5061(b)(3) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines provides that CEQA only applies to projects that have the potential for causing a 
significant effect on the environment: and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission deliberated and hereby makes the 
following Findings for Approval of Conditional Use Permit No. 2014-0050: 

FINDINGS: 

I. The subject property for the proposed use is adequate in size and shape to 
accommodate said use and all yards , spaces. walls and fences , parking, loading, 
landscaping and other features required by the Selma Municipal Code (SMC) 
Section 11-16 to make said use compatible with land uses in the neighborhood. 

2. The site for the proposed use relates to streets and highways which are adequate in 
width and pavement type to carry the quantity and kind of traffic generated by the 
proposed use . The site is located in a Community Commercial (C-2) Zone District 
with existing circulation, and ingress and egress panerns. McCall Avenue abuts the 
project site. The proposal will not create substantial or significant additional traffic 
and, therefore, will not have any significant impacts on existing streets. 

3. The proposed use will have a less than significant effect on property within a three 
hundred foot (300') radius of the permined use thereof. In making this 



4.

5.

determination, the Planning Commission considered the proposed location of the
improvements on the site; vehicular ingress, egress and internal circulation;
setbacks; height of the proposed buildings. walls and fences; landscaping; outdoor
Iighting; signs; and such other characteristics as will affect surrounding properfy.

The conditions of approval, listed in the Resolution, are deemed necessary to ensure
that the proposed use will not have a negative impact on life in the communiry.

The proposed use is consistent with the Selma General Plan and Zoning Ordinance,
which may establish criteria for approval and./or standards for development. The
proposed use is a permined use upon review, approval and issuance of a conditional
use permit.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having made its Findings for
Approval, was of the opinion that Conditional Use Permit No. 20140050 should be approved
subjea to the following certain conditions of approval to be listed and made a part of the
Resolution.

CONDITIONS:

If the ABC Type 21 (General) license is not issued within six months, Conditional
Use Permit No. 2014-0050 shall be void and shall automatically expire on April 24,
2015. Once issued, the Conditional Use Permit shall be reviewed by the
Communiry Development Department and the Selma Police Department for
compliance after the fi.rst 6 months. If the site is in compliance and has not been a
public nuisance the Conditional Use Permit will be reviewed annually.

The applicant shall provide one (l) copy of the license issued by the ABC to the
Communiry Development Depafiment within nvo (2) week of the issuance of the
license. The applicant will record this Conditional Use Permit with Fresno County
and provide one copy to the Community Development Deparrment.

If the license is cancelled, revoked, suspended or the sale of alcoholic is discontinues
for a period of six months or more, this Conditional Use Permit will become null
and void.

There shall be no loitering signage placed outside of the building and the location
approved by the Community Development and the Selma Police Department. The
fcrllowing signage must be maintained and be clearly posted on the building in English
and Spiurish:

"No Loitering, Possession of Opened Alcoholic Beverages or drinking on
these Premises and Adjacent Public Areas, pursuant to Selma Municipal
Code Title 6, Chapter 20."

2.

3.

4.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 49

determination, the Planning Commission considered the proposed location of the 
improvements on the site; vehicular ingress , egress and internal circulation; 
setbacks; height of the proposed buildings, walls and fences ; landscaping; outdoor 
lighting; signs; and such other characteristics as will affect surrounding property. 

4. The conditions of approval, listed in the Resolution, are deemed necessary to ensure 
that the proposed use will not have a negative impact on life in the community. 

5. The proposed use is consistent with the Selma General Plan and Zoning Ordinance, 
which may establish criteria for approval and/or standards for development. The 
proposed use is a permitted use upon review, approval and issuance of a conditional 
use permit. 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having made its Findings for 
Approval, was of the opinion that Conditional Use Permit No. 2014-0050 should be approved 
subject to the following certain conditions of approval to be listed and made a part of the 
Resolution. 

CONDITIONS: 

I . If the ABC Type 21 (General) license is not issued within six months , Conditional 
Use Permit No. 2014-0050 shall be void and shall automatically expire on April 24, 
2015. Once issued, the Conditional Use Permit shall be reviewed by the 
Community Development Department and the Selma Police Department for 
compliance after the first 6 months. If the site is in compliance and has not been a 
public nuisance the Conditional Use Permit will be reviewed annually. 

2. The applicant shall provide one (1) copy of the license issued by the ABC to the 
Community Development Department within two (2) week of the issuance of the 
license. The applicant will record this Conditional Use Permit with Fresno County 
and provide one copy to the Community Development Department. 

3. If the license is cancelled, revoked, suspended or the sale of alcoholic is discontinues 
for a period of six months or more, this Conditional Use Permit will become null 
and void. 

4. There shall be no loitering signage placed outside of the building and the location 
approved by the Community Development and the Selma Police Department. The 
following signage must be maintained and be clearly posted on the building in English 
and Spanish: 

"No Loitering, Possession of Opened Alcoholic Beverages or drinking on 
these Premises and Adjacent Public Areas, pursuant to Selma Municipal 
Code Title 6, Chapter 20." 



The owner or his authorized representative shall report all loitering and illegal
activities on and adjacent to the subject properry to the Selma Police Depanment.

5. Store Interior Visibility: The cashier area shall be easily observable from the sreet
and parking areas. A m.rximum of thfuty (30%) visual obstruction of all windows
areas will be permitted, including but not limited to signs, shelves, freezers and
similar visual obstructions. No visual obstruction ofthe window areas ofthe cashier
counter will be permitted, including but not limited to signs and similar visual
obstructions.

6. No alcoholic beverages shall be consumed on any property adjacent to the licensed
premises und the control of the licensee.

7. Not more than l0% of the square footage of the premises will be used for the sale of
alcoholic beverages.

8. No wine shall be sold with an alcoholic content of greater than fifteen (15%) by
volume.

9. No pay phone will be maintained on the interior or exterior of the premises. No
video games, pool tables or similar electronic or mechanical devices shall be
permitted on the premises.

10. Applicant shall provide adequate training to employees in checking proper IDs of
customers to ensure that patrons are at least 2l years ofage-

I l. Applicant, management or employees will refuse to sell alcoholic beverages to any
adult if they reasonably suspect that they are going to furnish them to a minor.

12. The sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permined only between the hours 8:00 a.m.
and I 1:00 p.m. each day of the week.

13. Applicant, management or employees shall not sell or give alcoholic beverages to any
person who looks or acts intoxicated.

14. Applicant shall not permit their licensed premises to become a nuisance for the Selma
Police Departrnent by needing an undue number of calls for servrce to the licensed
premises, including the parking lor.

15. Applicant shall sign and comply with all standard conditions set forth by the Selma
Police Department.

16. Applicant will keep all alcoholic beverages in an area ofthe store which is clearly visible
to the cashier.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 50

The owner or his authorized representative shall report all loitering and illegal 
activities on and adjacent to the subject property to the Selma Police Department. 

5. Store Interior Visibility: The cashier area shall be easily observable from the sueet 
and parking areas. A maximum of thirty (30%) visual obstruction of all windows 
areas will be permitted , including but not limited to signs, shelves , freezers and 
similar visual obstructions . No visual obstruction of the window areas of the cashier 
counter will be permitted, including but not limited to signs and similar visual 
obstructions. 

6. No alcoholic beverages shall be consumed on any property adjacent to the licensed 
premises und the control of the licensee. 

7. Not more than 10% of the square foarage of the premises will be used for the sale of 
alcoholic beverages. 

8. No wine shall be sold with an alcoholic content of greater than fifteen ([5%) by 
volume. 

9. No pay phone will be maintained on the interior or exterior of the premises . No 
video games, pool tables or similar electronic or mechanical devices shall be 
permitted on the premises . 

10. Applicant shall provide adequate training to employees in checking proper IDs of 
customers to ensure that patrons are at least 21 years of age. 

11 . Applicant, management or employees will refuse to sell alcoholic beverages to any 
adult if they reasonably suspect that they are going to furnish them to a minor. 

12. The sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only between the hours 8:00 a.m. 
and 11 :00 p.m. each day of the week. 

13. Applicant. management or employees shall not sell or give alcoholic beverages to any 
person who looks or acts intoxicated. 

14. Applicant shall not permit their licensed premises to become a nuisance for the Selma 
Police Department by needing an undue number of calls for service to the licensed 
premises, including the parking lot. 

15 . Applicant shall sign and comply with all standard conditions set forth by the Selma 
Police Department. 

16. Applicant will keep all alcoholic beverages in an area of the store which is clearly visible 
to the cashier. 



17. Applicant agrees to bllow Model Store Policies for Off-Sale Licenses as produced by fie
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board.

18. Applicant shall *igrr and comply wi& all conditions set forth on Exhibit "A""

19. Failure to comply with these conditions of approval shall be grounds for revocation
of this Conditional Use Permit.

NOW, TEERETORE, BEITIESOLVED, by the City of Selma Planning
Commissionas Follows:

L That &e foregoing recitals xrd Endingp are true and correct and incorporated by this
referenc as &ough firlly setffir at this point.

2. That Conditional Use Permit No. 20144050 is hereby approved subject !o the
coaditions whictr are induded in this resolution, addition to all o&er stahrtes,
regulations, ordinane or other ap,plicable conditions:

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma Planning Commission at a regular
meeting held on the 24o day of November 2014 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: COMMISSIONER: Niswander,Edwards,Sbdher,Ivory,Goazalez,Montijo

NOES: COMMISSIONER:

ABSTAIN: COMMISS10NER:

ABSENT:  COMMISS10NER

, Assistant

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 51

17. Applicant agrees to rollow Model Store Policies for Off-Sale Licenses as produced by the 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. 

18. Applicant shall sign and comply with all conditions set forth on Exhibit" A" . 

19. Failure to comply with these conditions of approval shall be grounds for revocation 
of this Conditional Use Permit. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Selma Planning 
Commission as Follows: 

1. That the foregoing recitals and findings are true and correct and incorporated by this 
reference as though fully set forth at this point. 

2. That Conditional Use Permit No. 2014-0050 is hereby approved subject to the 
conditions which are included in this resolution, addition to all other statutes, 
regulations, ordinances or other applicable conditions: 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma Planning Commission at a regular 
meeting held on the 24th day of November 2014 by the following vote, to wit: 

A YES: COMMISSIONER: Niswander, Edwards, Sindher, Ivory, Gonzalez, Montijo 

NOES: COMMISSIONER: 

ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONER: 

ABSENT: COMMISSIONER: 

¥ ;C -.M-""'''"'Mo " 
SELMA PLANNING COMMISSION 



Dra疏

CITY OF SELMA
MINUTES OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

November 24,2014

The rncetmg ofthe Sellna Planning Comrrlission was caled to order at 6:00p.In.in the Council

chambers by Comnlissioner lvory. Comnlission inembers answering roll can were:Gonzalez,

Sindher,Ivory,Edwards. Corrlinissioner Kessler was absent.

AIso present were:City Attorney Slater and Assistant Planner Hemby.

The agenda fbr this nleeting was duly posted in a location visible at a■ tilnes by the general public

seventy‐twO hOurs prior to this rneeting.

PLANNING COMMISSION REORGANEATION:

City Clerk R市 era administered thc Oath ofOFlce to newly appointed Commissioners

Andy Montlo and Glenn Niswander.

City Clerk R市 era then opened nominadons for Chairperson for the Commission.Modon to

nominate Comnlissioner lvory was inadc by Comrnissioner Edwards,and seconded by

Conlrrlissioner Gonzalez.Having no other norninations fbr Cha面 en the nonlinations were closed

at 6:05p.m.The Commission voted unanimously for the appointment ofChairperson lvory.

Chalrperson lvory opened the nonlination for Vice‐ Cha士 . Corrlinissioner Sindher nonlinated

Corrlnlissioner Edwards as Vice Cha士 men. The inotion was seconded by Cornllrlissioner Gonzalcz.

Having no other norrlinees fbr Vice― Cha士men,the nonlinations were closed at 6:07p.In.The

Conllnission voted unanirnously fbr the appoinment.

TRAFFIC/STREETITEMS

Having no items to discuss this portion ofthe FnCeting was closed at 6:08p.rn.

ORALCOMMncATIONS:

Mr.Ted SIva,2956 McCa■ approached the podium to requcst assistance with a property line

dispute he is having with the attacent prOperty at 2940 McCaⅡ .StafFadvised the Commission that

a■ prope"r line disputes are c市I ma■ers,and are out ofthe Commission'sjurisdictiono Mr.S」 va
was advised to obtaln an attomey.

CONSENT CALENDAR:Commissioners MontlJo and Niswander abstained■ om votmg;
therefore there was no quorllnl,and Conllnissioner lvory stated that the rninutes were then

continued to a future nlecting.

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON THE CITY OF SELMA'S GENERAL
PLAN AMENDM臣 墜□二ZONE CHANGE.OF△ SSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBERS31261&
1265 ROSE AVEN■E.PARCELS NUMBERS:389-261‐ 18&389¨ 261¨19).動ιJlila力

`η
″

“

″″″

“̀aθ
″′′″

“
d″翻ο″ra`み′ンル

"α
 Clilr7 Cb″″di=Starexplained because the applicant was unable to attend

or have representation at the rneeting,they have requested that this itenl be rescheduled.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 52

Draft 
CITY OF SELMA 

MINUTES OF PLANNING COl\1MlSSION MEETING 
November 24, 2014 

The meeting of the Selma Planning Commission was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
chambers by Commissioner Ivory. Commission members answering roll call were: Gonzalez, 
Sindher, Ivory, Edwards. Commissioner Kessler was absent. 

Also present were: City Attorney Slater and Assistant Planner Hemby. 

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general public 
seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

PLANNING COl\1MlSSION REORGANIZATION: 

City Clerk Rivera administered the Oath of Office to newly appointed Commissioners 
Andy Montijo and Glenn Niswander. 

City Clerk Rivera then opened nominations for Chairperson for the Commission. Motion to 
nominate Commissioner Ivory was made by Commissioner Edwards, and seconded by 
Commissioner Gonzalez. Having no other nominations for Chairmen the nominations were closed 
at 6:05 p.m. The Commission voted unanimously for the appointment of Chairperson Ivory. 

Chairperson Ivory opened the nomination for Vice-Chair. Commissioner Sindher nominated 
Commissioner Edwards as Vice Chairmen. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Gonzalez. 
Having no other nominees for Vice-Chairmen, the nominations were closed at 6:07 p.m. The 
Commission voted unanimously for the appointment. 

TRAFFIC/STREET ITEMS 

Having no items to discuss this portion of the meeting was closed at 6:08 p.m. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 

Mr. Ted Silva, 2956 McCall approached the podium to request assistance with a property line 
dispute he is having with the adjacent property at 2940 McCall. Staff advised the Commission that 
all property line disputes are civil matters, and are out of the Commission's jurisdiction. Mr. Silva 
was advised to obtain an attorney. 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Commissioners Montijo and Niswander abstained from voting; 
therefore there was no quorum, and Commissioner Ivory stated that the minutes were then 
continued to a future meeting. 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON THE CITY OF SELMA'S GENERAL 
PLAN AMENDMENT, ZONE CHANGE, OF ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBERS: 1261 & 
1265 ROSE AVENUE, PARCELS NUMBERS: 389-261-18 & 389-261-19). Public hearing and 
recommendation to the Selma City Coundl: Staff explained because the applicant was unable to attend 
or have representation at the meeting, they have requested that this item be rescheduled. 



City of Selma
P lann ing Commiss ion M inu te s
November 24,2014
Page 2 of 3

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON TIIE CITY OF SELMA'S GEIYERAL
PLAT{ AMENDMENT RE.DESIGNATION, MCCALL SPECIF'IC PLAAI AIVIENDMENT,
ZONE CHANGE AND ZOIIIE YARIANCE OF ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBERS: 358-070-
78 &358-070-79. Public heaing and recommendation to thc Selma City Council: During the Planning
Commission September 22,2014 Regular meeting, the Commission asked to have this item brought
back to them with additional information on the impacts the project might have. At this time, the
applicant is still in the process of gathering the requested information and asked to have the project
rescheduled.

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR
A TYPE 2l (GENERAL) ALCOHOL BEYERAGE LICENSE AT 2940 #II6,MCCALL AYENLJE.
SELMA, CA93662. trublic heaing and awroval: Staffgave a brief history regarding the relocation of
the current type 21 ABC license to the new location at 2490 suite 116, McCall Avenue, and the
requirement for the applicant to obtain a new Conditional Use Permit for this new location.

Chairman Ivory opened the public hearing portion of the meeting at6,.27 p.m.

Asham Gill the applicant came forward in support of the project. Mr. Gill stated that he has been in
business in Selma for over nventy-three (23) years and explained that the request for the CUP was
needed in order for him to sell alcohol at this new store location.

Mr. Gill requested the time restriction mentioned in condition number twelve "The sale of alcoholic
beverages shall be permitted only befween the hours 8:00 a.m. and 11:00 p.m. each day of the week" be
modified to reflect "The sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only benveen the hours 7:00 a.m.
2:00 a.m. each day of the week."

Both Commissioners Niswander and Gonzalez had questions regarding the reason for the new
Conditional Use Permit. Staff explained because of the merger of three parcels into one and the
change in the address. ABC must issue a new license which now requires a new Conditional Use
Permit.

Commissioner Niswander asked to have the wording "no drinking on the property" be added to
condition number 4, and asked for clarification of the percentage of alcohol to be sold as stated in the
Conditions number 8 and Police condition number 6. Staff stated that they would confirm the
percentage with the Police Department and change the resolution.

Having no further public comments Chairmen Ivory closed the public portion of the meeting at 6:36
p.m.

The Commissioners discussed the time restriction in condition number 12 and asked staffto explain
the reasoning behind time resffiction. Staff went through the history regarding the time restriction
placed on Conditional Use Permits, and how each location was to be considered individually and
can be changed by the Commission.

Chairman Ivory reopened the public comment period at645 p.m.

Mr. Gill mentioned that the time restriction would be a burden to his business, and there are
currently two other businesses within 100' that can sell alcohol till2:00 a.m.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 53

City of Selma 
Planning Commission Minutes 
November 24,2014 
Page 2 of3 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON THE CITY OF SELMA'S GENERAL 
PLAN AMENDMENT RE-DESIGNATION, MCCALL SPECIFIC PLAN AMENDMENT, 
ZONE CHANGE AND ZONE VARIANCE OF ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBERS: 358-070-
78 & 358-070-79. Public hearin&and recommendation to the Selma Citv Council: During the Planning 
Commission September 22,2014 Regular meeting, the Commission asked to have this item brought 
back to them with additional information on the impacts the project might have. At this time, the 
applicant is still in the process of gathering the requested information and asked to have the project 
rescheduled. 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 
A TYPE 21 (GENERAL) ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE AT 2940 #116. MCCALL AVENUE, 
SELMA, CA 93662. public hearin& and approval: Staff gave a brief history regarding the relocation of 
the current type 21 ABC license to the new location at 2490 suite 116, McCall Avenue, and the 
requirement for the applicant to obtain a new Conditional Use Permit for this new location. 

Chairman Ivory opened the public hearing portion of the meeting at 6:27 p.m. 

Asham Gill the applicant came forward in support of the project. Mr. Gill stated that he has been in 
business in Selma for over twenty-three (23) years and explained that the request for the CUP was 
needed in order for him to sell alcohol at this new store location. 

Mr. Gill requested the time restriction mentioned in condition number twelve "The sale of alcoholic 
beverages shall be permitted only between the hours 8:00 a.m. and 11 :00 p.m. each day of the week" be 
modified to reflect "The sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only between the hours 7:00 a.m. 
2:00 a.m. each day of the week." 

Both Commissioners Niswander and Gonzalez had questions regarding the reason for the new 
Conditional Use Permit. Staff explained because of the merger of three parcels into one and the 
change in the address. ABC must issue a new license which now requires a new Conditional Use 
Permit. 

Commissioner Niswander asked to have the wording "no drinking on the property" be added to 
condition number 4, and asked for clarification of the percentage of alcohol to be sold as stated in the 
Conditions number 8 and Police condition number 6. Staff stated that they would confirm the 
percentage with the Police Department and change the resolution. 

Having no further public comments Chairmen Ivory closed the public portion of the meeting at 6:36 
p.m. 

The Commissioners discussed the time restriction in condition number 12 and asked staff to explain 
the reasoning behind time restriction. Staff went through the history regarding the time restriction 
placed on Conditional Use Permits, and how each location was to be considered individually and 
can be changed by the Commission. 

Chairman Ivory reopened the public comment period at 6:45 p.m. 

Mr. Gill mentioned that the time restriction would be a burden to his business, and there are 
currently two other businesses within 100' that can sell alcohol till 2:00 a.m. 



City of Selma
Planning Commission Minutes
November 24, 2014
Page 3 of j
Chairman Ivory closed the public comment period at6:47 p.m.

Commissioner Niswander recommended approval of Resolution 2014-0016 and seconded by
Commissioner Edwards as wriffen. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Niswander, Edwards, Sindher, Ivory, Gonzalez
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Kessler

DIRECTOR'S REPORTS:

Auorney discussed the Traffic and Streets role to the Commission.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bryant Hemby
Secretary to the Planning Commission

Jim Ivory, Chairman of the
Planning Commission

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 54

City of Selma 
Planning Commission Minutes 
November 24.2014 
Page 3 of3 

Chairman Ivory closed the public comment period at 6:47 p.m. 

Commissioner Niswander recommended approval of Resolution 2014-0016 and seconded by 
Commissioner Edwards as written. The motion carried by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

Niswander, Edwards, Sindher, Ivory, Gonzalez 
None 

ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Kessler 

DIRECTOR'S REPORTS: 

Attorney discussed the Traffic and Streets role to the Commission. 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Bryant Hemby 
Secretary to the Planning Commission 

Jim Ivory, Chairman of the 
Planning Commission 



SELMA PLANNINC COMⅣlISS10N
STAFF REPORT

h4eeting Date: November 24,2014

TO:     Selma Planning ComElliSSion

FROM:   COmmunity Development Department

SUBJECT: ACENDAITEM NO.4
SubΠlittal No.2014-0050:   COnditiOnal Usc Pellllit

EnvirorLmental Assesslnent

Summarv and Purnose

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing to consider the relocation of an

exisiingType 2l Gen-eral ABC license for Liquor Locker I located a12940 McCall Avenue,

Selma. CA.

Apo licatio n I nfo r matio n

Ap,Hcant

Proiect Location:

Assessor's Parcel No:

Land Use: General Plan: Zonins: New Commercial Building, Community
Commercial,C-2.

Ashan Gill,2920 McCall Avenuc,Selma.CA
93662

2940 McCan Avenue#116,Selma,CA 93662

(APN:358‐220-35).

AppHcant's Prooosdi

Dkcussion and Analvsis

Selma Municipal Code Title XI-8-2: requires any facility that sells packaged alcoholic beverages

to obtain a Conditional Use Permit.

The applicant recently purchased two parcels north of his existing business at 2920 McCall for

the exp^ansion of his Snopping Center. The applicant now wants to relocate the existing liquor

store into the new building u{zgqo Mccall suite * t o t . Because a conditional use Permit runs

with the land, a new Conditional Use Pennit is required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control

Board.

The applicant wants to relocate his existing ABC

rvpell license ftam29?0 McCall to2940 McCall

Suite #101.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 55

TO: 

SELMA PLANNING COMM1SSION 
STAFF REPORT 

Meeting Date: November 24, 2014 

FROM: 

Selma Planning Commission 

Community Development Department 

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO.4 
Submittal No. 2014-0050: Conditional Use Permit 

Environmental Assessment 

Summary and Purpose 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing to consider the relocation of an 
existing Type 21 General ABC license for Liquor Locker I located at 2940 McCall Avenue, 
Selma, CA. 

Application In{ormation 

Applicant: 

Project Location: 
Assessor' s Parcel No: 

Land Use: General Plan: Zoning: 

Applicant's Proposal: 

Discussion and Allalysis 

Asham Gill, 2920 McCall A venue, Selma, CA 
93662 

2940 McCall Avenue #116, Selma, CA 93662 
(APN: 358-220-35). 

New Commercial Building, Community 
Commercial, C-2. 

The applicant wants to relocate his existing ABC 
Type 21 license from 2920 McCall to 2940 McCall 
Suite #101. 

Selma Municipal Code Title XI-8-2: requires any facility that sells packaged alcoholic beverages 
to obtain a Conditional Use Permit. 

The applicant recently purchased two parcels north of his existing business at 2920 McCall for 
the expansion of his Shopping Center. The applicant now wants to relocate the existing liquor 
store into the new building at 2940 McCall Suite #101. Because a Conditional Use Pennit runs 
with the land, a new Conditional Use Pennit is required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control 
Board. 



Environmental (CEOA)

planning Commission consultation and recommendations regarding these actions are not subject

to review under CEQA. Section 15061(b) (3) General Rule of the Califomia Environmental

euality Act (CEQA)-provides that CEQA applies only to projects which have-the potential for

causing a significant effect on the environment. No further environmental documentation is

required.

Notice of Public Hearins

The notice was published one time in The Selma Enterprise on November 12,2014. The

adjacent property owners within 300' were notit-red via letter.

Recommendation

Staffrecommends that the Planning Commission approve ResolutionNo' 2014-0016 approving

Conditional Use Permit and Environmental Assessment No' 2014-0050"

-L
Bryant , Assistant Planner

Community Development Department

Ken Crey. CitY Manager

Interim Community Development Director

Atlachmenls SEE CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Floor Plans

Approved b-v:

and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 56

Environmental (CEQA) 

Planning Commission consultation and recommendations regarding these actions are not subject 
to review under CEQA. Section 15061(b) (3) General Rule of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) provides that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for 
causing a significant effect on the environment. No further environmental documentation is 
required. 

Notice o{Public Hearing 

The notice was published one time in The Selma Enterprise on November 12, 2014. The 
adjacent property owners within 300' were notified via letter. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission approve Resolution No. 2014-0016 approving 
Conditional Use Permit and Environmental Assessment No. 2014-0050. 

3 
Bryant H mby, Assistant Planner 
Community Development Department 

AP~ 

Ken Grey. City Manager 
Interim Community Development Director 

Attachments SEE CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

l. 
2. 

a .... ... . . ... ...... ... ... . ... ..... ... . . .. .... ... ........ ... . .... . 
Floor Plans . .. .. .. .. . . ... . . .. .. . ... .. ... . ...... ... ..... ... . 

o u lOn approving Conditional Use Permit, 

3 
4 

and Environmental Assessment No. 2014-0016 ..... . ...... .. .... . .... ....... . .. -1-0 



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: Januarv 20,2015

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT: Selma Youth Sports Organizations usage of ball fields for league
games and/ or practices.

BACKGROUND: At the November 17,2014 City Council meeting, a discussion was
held on consideration of charging Selma Youth Sports

DISCUSSION:

Organizations for utilities usage associated with each of their
leagues. (Attachment A, StaffReport November 17,2014).
Following the discussion, this item was tabled until January 20,
2015 for further consideration, no action was taken.

The existing designated Selma Youth Sports Organizations do not
pay fees for use of utilities of ball fields for games/practices. Due
to vandalism and the increase in utility costs, staffwas directed to
bring this item to Ciry Council for consideration that would assist
in offsetting the General Fund which covers these costs. These
groups are identified at the conclusion of this staffreport that use
our fields as well as the estimated costs per year the City of Selma
expends on utilities for these goups.

The City of Selma current User Fee Structure, (Attachment B)
does allow at this time to charge $200.00 per group/per year for
use of fields. However, City Council has waived these fees in the
past. The Recreation Commission, October 15,2014 meeting,
recommended a fee of $200.00 be charged to these groups with an
increase on a year to year basis, however, not to exceed the actual
use by any one group. At the December 17,2014 Recreation
Commission meeting following the Swearing In of the new
commissioners, the Commission consensus was to recommend
$400.00 be charged beginning in 2015 and increasing it yeat to
yeat, agaLn, not to exceed any actual use by a league.

At the conclusion of this agenda item on November 17,2014
meeting, Ciry Council requested staffinvite Presidents of these
groups to this meeting. Staffhas informed each President to please
attend this meeting for input. Staffto date has received no
negative comments and many have stated they understand the
need to consider some reimbursement of costs.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 57

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: January 20.2015 

ITEM NO: 

'SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND: 

DISCUSSION: 

Selma Youth Sports Organizations usage of ball fields for league 
games and/ or practices. 

At the November 17, 2014 City Council meeting, a discussion was 
held on consideration of charging Selma Youth Sports 
Organizations for utilities usage associated with each of their 
leagues. (Attachment A, Staff Report November 17, 2014) . 
Following the discussion, this item was tabled until January 20, 
2015 for further consideration, no action was taken. 

The existing designated Selma Youth Sports Organizations do not 
pay fees for use of utilities of ball fields for games/practices. Due 
to vandalism and the increase in utility costs, staff was directed to 
bring this item to City Council for consideration that would assist 
in offsetting the General Fund which covers these costs. These 
groups are identified at the conclusion of this staff report that use 
our fields as well as the estimated costs per year the City of Selma 
expends on utilities for these groups. 

The City of Selma current User Fee Structure, (Attachment B) 
does allow at this time to charge $200.00 per group/ per year for 
use of fields. However, City Council has waived these fees in the 
past. The Recreation Commission, October 15, 2014 meeting, 
recommended a fee of$200.00 be charged to these groups with an 
increase on a year to year basis, however, not to exceed the actual 
use by anyone group. At the December 17, 2014 Recreation 
Commission meeting following the Swearing In of the new 
commissioners, the Commission consensus was to recommend 
$400.00 be charged beginning in 2015 and increasing it year to 
year, again, not to exceed any actual use by a league. 

At the conclusion of this agenda item on November 17, 2014 
meeting, City Council requested staff invite Presidents of these 
groups to this meeting. Staff has informed each President to please 
attend this meeting for input. Staff to date has received no 
negative comments and many have stated they understand the 
need to consider some reimbursement of costs. 



DISCUSSION Below is a breakdown of each group presently using City fields,CoNTTNUED: usage does vary year to year baied on seasons and number of
teams. The estimate is based on reviewing previous PG&E
billings:

Selma Babe Ruth: League Games and Practices.
Brentlinger Park.
Estimated cost per year: $1,000.00 to $1,400.00.

Selma Cal Ripken League: League Games and Practices.
Brentlinger Park.
Estimated cost per year: $800.00 to $1,100.00.

Selma Bandits Football: Practices.
Shafer Park.
Estimated cost per year: $1,300.00 to $1,600.00.

Selma Little Leag e: Use of Little League Field.
Little League Park.
Estimated cost per year: $2,200.00 to $2,600.00.

Girls Softball: League Games and Practices.
Shafer Park.
Estimated cost per year: $3,000.00 to $4,000.00.
(Please note, Softball has put at least $2,500.00 per year
into field improvements that directly assist our leagues also
that uses Shafer).

Selma Youth Soccer: Practices.
Shafer and Brentlinger Park.
Estimated cost per year: $2,000.00 to $3,000.00.

Selma Youth Football has moved back to the high school
and plans on not using Brentlinger next year for practices.

Selma Youth Track and Field, Selma Wrestling and Selma
Aqua Bears don't use City fields.

Staffwill be providing a report at the meeting as well as

inviting up any Presidents of leagues in attendance to
provide input and comments relating to this agenda item.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 58

DISCUSSION 
CONTINUED: 

Below is a breakdown of each group presently using City fields , 
usage does vary year to year based on seasons and number of 
teams. The estimate is based on reviewing previous PG&E 
billings: 

Selma Babe Ruth: League Games and Practices. 
Brentlinger Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $1 ,000.00 to $1 ,400.00. 

Selma Cal Ripken League: League Games and Practices. 
Brentlinger Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $800.00 to $1 ,100.00. 

Selma Bandits Football: Practices. 
Shafer Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $1 ,300.00 to $1 ,600.00. 

Selma Little League: Use of Little League Field. 
Little League Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $2,200.00 to $2,600.00. 

Girls Softball: League Games and Practices . 
Shafer Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $3 ,000.00 to $4,000.00. 
(Please note, Softball has put at least $2,500.00 per year 
into field improvements that directly assist our leagues also 
that uses Shafer). 

Selma Youth Soccer: Practices. 
Shafer and Brentlinger Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $2 ,000.00 to $3 ,000.00. 

Selma Youth Football has moved back to the high school 
and plans on not using Brentlinger next year for practices . 

Selma Youth Track and Field, Selma Wrestling and Selma 
Aqua Bears don't use City fields . 

Staff will be providing a report at the meeting as well as 
inviting up any Presidents ofleagues in attendance to 
provide input and comments relating to this agenda item. 



COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amoant this
non-budgeted item dll impact this yean'budget -
if badgeted, nter NONE).

N/A N/A

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this
item - iffund erists, enter the balance in the fund).

ON-GOING COST: (Enterthe amourt
that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE).

Funding Source: General Fund

Fund Balance:

N/A.

RECOMMENDATION: Consideration of removing fee waiver for Selma Youth Sports
Organizations usage of ball fields for league games and/or
practices.

Mikal Kirchner, Recreation Director

t/, ?/uts
Date

Kenneth Grey, City Manager Steve Yibarrett, Financial Consultant

do hereby agree that thefundingfor the above is corect and that enoughfunds exist to cover the
expenditure.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 59

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this 
non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget-
ifbudgeted, enter NONE). 

N/A N/A 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Entertheamount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: General Fund N/A. 

Fund Balance: 

RECOMMENDATION: Consideration of removing fee waiver for Selma Youth Sports 
Organizations usage of ball fields for league games and/ or 
practices. 

Mikal Kirchner, Recreation Director 

Kt~ 
Ufe _____________________________ and ______________________________ __ 

Kenneth Grey, City Manager Steve Yribarren, Finandal Consultant 

do hereby agree that the fonding for the above is correct and that enough fonds exist to cover the 
expenditure. 



Attachment A.

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCL MEETING: November 17.2014

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT: Selma Youth Sports Organizations usage of ball fields for league
games and/ or practices.

BACKGROUND: Currently the City of Selma doesn't charge the Selma Youth
Leagues that have been identified for use of fields for games
and/ or practices. Those leagues that have been identified and
approved by City Council are as follows: Little League, Youth
Soccer, Cal Ripken Baseball, Babe Ruth, Youth Wrestling, and
Track and Field, Aqua Bears, Girls Softball, Selma Youth Football
and the Bandits Youth Football. The current fee approved in the
fee structure is to charge $5.00 per hour/not to exceed $200.00 per
year for each organization. City Council has approved a waiver of
the fees to be charged. (Attachment A).

DISCUSSION:
Staffprovided a report to the Recreation Commission this last
month on consideration of charging our actual rate of $20.00 per
hour for lights per organizatlon in an attempt to recover all of our
actual costs. Following a long discussion, the Recreation and
Community Services Commission recommended the previous
approved fee ofnot to exceed $200.00 per year begin being charged
in2075. The Recreation Commission also recommended
consideration to raising this amount on a yearly basis. The
Commission felt this would allow for groups to plan and fundraise
for these additional costs. The Commission was very concerned
about charging the full actual amount due to the parents and the
fees of these programs increasing. The concern is parents will not
be registering their children if fees get to be too high.

The cost of utilities has increased over time and the general fund
does cover these expenses. The vandalism of lighting, wiring,
etc... also leads to increase costs to the general fund. The purpose
of considering charging these youth groups are to recover actual
costs that the general fund does cover. Over the past five years
these groups have begun to pay for new lights and other items that
are needed for the league to operate on our fields. For instance,
Girls Softball has paid over $2,500.00 each year over the past four
seasons at Shafer Park for field infield mix to assist us with
improvements. Little Leagte, Cal Ripken and Babe Ruth do pay
for light replacement and the city does assist with putting up the
new lights.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 60

Attachment A. 

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: November 17. 2014 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: Selma Youth Sports Organizations usage of ball fields for league 
games and/or practices. 

BACKGROUND: Currently the City of Selma doesn't charge the Selma Youth 
Leagues that have been identified for use offields for games 

DISCUSSION: 

and/ or practices. Those leagues that have been identified and 
approved by City Council are as follows : Little League, Youth 
Soccer, Cal Ripken Baseball, Babe Ruth, Youth Wrestling, and 
Track and Field, Aqua Bears, Girls Softball, Selma Youth Football 
and the Bandits Youth Football. The current fee approved in the 
fee structure is to charge $5.00 per hour/not to exceed $200.00 per 
year for each organization. City Council has approved a waiver of 
the fees to be charged. (Attachment A). 

Staff provided a report to the Recreation Commission this last 
month on consideration of charging our actual rate of$20.00 per 
hour for lights per organization in an attempt to recover all of our 
actual costs. Following a long discussion, the Recreation and 
Community Services Commission recommended the previous 
approved fee of not to exceed $200.00 per year begin being charged 
in 2015. The Recreation Commission also recommended 
consideration to raising this amount on a yearly basis. The 
Commission felt this would allow for groups to plan and fundraise 
for these additional costs. The Commission was very concerned 
about charging the full actual amount due to the parents and the 
fees of these programs increasing. The concern is parents will not 
be registering their children if fees get to be too high. 

The cost of utilities has increased over time and the general fund 
does cover these expenses. The vandalism of lighting, wiring, 
etc . .. also leads to increase costs to the general fund. The purpose 
of considering charging these youth groups are to recover actual 
costs that the general fund does cover. Over the past five years 
these groups have begun to pay for new lights and other items that 
are needed for the league to operate on our fields. For instance, 
Girls Softball has paid over $2,500.00 each year over the past four 
seasons at Shafer Park for field infield mix to assist us with 
improvements. Little League, Cal Ripken and Babe Ruth do pay 
for light replacement and the city does assist with putting up the 
new lights . 



DISCUSSION
CONTINUED: Here is a breakdown of each organizatron and use of City Fields

during this fiscal year:

This is based on estimated time of leagues with lights being
turned on at our rental rate of $20.00 per hour. Each year
does vary based on number of teams and the length of
league seasons.

Selma Babe Ruth: League Games and Practices.
Brentlinger Park.
Estimated cost per year: $1,000.00 to $1,400.00.

Sehna CaI Ripken League: Leagve Games and Practices.
Brentlinger Park.
Estimated cost per year: $800.00 to $1,100.00.

Selma Bandits Football: Practices.
Shafer Park.
Estimated cost per year: $1,300.00 to $1,600.00.

Selma Little League: Use of Little League Field.
Little League Park.
Estimated cost per year: 52,200.00 to $2,600.00.

Girls Softball: League Games and Practices.
Shafer Park.
Estimated cost per year: $3,000.00 to $4,000.00.
(Please note, Softball has put at least $2,500.00 per year
into field improvements that directly assist our leagues also
that uses Shafer).

Selma Youth Soccer: Practices.
Shafer and Brentlinger Park.
Estimated cost per year: $2,000.00 to $3,000.00.

Selma Youth Football has moved back to the high school
and plans on not using Brentlinger next year for practices.

Selma Youth Track and Field, Selma Wrestling and Selma
Aqua Bears don't use City fields.

Staffdid inform each league that this item will be discussed
at the City Council meeting.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 61

DISCUSSION 
CONTINUED: 

Here is a breakdown of each organization and use of City Fields 
during this fiscal year: 

This is based on estimated time ofleagues with lights being 
turned on at our rental rate of$20.00 per hour. Each year 
does vary based on number of teams and the length of 
league seasons. 

Selma Babe Ruth: League Games and Practices. 
Brentlinger Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $1,000.00 to $1,400.00. 

Selma Cal Ripken League: League Games and Practices. 
Brentlinger Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $800.00 to $1 ,100.00. 

Selma Bandits Football: Practices. 
Shafer Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $1,300.00 to $1,600.00. 

Selma Little League: Use of Little League Field. 
Little League Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $2,200.00 to $2 ,600.00. 

Girls Softball: League Games and Practices. 
Shafer Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $3,000.00 to $4,000.00. 
(Please note , Softball has put at least $2,500.00 per year 
into field improvements that directly assist our leagues also 
that uses Shafer). 

Selma Youth Soccer: Practices . 
Shafer and Brentlinger Park. 
Estimated cost per year: $2,000.00 to $3,000.00. 

Selma Youth Football has moved back to the high school 
and plans on not using Brentlinger next year for practices. 

Selma Youth Track and Field, Selma Wrestling and Selma 
Aqua Bears don't use City fields. 

Staff did inform each league that this item will be discussed 
at the City Council meeting. 



COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amoant this
non-budgeted item will impad this years'badget -
if budgeted, enter NONE).

N/A N/A

FUNDING:μ″ra/励′ル″″′辱 Sθ″|´ヵ/″な
ル″-1殉″″″″おお,“″/″′ι′ル″″″|″′ル″の.

‖ ON-GOING COST: (Enterthe amount
that will need to be badgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE).

Funding Source: General Fund

Fund Balance:

N/A.

RECOMMENDATION: Consideration of Charging Fees to Selma Youth Sports
Organizations usage of ball fields for league games atd/ or
practices.

Mikal Kirchner, Recreation Director Date

Kenneth Grey, City Manager Date

陛 α″グ
Kenneth Grey, City Manager Stme Yribarren, Financial Consultant

do hereby agree that the funding for the above is correct and that enough funds exist to cover the
expenditure.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 62

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMP ACT: (Enter amount this 
non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget -
ifbudgeted, enter NONE). 

N/A N/A 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Entertheamount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE}. 

Funding Source: General Fund N/A. 

Fund Balance: 

RECOMMENDATION : Consideration of Charging Fees to Selma Youth Sports 
Organizations usage of ball fields for league games and/or 
practices . 

Mikal Kirchner, Recreation Director Date 

Kenneth Grey, City Manager Date 

Hle ______________________________ and ________________________________ _ 
K enneth Grey, City Manager Steve Yribarren, Financial Consultant 

do hereby agree that the funding for the above is correct and that enough funds exist to cover the 
expenditure. 



標 Qrム喩軌μ6。

CITY OF SELMA
USER FEE

SERViCE PRO∨ lDED/FEE NAME

I■ⅢIIIIIIIⅢⅢⅢⅢⅢIIII
REFERENCE NUMBER

,■|二■|
PRIMARY DEPARTMENT

IRёёreaJoll■

ACCOUNT NUMBER lfordeposl)

|:001471‐01´||:|10わoo

DESCRIPTION OF SER∨ iCE■‐‐■‐
4卦|::::=:轟島よ:=穂轟鳳高轟:島t:II11」::::よ||||101101111101Ⅲ立ヽ1,

FEE STRUCT∪ RE

I‐
‐‐■ |   |    ||  |‐ 1■ |:||●

:●
:|‐ 11111■ |:■ |1111■ ・ :|

|´ |̈|||'IⅢI“||||||■
|■■||||| ■●:■■11■■■■■■|

・ |■ ■ 1■ ■ ■ ■   |‐   |■ ||■ ■ ||■ |::■ 1■ ■ |‐
‐

:||■ |

■ :■ ■ | ‐| | |  :■ |■ ■ |:||111■ ||■ ■
■ ■ ■ |

SPECIALINSTRUCT10NS

||1111:|||■ lllll

υVHEN COLLECTED

ユ|111:11:二1141ヽ|:二葛|

VVHERE COLLECTED
‐ |■

■|||||||■ ||||■ |_1111111111:||||:|.||■ |||::■ |

卜||||||||IⅢⅢⅢ一ｎ

AUttHORIZAT10N

薇es61し1611'066123良

て5/1′08)||‐ ||‐ ■|

129

|■ |■
■ .|:■■ i11111■ .:||:|111111■ ■ |●:||

|||●■■■■■■|■|111111■ ■||■■■■

|■ |■ | ‐|  |■ ■ ■ ■ ■ 111111■
:

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 63

CITY OF SELMA 
USER FEE 

129 



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
REGULAR CITY COUNCL MEETING DATE:

January 20,2015

「

EM NO:

SUBJECT:

Au,
Consideration and necessary action on authorization for City Manager to
execute agreement with C.E.I.S. Systems for reader board sign.

DISCUSSION:

During the October 20,2074, Regular Council Meeting; Council approved moving forward with the
proposed reader board signage project and requested staff to submit proposals to Council. After
further research, the landscape island located at Floral and Whitson has been designated. Staffis now
requesting authoization to enter into an agreement with C.E.I.S. Systems, and continue moving
forward with the project.

Selma's Municipal Code allows these fypes of signage with the approval of a Conditional Use Permit.
The North West Specific Plan only allows monument signage containing only the name of the
building, time and temperature but the signage shall not blink, flash, rotate or be animated.

ll-28-6-22 COMMERCIAL SIGNS :
(F) Miscellaneous Commercial Signs:

13. Electronic Reader Board: A conditional use permit shall be required for all electronic reader
boards. Electronic reader boards shall not exceed eight hundred (800) square feet in area and shall
not be mounted at a height of more than seventy five feet (75'). The sign area of an electronic reader
board shall not be counted against other permitted signage and may be combined with other
permitted signage. Conditional use permits shall be applied for and processed as per this Title
(Chapter 11-16). Electronic reader boards shall not contain any display or illumination which is in
motion or appears to be in motion or changes in intensity or exposes its message for less than four
(4) seconds. The interval between messages shall not be less than one second.

North West Specific Plan Area, section 304-04: Signs

2.02 D. The free standing or monument sign shall contain thereon only the name of the buildings,
occupants or gloups therein.

F. The free standing or monument sign shall not be blinking. flashing. rotatingor animated.

2.09 A. An electronic display sign, including time and temperature signs, may be permitted subject
to approval of a Conditional Use Permit.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 64

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

ITEM NO: 4. 

January 20, 2015 

SUBJECT: Consideration and necessary action on authorization for City Manager to 
execute agreement with C.E.I.S . Systems for reader board sign. 

DISCUSSION: 

During the October 20, 2014, Regular Council Meeting; Council approved moving forward with the 
proposed reader board signage project and requested staff to submit proposals to Council. After 
further research, the landscape island located at Floral and Whitson has been designated. Staff is now 
requesting authorization to enter into an agreement with c.E.I.S. Systems, and continue moving 
forward with the project. 

Selma's Municipal Code allows these types of signage with the approval of a Conditional Use Permit. 
The North West Specific Plan only allows monument signage containing only the name of the 
building, time and temperature but the signage shall not blink, flash, rotate or be animated. 

11-28-6-2: COMMERCIAL SIGNS: 
(F) Miscellaneous Commercial Signs: 

13. Electronic Reader Board: A conditional use permit shall be required for all electronic reader 
boards. Electronic reader boards shall not exceed eight hundred (800) square feet in area and shall 
not be mounted at a height of more than seventy five feet (75'). The sign area of an electronic reader 
board shall not be counted against other permitted signage and may be combined with other 
permitted signage. Conditional use permits shall be applied for and processed as per this Title 
(Chapter 11-16). Electronic reader boards shall not contain any display or illumination which is in 
motion or appears to be in motion or changes in intensity or exposes its message for less than four 
(4) seconds. The interval between messages shall not be less than one second. 

North West Specific Plan Area, section 304-04: Signs 

2.02 D. The free standing or monument sign shall contain thereon only the name of the buildings, 
occupants or groups therein. 

F . The free standing or monument sign shall not be blinking, flashing, rotating or animated. 

2.09 A. An electronic display sign, including time and temperature signs, may be permitted subject 
to approval of a Conditional Use Permit. 



COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in box

below)
BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this
wt-budgeted item will impact this yearc'budget
in box below - if badgeted, enter NONE),

No Cost. $3,500 Annual revenue increase

FUNDING: (Enter the funding murce for this
item in box below - iffund exists, enter thc balarce
in thefund).

ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amourt
that will rced to be badgeted each year in box
below - if one-time cost, enter NONE).

Funding Source: N/A

Fund Balance:

None

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize City Manager to execute agreement, and move
forward with the project on the landscape island at Floral and
Whitson.

I - l+ -?ttS
Ken Grey, City Manager

Ken Grey, City Manager Stevm Yribarrett, Interim Finance Director

do hereby agree that thefundingfor the above is corect and that enoughfunds exist to cover the
ilcpenditure.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 65

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased in box BUDGET IMP ACT: (Enter amount this 
below) non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget 

in box below - ifbudgeted, enter NONE}. 

No Cost. $3 ,500 Annual revenue increase 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
item in box below - if fund exists, enter the balance that will need to be budgeted each year in box 
in the fund). below - if one-time cost, enter NONE}. 

Funding Source: N/A None 

Fund Balance: 

RECOl\11\fENDATION: Authorize City Manager to execute agreement, and move 
forward with the project on the landscape island at Floral and 
Whitson. 

/-I4--ZL)}$ 
Ken Grey, City Manager Date 

Ule _____________________________ and ______________________________ __ 
Ken Grey, City Manager Steven Yriba"en, Interim Finance Director 

do hereby agree that the fUnding for the above is correct and that enough fUnds exist to cover the 
expenditure. 



CITY OF SELMA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 66

45.'50 

Buildable Area 

Placement of the sign will be detennine by line of site. 

Landscape island 
Floral & Whitson 

CITY OF SELMA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

N 



＝

＝

＝

ｒ

¶

――
、
卜

＝

―Ｉ

Ｉ

＝

●
■
、
燎
、

／

　

　

／

　

　

″
与

一￥
＼

一

＼
＼

　

、ゝ

＼
＼

　

　

＼
、

一　一二こ

臥

// ,/,,/a./,q
,/N

/r' ./ t\ /jcEl ' ,/' ,/] ..,,/ ,/ ' 
.,i"//,//

'i!,/../.i y'i,/
!'"-r'' i/ ' u'

Irt
.ji\. Lf)

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 67

I 
I 

\ . ~ 
\j 

\ 

\1 

I 

~ 

I 

~ 

I 

~ 

'I 0 
I, 

./ 

~I.~----------- ~ ------------~ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

,/ 

If) 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

,/ 
/ 

,/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

// 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

. / 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
,/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 



「
；

し

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

C.E.I.S. is pleased to present the Town of Vestal with this
business proposal for the C.E.I.S. project. We understand the Digital
information sign market and the issues facing the Town of Vestal and
recognize the unique opportunity that we can provide.

We believe that the Community Informational Signage market is
in the very early stages and that we are uniquely positioned to
successfully implement, manage and support the project in the Town
of Vestal.

Having duly examined your situation, we are confident that our
proposed service will effectively address your needs. Our goal is to
provide the Town of Vestal with two (2) digital information signs that
can be utilized by the Town to provide up to the minute information to
the citizens of the community.

These signs will be erected, built and suPPorted by our
company. The construction, support, maintenance along with the
following benefits to the Town of Vestal will be free of charge.

*Public Service Announcements

xAmber Alerts from the Department of Missing and Exploited
Children

xsevere Weather Announcements from NOAA and local weather
agencies

*Department of Homeland Security and National Security
Announcements

*Law Enforcement Applications

Our unique ability to construct, support and maintain these signs is

based on our successful track record developing over 2,500 signs in
over 15 different states throughout the United States, makes us an

invaluable partner in the Community Electronic lnformation Sign
market.

We look forward to forming a mutually rewarding relationship with
the Town of Vestal.

c・ e。 1・s

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 68

') 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

C.E.I.S. is pleased to present the Town of Vestal with this 
business proposal for the C.E.I.S. project. We understand the Digital 
information sign market and the issues facing the Town of Vestal and 
recognize the unique opportunity that we can provide. 

We believe that the Community Informational Signage market is 
in the very early stages and that we are uniquely positioned to 
successfully implement, manage and support the project in the Town 
of Vestal. 

Having duly examined your situation, we are confident that our 
proposed service will effectively address your needs. Our goal is to 
provide the Town of Vestal with two (2) digital information signs that 
can be utilized by the Town to provide up to the minute information to 
the citizens of the community. 

These signs will be erected, built and supported by our 
company. The construction, support, maintenance along with the 
following benefits to the Town of Vestal will be free of charge. 

*Public Service Announcements 

* Amber Alerts from the Department of Missing and Exploited 
Children 

*Severe Weather Announcements from NOAA and local weather 
agenCIes 

*Department of Homeland Security and National Security 
Announcements 

*Law Enforcement Applications 

Our unique ability to construct, support and maintain these signs is 
based on our successful track record developing over 2,500 signs in 
over 15 different states throughout the United States, makes us an 
invaluable partner in the Community Electronic Information Sign 
market. 

We look forward to forming a mutually rewarding relationship with 
the Town of Vestal. 



¬ ~ 」    OPERATING AGREEDIIENT

THIS OPERATING AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into by and between
the Town of Vestal, New York ("Town") and CEIS,LLC ("CEIS").

RECTTALS

WHEREAS the Town recognizes the need for gateway signage and the benefits of using

such signage to communicate information of interest to the general public, including Amber Alerts
and other emergency public safety messages;

WHEREAS CEIS desires to operate signs in the Town;

WHEREAS the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to leverage their strengths and

meet their goals.

Therefore, in light of the foregoing and based upon the exchange of valuable consideration

by and between the Parties to this Agreement, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

At its own expense, CEIS will construct two gateway signs along Vestal Parkway

(Hwy 434) between the Town limits and downtown, one on each side of downtown.

The signs shall possess the following characteristics:

. Each sign shall include a static portion displaying the message "Welcome to the Town of
Vestal."

. The signs shall also include separate portions with one or more sign faces each measuring no

more than 105 square feet in area. Such faces may utilize electronic LED-type technology at

the discretion of CEIS and at CEIS' expense; and

. The signs will each stand no more than 10 feet in height, as measured from grade or road

grade, whichever is greater.

A11 costs, expenses, and liabilities incurred in conjunction with the construction of the

signs, including the installation of mutually agreeable landscaping surrounding the signs, shall

be paid by CEIS and, at all times, CEIS shall be the owner of the signs.

The Town grants to CEIS the exclusive right for a term of 20 years to operate the signs.

During this 20-year term, CEIS shall be responsible for operating and maintaining the signs. All
costs associated with the operation of the signs during the 20-year term shall be paid by CEIS.

This Agreement shall automatically renew for successive 2O-year renewal terms unless written
notice is submitted by either party to the other party at least 90 days prior to expiration of the

initial term or any renewal term hereof.

CEIS agrees to operate the signs in accordance with the following conditions:

「
　

　

　

・

¬

ν

し

♪

」

■
１
１

¬

ヽ ―´ 1

‐ -1

―
―

l

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 69

1 

. J 

OPERATING AGREEMENT 

THIS OPERATING AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into by and between 
the Town of Vestal, New York ("Town") and CEIS, LLC ("CEIS"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS the Town recognizes the need for gateway signage and the benefits of using 
such signage to communicate information of interest to the general public, including Amber Alerts 
and other emergency public safety messages; 

WHEREAS eElS desires to operate signs in the Town; 

WHEREAS the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to leverage their strengths and 
meet their goals. 

Therefore, in light of the foregoing and based upon the exchange of valuable consideration 
by and between the Parties to this Agreement, the Parties hereby agree as follows : 

At its own expense, eEls will construct two gateway signs along Vestal Parkway 
(Hwy 434) between the Town limits and downtown, one on each side of downtown. 

The signs shall possess the following characteristics: 

• Each sign shall include a static portion displaying the message "Welcome to the Town of 
Vestal." 

• The signs shall also include separate portions with one or more sign faces each measuring no 
more than 105 square feet in area. Such faces may utilize electronic LED-type technology at 
the discretion of eElS and at eEls' expense; and 

• The signs will each stand no more than 10 feet in height, as measured from grade or road 
grade, whichever is greater. 

All costs, expenses, and liabilities incurred in conjunction with the construction ofthe 
signs, including the installation of mutually agreeable landscaping surrounding the signs, shall 
be paid by eEls and, at all times, eEls shall be the owner of the signs. 

The Town grants to eEls the exclusive right for a term of 20 years to operate the signs. 
During this 20-year term, eElS shall be responsible for operating and maintaining the signs. All 
costs associated with the operation of the signs during the 20-year term shall be paid by eElS. 
This Agreement shall automatically renew for successive 20-year renewal terms unless written 
notice is submitted by either party to the other party at least 90 days prior to expiration of the 
initial term or any renewal term hereof. 

eEls agrees to operate the signs in accordance with the following conditions: 



¬
*l All portions of the signs shall be kept in an attractive and well-maintained state; however,

all landscaping surrounding any sigu on Town property shall be maintained by the Town;

Any electronic messages on the sign shall change no more frequently than every eight
seconds, with message changes being accomplished in t'wo seconds or less;

Any electronic faces shall be equipped with the appropriate technology to handle power
outages;

Every month, CEIS shall donate, at no cost to the Town, at least 14% of the available

space in the signs' advertising rotation for messages of the Town's choosing. The Town
shall be allowed this free advertising for the entire tenure of CEIS' operation of the signs

but the Town can never sell the space for financial payments or other commercial gain;

At no cost to the Town, CEIS will reasonably assist the Town in designing up to six

digital images in each calendar year for the messages that the Town wishes to display;

The signs shall be made available as soon as possible after receiving notice from any

Town law enforcement agency for display of emergency public safety messages, to

include Amber Alerts for missing children or persons, disaster evacuation guidance, or
other emergency situations. Such messages shall be promptly included in the advertising

rotation and shall remain in effect for 24 hours or such lesser time as requested by law
enforcement; and

. The signs shall never contain obscene material nor advertise any adult matter and tobacco

products. The Town shall not otherwise restrict the content of the signs, which may

advertise nonprofiVcharitable causes, commercial messages, governmental and

noncontmercial messages, and other copy of CEIS' choosing.

The Town agrees not to erect or allow any signs, buildings, structures, or blockages of
any kind which will obstruct or hinder the signs to motorists on Hwy 434, or obstruct CEIS'
ingress or egress to the signs. In the event that Town-controlled trees or vegetation grow to
visually obscure or obstruct access to the signs, CEIS is authorized to trim or remove such new

growth at its own expense.

CEIS shall obtain, and keep in full force and effect at all times during the term of this

agreement, a policy of liability insurance, with an insurer satisfactory to the Town, for the

protection of the Parties against liability arising out of the signs or their operations. The liability
limits of the policy shall be a general liability insurance policy in the amount of at least

$3,000,000. This policy shall name the Town as an additional insured.

If the area of either or both signs is taken by eminent domain, the affected sigu may be

relocated. Moreover, if either or both signs are damaged by an act of God or otherwise, CEIS
shall be permitted to repair the damage.

卜
「

し
―

一　

　

　

一

”
　

　

　

　

　

　

″

I

-)

I
.. _-l

I_l

*1"
2

J
January 20, 2015 Council Packet 70

~ 1 

I 

, 
_ J 

1 

• All portions of the signs shall be kept in an attractive and well-maintained state; however, 
all landscaping surrounding any sign on Town property shall be maintained by the Town; 

• Any electronic messages on the sign shall change no more frequently than every eight 
seconds, with message changes being accomplished in two seconds or less; 

• Any electronic faces shall be equipped with the appropriate technology to handle power 
outages; 

• Every month, eEls shall donate, at no cost to the Town, at least 14% of the available 
space in the signs' advertising rotation for messages of the Town's choosing. The Town 
shall be allowed this free advertising for the entire tenure of eEls' operation of the signs 
but the Town can never sell the space for financial payments or other commercial gain; 

• At no cost to the Town, eElS will reasonably assist the Town in designing up to six 
digital images in each calendar year for the messages that the Town wishes to display; 

• The signs shall be made available as soon as possible after receiving notice from any 
Town law enforcement agency for display of emergency public safety messages, to 
include Amber Alerts for missing children or persons, disaster evacuation guidance, or 
other emergency situations. Such messages shall be promptly included in the advertising 
rotation and shall remain in effect for 24 hours or such lesser time as requested by law 
enforcement; and 

• The signs shall never contain obscene material nor advertise any adult matter and tobacco 
products. The Town shall not otherwise restrict the content of the signs, which may 
advertise nonprofit/charitable causes, commercial messages, governmental and 
noncommercial messages, and other copy of eElS' choosing. 

The Town agrees not to erect or allow any signs, buildings, structures, or blockages of 
any kind which will obstruct or hinder the signs to motorists on Hwy 434, or obstruct eElS' 
ingress or egress to the signs. In the event that Town-controlled trees or vegetation grow to 
visually obscure or obstruct access to the signs, eElS is authorized to trim or remove such new 
growth at its own expense. 

eEls shall obtain, and keep in full force and effect at all times during the term of this 
agreement, a policy of liability insurance, with an insurer satisfactory to the Town, for the 
protection of the Parties against liability arising out of the signs or their operations. The liability 
limits of the policy shall be a general liability insurance policy in the amount of at least 
$3,000,000. This policy shall name the Town as an additional insured. 

If the area of either or both signs is taken by eminent domain, the affected sign may be 
relocated. Moreover, if either or both signs are damaged by an act of God or otherwise, eEls 
shall be permitted to repair the damage. 

2 



|

¬

If at any point the electronic faces wear out or become outdated, CEIS shall be entitled to

replace theln with newer technology so long as the height and size ofthe signs'faces are not

lncreased.

DuHng the tellll ofthis Agreement,should the use of the signs be prohibited,lilnited or

restricted by the telllls of any regulation,ordinance or zoning resolution,or blocked by a new

building,CEIS,at CEIS'option,Inay tellllinate this Agreement by giving the Towl1 60 days'

notice in wnting ofits election to do so.

These te.1.ls shall be binding on all successors or assigns of CEIS and the beneflts ofthis

Agreement shall be tteely assignable by CEIS.

Thc Parties hrther agree that:(i)thiS instrument may be executed in separate

counterparts and shall become effective when such separate counterparts have been exchanged

among the parties;(ii)nO prcsumption against or in favor of any person or ptt Shall apply due

to the drafting of this doctiment;(面 )thiS Agreement constitlltes the entire agreement between

the Parties and this Agreement shall not be modifled by either parサ by Oral representation made

before or after the execution of this Agreement and(iV)all mOdiications of this Agreement

must be in writing and signed by thc Parties.

The Parties acknowledge that the telllls Of this Agreement have been read, that its

provisions are nllly understood,that it has been approved by each of thenl,and that same has

been fully signed by theln as their iee act,by individuals who have the requisite authority to do

so,and shall be binding upon all Partics upon executlon.

REⅥEWED,APPROVED,AND ACCEPTED BY:

DATED: ,2013. By:

Its:

On Behalf of Town

REVIEWED,APPROVED,AND ACCEPTED BY:

DATED:       ,2013. By:

On Behalf of CEIS

」し

■

■

ヽ
　
‐
，

　

　

　

，

　

　

‘、
）

3

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 71

~ ., 
I 

. 1 

J 

If at any point the electronic faces wear out or become outdated, CEIS shall be entitled to 
replace them with newer technology so long as the height and size of the signs' faces are not 
increased. 

During the term of this Agreement, should the use of the signs be prohibited, limited or 
restricted by the terms of any regulation, ordinance or zoning resolution, or blocked by a new 
building, CEIS, at CEIS' option, may terminate this Agreement by giving the Town 60 days' 
notice in writing of its election to do so. 

These terms shall be binding on all successors or assigns of CEIS and the benefits of this 
Agreement shall be freely assignable by CEIS. 

The Parties further agree that: (i) this instrument may be executed in separate 
counterparts and shall become effective when such separate counterparts have been exchanged 
among the parties; (ii) no presumption against or in favor of any person or party shall apply due 
to the drafting of this document; (iii) this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between 
the Parties and this Agreement shall not be modified by either party by oral representation made 
before or after the execution of this Agreement; and (iv) all modifications of this Agreement 
must be in writing and signed by the Parties. 

The Parties acknowledge that the terms of this Agreement have been read, that its 
provisions are fully understood, that it has been approved by each of them, and that same has 
been fully signed by them as their free act, by individuals who have the requisite authority to do 
so, and shall be binding upon all Parties upon execution. 

REVIEWED, APPROVED, AND ACCEPTED BY: 

DATED: ___ , 2013. By: 
On Behalf of Town 

Its: 

REVIEWED, APPROVED, AND ACCEPTED BY: 

DATED: _ _ _ ,2013 . By: 
On Behalf of CElS 

Its: _______________ _ 

3 



CITY MANAGER'S′ STAFF REPORT
COUNCiL MEETING DATE:       」anuary 20,2015

:TEM NO:
SUBJECT:

R
Consideration and necessary action on Ordinance No. 2015-'t ,

Repealing and Replacing Chapter 18 of Title V of the Selma
Municipal Code (SMC) Relating to "Massage Establishments", Ftrsf
Reading and lntroduction.

D:SCuSsloN: ln 1977 , Selma enacted Chapter 18 of Title V relating to Massage
Establishments. At the time, State law did not regulate the
business of massage or the administration of massage for
compensation by any person. Selma's 1977 Ordinance filled that
void by imposing a permitting requirement for anyone proposing to
operate a massage establishment or administering massage for
compensation. The permitting ppcess required those proposing to
operate as such to undergo or show proof of having specific
training or education, provided for extensive criminal and
background checks on such persons and prohibited a wide anay of
activity from occurring at the massage establishment, typically,
sexual activity or sexually suggestive activity. The obvious purpose

of the ordinance was to discourage those operating massage
establishments from allowing them to be degraded into houses of
prostitution.

On January 1,2015, AB 1147 became effective. That new law
adds a number of provisions to the Business & Professions and
Government Codes which comprehensively regulate the business
of providing massages for compensation. The law creates the
Califomia Massage Therapy Council (CMTC). lt requires that all
persons administering massage for compensation, whether at a
fixed location or not, to first procure a certificate either as a
"Massage Therapist" or a "Massage Practitione/'. The certificates
are issued by CMTC and are effective for two years.

To procure a certificate one must meet very specific training and
educational requirements and undergo an extensive criminal and
background review conducted by CMTC, through the Department
of Justice. Certificate holders must meet continuing educational
and training requirements and their certificates must be reviewed
and, if appropriate, renewed every two years. Any report of, arrest
for or conviction of any form prohibited activities, which in this
context always involves sexual activity or sexually suggestive
activity, will result in the CMTC taking appropriate disciplinary
action against the certificate holder which can lead to revocation of
the certificate. Revocation of the certificate is mandatory on a
criminal conviction for what amounts to prostitution or soliciting for
prostitution. Local governmental entities and law enforcement are

00012556 DOC;:

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 72

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF REPORT 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: January 20, 2015 

ITEM NO: 
SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

OOO I2556.DOC;1 

5 , 
Consideration and necessary action on Ordinance No. 2015-1 , 
Repealing and Replacing Chapter 18 of Title V of the Selma 
Municipal Code (SMC) Relating to "Massage Establishments", First 
Reading and Introduction. 

In 1977, Selma enacted Chapter 18 of Title V relating to Massage 
Establishments. At the time, State law did not regulate the 
business of massage or the administration of massage for 
compensation by any person. Selma's 1977 Ordinance filled that 
void by imposing a permitting requirement for anyone proposing to 
operate a massage establishment or administering massage for 
compensation. The permitting process required those proposing to 
operate as such to undergo or show proof of having specific 
training or education, provided for extensive criminal and 
background checks on such persons and prohibited a wide array of 
activity from occurring at the massage establishment, typically, 
sexual activity or sexually suggestive activity. The obvious purpose 
of the ordinance was to discourage those operating massage 
establishments from allowing them to be degraded into houses of 
prostitution. 

On January 1, 2015, AB 1147 became effective. That new law 
adds a number of provisions to the Business & Professions and 
Government Codes which comprehensively regulate the business 
of providing massages for compensation. The law creates the 
California Massage Therapy Council (CMTC). It requires that all 
persons administering massage for compensation, whether at a 
fixed location or not, to first procure a certificate either as a 
"Massage Therapist" or a "Massage Practitioner" . The certificates 
are issued by CMTC and are effective for two years. 

To procure a certificate one must meet very specific training and 
educational requirements and undergo an extensive criminal and 
background review conducted by CMTC, through the Department 
of Justice. Certificate holders must meet continuing educational 
and training requirements and their certificates must be reviewed 
and, if appropriate, renewed every two years. Any report of, arrest 
for or conviction of any form prohibited activities, which in this 
context always involves sexual activity or sexually suggestive 
activity, will result in the CMTC taking appropriate disciplinary 
action against the certificate holder which can lead to revocation of 
the certificate. Revocation of the certificate is mandatory on a 
criminal conviction for what amounts to prostitution or soliciting for 
prostitution. Local governmental entities and law enforcement are 



given free rein to monitor, inspect and either report to CMTC or
arrest persons or administer fines or punish those engaging in
prohibited activities of that nature. But, cities and other local
govemmental entities are prohibited from enacting or enforcing any
ordinance which conflicts with the provisions of the new law. Cities
and other governmental entities cannot prohibit any person or
persons who hold a valid certificate from engaging in the business
of providing massage for compensation.

Fortunately, the standards for operating a massage establishment
or administering a massage for compensation, and the activities a
certificate holder is prohibited from engaging in, established by the
new law, are at least as stringent and restrictive and if not more so
than is the City's existing ordinance. As a result, by simply
prohibiting the operation of any massage establishment or the
administration of a massage for compensation by any person who
is not the holder of a valid certificate, the City may maintain the
same, or actually more restrictive regulations with respect to
massage establishments as exists under the 1977 Ordinance.
However, because the '1977 Ordinance contains a permitting
requirement and the standards for obtaining that permit are
different from those prescribed by the new law, the provisions of the
1977 Ordinance relating to the permitting process are effectively
preempted by the new State law and cannot be enforced.

Accordingly, the proposed ordinance repeals the entirety of Chapter
18 of Title V and replaces it with a simple prohibition against the
operation of any massage establishment or the administration of
any massage for compensation by any person who is not a
certificate holder. The former ordinance was lengthy and
comprehensive with respect to the requirements for issuance of a
permit for a massage establishment and included provisions for
revocation of the permit and appeals from denials of or revocation
or suspension of any permit. All of those provisions have been
deleted from the new proposed ordinance but others, relating to
operation of the massage establishment that have not been
affected by the new law have been retained. These include
requirements for the display of the certificate issued by CMTC at
the business location, allowing inspection of the enterprise at any
time by law enforcement or any other City official, the prohibition
against specific types of advertising, the presence of alcoholic
beverages on the premises, the presence of persons under 18
years of age on the premises, and other requirements conceming
the massage establishment facilities which essentially require and
provide for suitable, sanitary facilities for the location of the
enterprise.

00012556.DOC;l

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 73

000 12556.00C; I 

given free rein to monitor, inspect and either report to CMTC or 
arrest persons or administer fines or punish those engaging in 
prohibited activities of that nature. But, cities and other local 
governmental entities are prohibited from enacting or enforcing any 
ordinance which conflicts with the provisions of the new law. Cities 
and other governmental entities cannot prohibit any person or 
persons who hold a valid certificate from engaging in the business 
of providing massage for compensation. 

Fortunately, the standards for operating a massage establishment 
or administering a massage for compensation, and the activities a 
certificate holder is prohibited from engaging in, established by the 
new law, are at least as stringent and restrictive and if not more so 
than is the City's existing ordinance. As a result, by simply 
prohibiting the operation of any massage establishment or the 
administration of a massage for compensation by any person who 
is not the holder of a valid certificate, the City may maintain the 
same, or actually more restrictive regulations with respect to 
massage establishments as exists under the 1977 Ordinance. 
However, because the 1977 Ordinance contains a permitting 
requirement and the standards for obtaining that permit are 
different from those prescribed by the new law, the provisions of the 
1977 Ordinance relating to the permitting process are effectively 
preempted by the new State law and cannot be enforced. 

Accordingly, the proposed ordinance repeals the entirety of Chapter 
18 of Title V and replaces it with a simple prohibition against the 
operation of any massage establishment or the administration of 
any massage for compensation by any person who is not a 
certificate holder. The former ordinance was lengthy and 
comprehensive with respect to the requirements for issuance of a 
permit for a massage establishment and included provisions for 
revocation of the permit and appeals from denials of or revocation 
or suspension of any permit. All of those provisions have been 
deleted from the new proposed ordinance but others, relating to 
operation of the massage establishment that have not been 
affected by the new law have been retained . These include 
requirements for the display of the certificate issued by CMTC at 
the business location, allowing inspection of the enterprise at any 
time by law enforcement or any other City official, the prohibition 
against specific types of advertising, the presence of alcoholic 
beverages on the premises, the presence of persons under 18 
years of age on the premises, and other requirements concerning 
the massage establishment facilities which essentially require and 
provide for suitable, sanitary facilities for the location of the 
enterprise. 



RECOMMENDAT:ON:

The new law actually makes the regulation of these enterprises
much easier and less costly for the City which is no longer required
to evaluate and either grant or deny applications for permits, and
may now regulate those businesses simply by ensuring that the
persons operating them are certificate holders. Any discovery of
any form of prohibited activity can be dealt with in any number of
ways, including by administrative citations or actual arrest and
prosecution. More importantly, the City, or law enforcement, may
report any prohibited activity to CMTC which is then required to
investigate and appropriately discipline the certificate holder. An
arrest for sexually related activity that is prohibited by the Penal
Code (primarily prostitution or solicitation for prostitution) is
automatically reported to CMTC and results in the automatic
temporary suspension of the certificate with proceedings for
revocation of the certificate occurring after the person has received
formal notification of those proceedings and an opportunity to be
heard.

lntroduce and waive first reading of Ordinance No. 2015-1,
repealing and replacing Chapter 18 of Title V of the Selma
Municipal Code relating to Massage Establishments.

ATTACHMENTS:

J飢 げ 2015

Date: |´ ′5

Ordinance No.2015… 1.

/s/Nea′ E COsfanzο

Date:
Neal E. Costanzo
City Attorney for City of

Ken Grey, City Manager

00012556 DOC;1

2015

〕OST IBUDGETIMPACT

oヾt applicable. tlot applicable
:UND:NG DNoGO:NC COST

oヽt Applicable Not A,,licable

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 74

COST 

Not applicable. 
FUNDING 

Not Applicable 

The new law actually makes the regulation of these enterprises 
much easier and less costly for the City which is no longer required 
to evaluate and either grant or deny applications for permits, and 
may now regulate those businesses simply by ensuring that the 
persons operating them are certificate holders. Any discovery of 
any form of prohibited activity can be dealt with in any number of 
ways, including by administrative citations or actual arrest and 
prosecution. More importantly, the City, or law enforcement, may 
report any prohibited activity to CMTC which is then required to 
investigate and appropriately discipline the certificate holder. An 
arrest for sexually related activity that is prohibited by the Penal 
Code (primarily prostitution or solicitation for prostitution) is 
automatically reported to CMTC and results in the automatic 
temporary suspension of the certificate with proceedings for 
revocation of the certificate occurring after the person has received 
formal notification of those proceedings and an opportunity to be 
heard. 

BUDGET IMPACT 

Not applicable 
ON-GOING COST 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and waive first reading of Ordinance No. 2015-1 , 
repealing and replacing Chapter 18 of Title V of the Selma 
Municipal Code relating to Massage Establishments. 

ATTACHMENTS: Ordinance No. 2015-1. 

Date: JOJ\. IS-
/s/ Neal E. Costanzo 

,2015 
Neal E. Costanzo 

Date: J - 15 ,2015 ----------------
C1~J; 
Ken Grey, City Manager 

0001 2556.00C; I 



ORDiNANCE NO.2015‐ 1

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCiL OF THE C:TY OF SELMA
REPEALING AND REPLACINC CHAPTER 18 0F TiTLE V OF THE

SELMA MUNiCIPAL CODE RELAT:NG TO MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS

WHEREAS, on January 1 , 2015, AB 1147 , adding multiple provisions to the

Business & Professions and Government Codes regulating massage establishments or
persons administering massage for compensation became effective; and

WHEREAS, AB 1147, among other things, provides for a comprehensive
process for the certification or licensing of persons as massage therapists and massage

practitioners, for renewal of those certificates or licenses, for disciplinary proceedings

against certificate holders and for suspension or revocation of certificates held by

persons engaging in prohibited activities, consisting, for the most part, of committing

any act that is punishable as a sexually related crime or as to which the person

convicted is required to register as a sex offender or engaging in any form of sexually

suggestive advertising or sexual activity, engaging in any activity that is fraudulent,

dishonest or corrupt, dressing in a provocative manner and from essentially doing

anything other than administering massage consistent with prevailing norms in the

healing arts relating to the administration of massage which is defined as the scientific

manipulation of soft tissue; and

WHEREAS, certain provisions of AB 1147 prohibit every city from enacting or

enforcing any ordinance or other regulation concerning massage establishments or

administration of massage for compensation that are in any sense inconsistent or in

conflict with the provisions of AB 1147 , including any requirement that the person

engaging in that practice or enterprise undergo any form of background check or
procure any license or permit that requires adherence to standards that are any different

from those imposed by AB 1147 and requires cities and all local governmental entities

to permit persons who are certified as massage therapists or massage practitioners by

a newly created administrative agency, the California Massage Therapy Council

(CMTC) which administers the new State licensing or certification process to operate as

such; and

WHEREAS, current City ordinance, at Chapter 18 of Title V of the Selma

Municipal Code imposes a permitting requirement that is not consistent with AB 1147

and is no longer enforceable.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 75

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-1 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
REPEALING AND REPLACING CHAPTER 18 OF TITLE V OF THE 

SELMA MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS 

WHEREAS, on January 1,2015, AB 1147, adding multiple provisions to the 
Business & Professions and Government Codes regulating massage establishments or 
persons administering massage for compensation became effective; and 

WHEREAS, AB 1147, among other things, provides for a comprehensive 
process for the certification or licensing of persons as massage therapists and massage 
practitioners, for renewal of those certificates or licenses. for disciplinary proceedings 
against certificate holders and for suspension or revocation of certificates held by 
persons engaging in prohibited activities, consisting, for the most part, of committing 
any act that is punishable as a sexually related crime or as to which the person 
convicted is required to register as a sex offender or engaging in any form of sexually 
suggestive advertising or sexual activity, engaging in any activity that is fraudulent, 
dishonest or corrupt, dressing in a provocative manner and from essentially doing 
anything other than administering massage consistent with prevailing norms in the 
healing arts relating to the administration of massage which is defined as the scientific 
manipulation of soft tissue; and 

WHEREAS, certain provisions of AB 1147 prohibit every city from enacting or 
enforcing any ordinance or other regulation concerning massage establishments or 
administration of massage for compensation that are in any sense inconsistent or in 
conflict with the provisions of AB 1147, including any requirement that the person 
engaging in that practice or enterprise undergo any form of background check or 
procure any license or permit that requires adherence to standards that are any different 
from those imposed by AB 1147 and requires cities and all local governmental entities 
to permit persons who are certified as massage therapists or massage practitioners by 
a newly created administrative agency, the California Massage Therapy Council 
(CMTC) which administers the new State licensing or certification process to operate as 
such; and 

WHEREAS, current City ordinance, at Chapter 18 of Title V of the Selma 
Municipal Code imposes a permitting requirement that is not consistent with AB 1147 
and is no longer enforceable. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1 : Existing Chapter 18 of Title V of the Selma Municipal Code is
hereby repealed and replaced to read as follows:

5-18-1: TITLE:

This Article shall be known as the City of Selma Massage Business Ordinance.

5-18-2: DEFINITIONS:

(A) Unless the particular provision or the context otherwise requires, the definitions and provisions
contained in this Section shall govern the construction, meaning and application of words and
phrases used in this Article, and, except to the extent that a particular word or phrase is
otherwise specifically defined in this Section, the definitions and provisions contained in Title I of
Chapter 3 of this Code shall also govern the construction, meaning and application of words and
phrases used in this Article. The definition of each word or phrase shall constitute, to the extent
applicable, the definition of each word or phrase which is derivative from it, or from which it is a
derivative, as the case may be.

(B) "Employee" means any person over eighteen (18) years of age, who renders any service in
connection with the operation of a massage business and receives compensation from the
operator of the business or patrons.

(C) "Massage" means the scientific manipulation of the soft tissues, including but not limited to any
method of treating the superficial parts of a patron for medical, hygienic, exercise or relaxation
purposes by rubbing, stroking, kneading, tapping, pounding, vibrating or stimulating with the
hands or any instrument, or by the application of air, liquid or vapor baths of any kind whatever.

(D) "Massage Practitione/' means a person who is certified as such by the California Massage
Therapy Council (CMTC) and who administers massage for compensation.

(E) "Massage Therapist" means a person certified as such by CMTC and who administers massage
for compensation.

(F) "Patron" means any person over eighteen (18) years of age who receives a massage under such
circumstances that it is reasonably expected that he or she will pay money or give any other
consideration whatsoever therefor.

(G) "Massage Establishment" means any establishment having a fixed location, other than a
residence, where any individual, firm, association, partnership, corporation or combination of
individuals engages in, conducts, carries on or permits to be engaged in, conducted or canied
on, massages, baths or health treatments involving massage or baths as the principal function
for compensation, excluding those locations where massage is only provided on out-call basis.

(H) "Sole Provider" means a massage business where the owner owns 100% ofthe business, is the
only person who provides massage services for compensation for that business pursuant to a
valid and active certificate issued by the CMTC and has no other employees or independent
co ntracto rs.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 76

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Existing Chapter 18 of Title V of the Selma Municipal Code is 
hereby repealed and replaced to read as follows: 

5-18-1: TITLE: 

This Article shall be known as the City of Selma Massage Business Ordinance. 

5-18-2: DEFINITIONS: 

(A) Unless the particular provision or the context otherwise requires, the definitions and provisions 
contained in this Section shall govern the construction, meaning and application of words and 
phrases used in this Article, and , except to the extent that a particular word or phrase is 
otherwise specifically defined in this Section, the definitions and provisions contained in Title I of 
Chapter 3 of this Code shall also govern the construction, meaning and application of words and 
phrases used in this Article . The definition of each word or phrase shall constitute, to the extent 
applicable, the definition of each word or phrase which is derivative from it, or from which it is a 
derivative, as the case may be. 

(B) "Employee" means any person over eighteen (18) years of age, who renders any service in 
connection with the operation of a massage business and receives compensation from the 
operator of the business or patrons. 

(C) "Massage" means the scientific manipulation of the soft tissues, including but not limited to any 
method of treating the superficial parts of a patron for medical, hygienic, exercise or relaxation 
purposes by rubbing , stroking, kneading, tapping, pounding, vibrating or stimulating with the 
hands or any instrument, or by the application of air, liquid or vapor baths of any kind whatever. 

(D) "Massage Practitioner" means a person who is certified as such by the California Massage 
Therapy Council (CMTC) and who administers massage for compensation. 

(E) "Massage Therapist" means a person certified as such by CMTC and who administers massage 
for compensation. 

(F) "Patron" means any person over eighteen (18) years of age who receives a massage under such 
circumstances that it is reasonably expected that he or she will pay money or give any other 
consideration whatsoever therefor. 

(G) "Massage Establishment" means any establishment having a fixed location, other than a 
residence, where any individual , firm, association, partnership, corporation or combination of 
individuals engages in, conducts , carries on or permits to be engaged in, conducted or carried 
on, massages, baths or health treatments involving massage or baths as the principal function 
for compensation, excluding those locations where massage is only provided on out-call basis. 

(H) "Sole Provider" means a massage business where the owner owns 100% of the business, is the 
only person who provides massage services for compensation for that business pursuant to a 
valid and active certificate issued by the CMTC and has no other employees or independent 
contractors. 



5-1 8-3: PROHIBITED CONDUCT

(A) Certificate Required: No person shall engage in or cany on the business of massage or
administer massage for compensation unless such person has a valid Massage Practitioner or
Massage Therapist certificate issued by CMTC.

(B) Business License Required: ln addition to the required Massage Practitioner or Massage
Therapist Certificate, each and every separate office or place of business operating as a
Massage Establishment shall pay a business license as prescribed by this Code.

5-18-4: DISPLAY OF CERTIFICATE:

The Massage Establishment permittee shall display the original Massage Practitioner or Massage
Therapist Certificate issued by CMTC of each and every person employed in the establishment, or
administering massage at the Establishment for compensation in an open and conspicuous place on
the premises of the Establishment.

5-18-5: KEEPING OF RECORDS:

Every person who operates a Massage Establishment or administers massage for compensation
shall at all times keep an appointment book in which the name of each and every patron shall be
entered, together with the time, date and place of service and the service provided. Such
appointment book shall be available at all times for inspection by the City or any authorized
representative of the City.

Every person who practices or operates a Massage Establishment, and administers massage for
compensation at any location other than the Massage Establishment including but not limited to any
motel or hotel, must {irst give notice of his or her presence on the premises at that location and fully
identify himself or herself, the massage business operator and the patron upon whom the person
intends to practice or provide a massage to the owner, manager or person in charge of that location
before rendering any service. This provision shall be deemed complied with where the location is a
motel or hotel by giving such notice and identification to the person in charge of the registration desk
of such motel or hotel. A record of such appointment shall also be kept in the appointment book
hereinabove specified.

5-18-6: NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES:

Every Massage Establishment shall report immediately to the City any and all changes of ownership
or management of the massage business, including but not limited to changes of manager or other
person principally in charge, stockholders holding more than ten percent ('10%) of the stock of the
corporation, officers, directors and partners; any and all changes of name, style or designation under
which the business is to be conducted; any and all changes of business address or telephone
numbers where the business is to be conducted; and any and all changes or transfers of Massage
Practitioners or Massage Therapists employed in the Massage Establishment or administering
massage at the Massage Establishment whether by new or renewed employment, discharge or
termination or otherwise.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 77

5-18-3: PROHIBITED CONDUCT 

(A) Certificate Required: No person shall engage in or carry on the business of massage or 
administer massage for compensation unless such person has a valid Massage Practitioner or 
Massage Therapist certificate issued by CMTC. 

(B) Business license Required: In addition to the required Massage Practitioner or Massage 
Therapist Certificate, each and every separate office or place of business operating as a 
Massage Establishment shall pay a business license as prescribed by this Code. 

5-18-4: DISPLAY OF CERTIFICATE: 

The Massage Establishment permittee shall display the original Massage Practitioner or Massage 
Therapist Certificate issued by CMTC of each and every person employed in the establishment, or 
administering massage at the Establishment for compensation in an open and conspicuous place on 
the premises of the Establishment. 

5-18-5: KEEPING OF RECORDS: 

Every person who operates a Massage Establishment or administers massage for compensation 
shall at all times keep an appointment book in which the name of each and every patron shall be 
entered , together with the time, date and place of service and the service provided. Such 
appointment book shall be available at all times for inspection by the City or any authorized 
representative of the City. 

Every person who practices or operates a Massage Establishment, and administers massage for 
compensation at any location other than the Massage Establishment including but not limited to any 
motel or hotel, must first give notice of his or her presence on the premises at that location and fully 
identify himself or herself, the massage business operator and the patron upon whom the person 
intends to practice or provide a massage to the owner, manager or person in charge of that location 
before rendering any service. This provision shall be deemed complied with where the location is a 
motel or hotel by giving such notice and identification to the person in charge of the registration desk 
of such motel or hotel. A record of such appointment shall also be kept in the appointment book 
hereinabove specified . 

5-18-6: NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES: 

Every Massage Establishment shall report immediately to the City any and all changes of ownership 
or management of the massage business, including but not limited to changes of manager or other 
person principally in charge, stockholders holding more than ten percent(10%) of the stock ofthe 
corporation, officers, directors and partners; any and all changes of name, style or designation under 
which the business is to be conducted; any and all changes of business address or telephone 
numbers where the business is to be conducted; and any and all changes or transfers of Massage 
Practitioners or Massage Therapists employed in the Massage Establishment or administering 
massage at the Massage Establishment whether by new or renewed employment, discharge or 
termination or otherwise. 



5-18-7: SANITATION AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS:

All Massage Establishments shall be periodically inspected by the City or an authorized
representative for safety ofthe structure and adequacy of plumbing, ventilation, heating and
illumination. The walls shall be clean and painted with washable, mold resistant paint in all rooms
where water or steam baths are given. Floors shall be free from any accumulation of dust, dirt or
refuse. All equipment used in the massage operation shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary
condition. Towels, linen and items for personal use of operators and patients shall be clean and
freshly laundered. Towels, cloths and sheets shall not be used for more than one patron. Heavy
white paper may be substituted for sheets provided that such paper is changed for every patron. No
massage service or practice shall be carried on within any cubicle, room, booth or any area within a
massage establishment which is fitted with a door capable of being locked. Nothing contained herein
shall be construed to eliminate other requirements of Statute or ordinance concerning the
maintenance of premises, nor to preclude authorized inspection thereof.

5-18-8: ADVERTISING:

No person shall publish or distribute, or cause to be published or distributed, any advertising matter
or business identification card that states or depicts any portion of the human body that would
reasonably suggest to prospective patrons that any service is available other than a massage as
defined in Section 5-18-2.

5-18-9: SUPERVISION

Any Massage Establishment shall have one person who holds a valid Massage Therapist or
Massage Practitionels certificate issued by CMTC on the premises at all times while the
establishment is open. A certificate holder shall personally supervise the business and shall not
violate, or permit others to violate, any applicable provision of this ordinance or of applicable statute
and any such violation by any agent or employee of the Massage Establishment shall constitute a
violation by the certificate holder.

5-18-10: PERSONS UNDER AGE EIGHTEEN PROHIBITED ON THE PREMISES:

No person shall permit any person under the age of eighteen (18) years to come into or remain on
the premises of any Massage Establishment.

5-18-11: ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES PROHIBITED ON THE PREMISES:

No person shall sell, give, dispense, provide or keep or cause to be sold, given, dispensed, provided
or kept, any alcoholic beverage as defined in Section 23004 ofthe Business and Professional Code
of the State on the premises of any Massage Establishment.

5-18-12: ACTIVITIES AT RESIDENCE:

No person shall, for compensation, administer the activities covered by this Chapter at his private
residence at any time or permanently at any residence.

5-18-13: INSPECTION REQUIRED:

The City or any authorized representative shall, from time to time, make inspection of each Massage
Establishment for the purposes of determining that the provisions of this Chapter and of statute are
fully complied with.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 78

5-18-7: SANITATION AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS: 

All Massage Establishments shall be periodically inspected by the City or an authorized 
representative for safety of the structure and adequacy of plumbing, ventilation, heating and 
illumination. The walls shall be clean and painted with washable, mold resistant paint in all rooms 
where water or steam baths are given. Floors shall be free from any accumulation of dust, dirt or 
refuse. All equipment used in the massage operation shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary 
condition. Towels , linen and items for personal use of operators and patients shall be clean and 
freshly laundered. Towels, cloths and sheets shall not be used for more than one patron. Heavy 
white paper may be substituted for sheets provided that such paper is changed for every patron. No 
massage service or practice shall be carried on within any cubicle, room, booth or any area within a 
massage establishment which is fitted with a door capable of being locked. Nothing contained herein 
shall be construed to eliminate other requirements of Statute or ordinance concerning the 
maintenance of premises, nor to preclude authorized inspection thereof. 

5-18-8: ADVERTISING: 

No person shall publish or distribute, or cause to be published or distributed, any advertising matter 
or business identification card that states or depicts any portion of the human body that would 
reasonably suggest to prospective patrons that any service is available other than a massage as 
defined in Section 5-18-2. 

5-18-9: SUPERVISION 

Any Massage Establishment shall have one person who holds a valid Massage Therapist or 
Massage Practitioner's certificate issued by CMTC on the premises at all times while the 
establishment is open. A certificate holder shall personally supervise the business and shall not 
violate, or permit others to violate, any applicable provision of this ordinance or of applicable statute 
and any such violation by any agent or employee of the Massage Establishment shall constitute a 
violation by the certificate holder. 

5-18-10: PERSONS UNDER AGE EIGHTEEN PROHIBITED ON THE PREMISES: 

No person shall permit any person under the age of eighteen (18) years to come into or remain on 
the premises of any Massage Establishment. 

5-18-11: ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES PROHIBITED ON THE PREMISES: 

No person shall sell, give, dispense, provide or keep or cause to be sold, given, dispensed, provided 
or kept, any alcoholic beverage as defined in Section 23004 of the Business and Professional Code 
of the State on the premises of any Massage Establishment. 

5-18-12: ACTIVITIES AT RESIDENCE: 

No person shall, for compensation, administer the activities covered by this Chapter at his private 
residence at any time or permanently at any residence. 

5-18-13: INSPECTION REQUIRED: 

The City or any authorized representative shall , from time to time, make inspection of each Massage 
Establishment for the purposes of determining that the provisions of this Chapter and of statute are 
fully complied with. 



5-18-14: MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT FACILITIES:

Every massage establishment shall maintain facllities meeting the following requirements:

(A) Sign: Subject to applicable ordinances, a recognizable and legible sign shall be posted at the
main entrance identifying the establishment as a massage establishment.

(B) Lighting: Minimum lighting shall be provided in accordance with the Uniform Building Code, and,
in addition, at least one artificial light of not less than forty (40) watts shall be provided in each
room or enclosure where massage services are performed on patrons.

(C) Ventilation: Minimum ventilation shall be provided in accordance with the Uniform Building Code.

(D) Equipment: Adequate equipment for disinfecting and sterilizing instruments used in performing
the acts of massage shall be provided.

(E) Water: Hot and cold running water shall be provided at all times.

(F) Linen Storage: Closed cabinets shall be provided for storage of clean linens and approved
receptacles shall be provided for storage of soiled linen.

(G) Separation of Sexes: lf male and female patrons are to be served simultaneously at the
massage establishment, a separate massage room or rooms, separate dressing facilities and
separate toilet facilities shall be provided for male and female patrons, and each such separate
facility or room shall be clearly marked as such.

(H) Bathing, Dressing, Locker, Toilet Facilities: Adequate bathing, dressing, locker and toilet facilities
shall be provided for patrons. A minimum of one tub or shower, one dressing room containing a

separate locker for each patron to be served, which locker shall be capable of being locked, and
a minimum of one toilet and one wash basin shall be provided for every Massage Establishment.

(l) Facilities for Employees: A minimum of one separate wash basin shall be provided in each
Massage Establishment for the use of employees of any such establishment, which basin shall
provide soap or detergent and hot and cold running water at all times and shall be located within
or close as practical to the area devoted to the performing of massage services. ln addition,
there shall be provided sanitary towels in permanently installed dispensers at each wash basin.

5-18-15: MASSAGE FACILITIES OPERATION:

Every massage establishment shall comply with the following operating requirements. These
requirements shall be prominently and publicly displayed in a conspicuous place upon every
premises operating under the provisions of this Chapter.

(A) Bath and massage operations shall be carried on and the premises shall be open only between
the hours of seven o'clock (7:00) A.M. and twelve o'clock (12:00) midnight.

(B) A list of services available and the cost of such services shall be posted in an open, public place
on the premises and shall be described in readily understandable language. No owner, operator,
responsible managing employee, manager or certificate holder shall permit and no Massage
Practitioner or Massage Therapist shall offer to perform any services other than those posted.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 79

5-18-14: MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT FACILITIES: 

Every massage establishment shall maintain facilities meeting the following requirements: 

(A) Sign: Subject to applicable ordinances, a recognizable and legible sign shall be posted at the 
main entrance identifying the establishment as a massage establishment. 

(B) Lighting: Minimum lighting shall be provided in accordance with the Uniform Building Code, and, 
in addition, at least one artificial light of not less than forty (40) watts shall be provided in each 
room or enclosure where massage services are performed on patrons. 

(C) Ventilation: Minimum ventilation shall be provided in accordance with the Uniform Building Code. 

(D) Equipment: Adequate equipment for disinfecting and sterilizing instruments used in performing 
the acts of massage shall be provided. 

(E) Water: Hot and cold running water shall be provided at all times. 

(F) Linen Storage: Closed cabinets shall be provided for storage of clean linens and approved 
receptacles shall be provided for storage of soiled linen. 

(G) Separation of Sexes: If male and female patrons are to be served simultaneously at the 
massage establishment, a separate massage room or rooms, separate dressing facilities and 
separate toilet facilities shall be provided for male and female patrons, and each such separate 
facility or room shall be clearly marked as such. 

(H) Bathing, Dressing, Locker, Toilet Facilities: Adequate bathing, dressing, locker and toilet facilities 
shall be provided for patrons. A minimum of one tub or shower, one dressing room containing a 
separate locker for each patron to be served, which locker shall be capable of being locked, and 
a minimum of one toilet and one wash basin shall be provided for every Massage Establishment. 

(I) Facilities for Employees: A minimum of one separate wash basin shall be provided in each 
Massage Establishment for the use of employees of any such establishment, which basin shall 
provide soap or detergent and hot and cold running water at all times and shall be located within 
or close as practical to the area devoted to the performing of massage services. In addition, 
there shall be provided sanitary towels in permanently installed dispensers at each wash basin. 

5-18-15: MASSAGE FACILITIES OPERATION: 

Every massage establishment shall comply with the following operating requirements. These 
requirements shall be prominently and publicly displayed in a conspicuous place upon every 
premises operating under the provisions of this Chapter. 

(A) Bath and massage operations shall be carried on and the premises shall be open only between 
the hours of seven o'clock (7:00) A.M. and twelve o'clock (12:00) midnight. 

(B) A list of services available and the cost of such services shall be posted in an open, public place 
on the premises and shall be described in readily understandable language. No owner, operator, 
responsible managing employee, manager or certificate holder shall permit and no Massage 
Practitioner or Massage Therapist shall offer to perform any services other than those posted . 



(C) Wet and dry heat rooms, steam or vapor rooms or cabinets, shower rooms and compartments,
toilet rooms and pools shall be thoroughly cleaned and disinfected as needed and at least once
each day the premises are open with a disinfectant approved by the Health Department. Bath
tubs shall be thoroughly cleaned with a disinfectant approved by the Health Department after
each use. All walls, ceilings, floors and other physical facilities for the establishment must be in
good repair and maintained in a clean and sanitary condition.

(D) Massages shall not be given unless patrons are wearing clothing, or are draped, fully covering
their genitals and female patrons are in addition wearing clothing, or are draped, fully covering
their breasts. Where such clothing, or draping, is furnished patrons by the establishment, it shall
not be used by more than one patron unless it has first been laundered and disinfected.
Massage Therapists and Massage Practitioners shall be fully clothed from the knee to the neck
in clean clothing.

(E) No massage establishment shall operate as a school of massage, nor use the same facilities as
that of a school of massage. lt shall be unlawful for any person to perform massage upon a
member of the general public while on the premises of a school of massage. lnstructors and
students of such schools may practice massage only upon a bona fide employee of the school or
student. A dummy may be used.

5-18-16: PENALTY FOR VIOLATION:

Any person violating the provisions of this Ordinance shall be reported to CMTC and shall be subject
to those penalties as prescribed by Chapter 4 of Title I of this Code for a violation of this Code.

5-18-17: CONDUCTING AS A NUISANCE:

Any Massage Establishment operated, conducted or maintained contrary to the provisions of this
Chapter or of applicable statute shall be and the same is hereby declared to be unlawful and a public
nuisance and the City Attorney may, in addition to or in lieu of prosecuting a criminal action
hereunder, commence an action or actions, proceeding or proceedings, for the abatement, removal
or enjoinment thereof in the manner provided by law or by this Code; and shall take such other steps
and shall apply to such court or courts as may have jurisdiction to grant such relief as will abate or
remove such Massage Establishment and restrain and enjoin any person from operating, conducting
or maintaining a Massage Establishment contrary to the provisions of this Chapter or applicable
statute.

5-18-18: EXCEPTIONS:

The provisions of this Chapter shall not apply to the following classes of individuals while engaged in
the performance of the duties of their respective professions:

(A) Physicians, surgeons, chiropractors, osteopaths or physical therapists who are duly lic€nsed to
practice their respective professions in the State of California.

(B) Hospitals, nursing homes, sanitoriums or other health care facilities duly licensed by the State of
California.

(C) Nurses registered under the laws of the State of California.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 80

(C) Wet and dry heat rooms, steam or vapor rooms or cabinets, shower rooms and compartments, 
toilet rooms and pools shall be thoroughly cleaned and disinfected as needed and at least once 
each day the premises are open with a disinfectant approved by the Health Department. Bath 
tubs shall be thoroughly cleaned with a disinfectant approved by the Health Department after 
each use. All walls, ceilings, floors and other physical facilities for the establishment must be in 
good repair and maintained in a clean and sanitary condition. 

(D) Massages shall not be given unless patrons are wearing clothing, or are draped, fully covering 
their genitals and female patrons are in addition wearing clothing, or are draped, fully covering 
their breasts. Where such clothing, or draping, is furnished patrons by the establishment, it shall 
not be used by more than one patron unless it has first been laundered and disinfected. 
Massage Therapists and Massage Practitioners shall be fully clothed from the knee to the neck 
in clean clothing. 

(E) No massage establishment shall operate as a school of massage, nor use the same facilities as 
that of a school of massage. It shall be unlawful for any person to perform massage upon a 
member of the general public while on the premises of a school of massage. Instructors and 
students of such schools may practice massage only upon a bona fide employee of the school or 
student. A dummy may be used. 

5-18-16: PENAL TV FOR VIOLATION: 

Any person violating the provisions of this Ordinance shall be reported to CMTC and shall be subject 
to those penalties as prescribed by Chapter 4 of Title I of this Code for a violation of this Code. 

5-18-17: CONDUCTING AS A NUISANCE: 

Any Massage Establishment operated, conducted or maintained contrary to the provisions of this 
Chapter or of applicable statute shall be and the same is hereby declared to be unlawful and a public 
nuisance and the City Attorney may, in addition to or in lieu of prosecuting a criminal action 
hereunder, commence an action or actions, proceeding or proceedings, for the abatement, removal 
or enjoinment thereof in the manner provided by law or by this Code; and shall take such other steps 
and shall apply to such court or courts as may have jurisdiction to grant such relief as will abate or 
remove such Massage Establishment and restrain and enjoin any person from operating, conducting 
or maintaining a Massage Establishment contrary to the provisions of this Chapter or applicable 
statute. 

5-18-18: EXCEPTIONS: 

The provisions of this Chapter shall not apply to the following classes of individuals while engaged in 
the performance of the duties of their respective professions: 

(A) Physicians, surgeons, chiropractors, osteopaths or physical therapists who are duly licensed to 
practice their respective professions in the State of Califomia. 

(B) Hospitals, nursing homes, sanitoriums or other health care facilities duly licensed by the State of 
California. 

(C) Nurses registered under the laws of the State of California. 



(D) Barber shops and beauty parlors, barbers and beauticians who are duly licensed under the laws
of the State, provided that such massage is limited to the head and scalp.

(E) Accredited high schools and colleges, and coaches and trainers therein while acting within the
scope of their employment.

(F) Trainers of any amateur, semi-professional or professional athlete or athletic team.

5-1 8-1 9: SEVERABILITY:

lf any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase in this Chapter is for
any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction,
such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Chapter.
The Council hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision,
paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,
subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional,
invalid or ineffective.

5-18-20: APPLICATION OF ORDINANCE TO EXISTING BUSINESSES:

The provisions of this Chapter shall be applicable to all persons and businesses described herein
whether the herein described activities were established before or after the effective date of this
Chapter.

SECTION 2: California Environmental Quality Act: The City Council having
considered the Staff Report and all public comments, has determined that this
Ordinance is not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act because the
Ordinance has no potential for resulting in a physical change in the environment. Since
the Ordinance is not a project, no environmental documentation is required.

SECTION 3: Severability: lf any section, subsection, sentence, clause or
phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to by invalid or unconstitutional, the
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Ordinance. The City
Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section,
subsection, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases have been declared invalid
or unconstitutional.

SECTION 4: Effective Date and Posting of Ordinance: This Ordinance shall
take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from and after the date of final passage. The
City Clerk of the City of Selma shall cause this Ordinance to be published at least once
within fifteen (15) days after its passage in The Selma Enterprise with the names of
those City Council Members voting for or against the Ordinance.

l, Reyna Rivera, City Clerk of the
foregoing Ordinance was introduced at the

City of Selma, do hereby certify that ｔｈｅ

Ｃｉｔｙ2015, regular

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 81

(0) Barber shops and beauty parlors, barbers and beauticians who are duly licensed under the laws 
of the State, provided that such massage is limited to the head and scalp. 

(E) Accredited high schools and colleges, and coaches and trainers therein while acting within the 
scope of their employment. 

(F) Trainers of any amateur, semi-professional or professional athlete or athletic team. 

5-18-19: SEVERABILITY: 

If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase in this Chapter is for 
any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, 
such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Chapter. 
The Council hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, 
paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that anyone or more sections, 
subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, 
invalid or ineffective. 

5-18-20: APPLICATION OF ORDINANCE TO EXISTING BUSINESSES: 

The provisions of this Chapter shall be applicable to all persons and businesses described herein 
whether the herein described activities were established before or after the effective date of this 
Chapter. 

SECTION 2: California Environmental Quality Act: The City Council having 
considered the Staff Report and all public comments, has determined that this 
Ordinance is not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act because the 
Ordinance has no potential for resulting in a physical change in the environment. Since 
the Ordinance is not a project, no environmental documentation is required . 

SECTION 3: Severability: If any section , subsection, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to by invalid or unconstitutional, the 
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Ordinance. The City 
Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, 
subsection, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that anyone or 
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases have been declared invalid 
or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 4: Effective Date and Posting of Ordinance: This Ordinance shall 
take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from and after the date of final passage. The 
City Clerk of the City of Selma shall cause this Ordinance to be published at least once 
within fifteen (15) days after its passage in The Selma Enterprise with the names of 
those City Council Members voting for or against the Ordinance. 

* * * * * * * * * 

I, Reyna Rivera, City Clerk of the City of Selma, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing Ordinance was introduced at the , 2015, regular City 



Council meeting and duly adopted at a regular meeting of the City of Selma on the
_ day of 2015 bythe fo‖ owing vOte,to wit:

AYES:    COUNCiL MEMBERS

NOES:    COUNCIL MEMBERS

ABSTA!N:  COUNCiL MEMBERS

ABSENTi  COUNC:L MEMBERS

Scott Robertson, Mayor of the City of Selma

ATttEST:

Reyna Rivera

Cly C!erk ofthe Cly of Se!ma

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 82

Council meeting and duly adopted at a regular meeting of the City of Selma on the 
_ _ day of , 2015 by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS 

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS 

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS 

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Scott Robertson , Mayor of the City of Selma 

ATTEST: 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk of the City of Selma 



U.
SELMA SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO TIIE

DISSOL\TED SELMA REDEYELOPMENT AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING

August 41 2014

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Selma Successor Agenry to the
Dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency was called to order at7:12 p.m. in the Board
Chambers. Board members answering roll call were: Avalos, Robertson, and Vice
Chairman Rodriguez. Board member Derr was absent.

Also present were Executive Director Grey, Agenry Counsel Costanzo, Financial
Consultant Yribarren, and interested citizens. The agenda for this meeting was duly posted

in a location visible at all times by the general public seventy-two hours prior to this
meeting.

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE
DECEMBER 16, 2013 REGULAR MEETING: Motion to approve the minutes of the
December 16, 2013 regular meeting was made by Board member Avalos and seconded by
Board member Robertson. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Avalos, Robertson, Rodriguez
NOES: None
ABSENT: Derr

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATION AUTHORIZED PERSONS TO ESTABLISH
AND WITHDRAW FROM BAIIKACCOUNTS AT UMON BANK OF
CALIFORNIA - SUCCESSOR RDA: After discussion, motion to approve
RESOLUTION 2014-1SRDA A RESOLUTION OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO
THE DISSOLVED SELMA RDA AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING
AUTHORIZED PERSON TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK
ACCOUNTS AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA - SUCCESSOR was made by
Board member Robertson and seconded by Board member Avalos. Motion carried by the
following vote:

AYES: Robertson, Avalos, Rodriguez
NOES: None
ABSENT: Derr

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at7:13
p.m.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Reyna Rivera Scott Robertson
Secretary Chairman of the Selma

Successor Agency to the Dissolved
Redevelopment Agency

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 83

SELMA SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
DIS SOL VED SELMA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING 
August 4, 2014 

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Selma Successor Agency to the 
Dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency was called to order at 7:12 p.m. in the Board 
Chambers. Board members answering roll call were: Avalos, Robertson, and Vice 
Chairman Rodriguez. Board member Derr was absent. 

Also present were Executive Director Grey, Agency Counsel Costanzo, Financial 
Consultant Yribarren, and interested citizens. The agenda for this meeting was duly posted 
in a location visible at all times by the general public seventy-two hours prior to this 
meeting. 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE 
DECEMBER 16, 2013 REGULAR MEETING: Motion to approve the minutes of the 
December 16, 2013 regular meeting was made by Board member Avalos and seconded by 
Board member Robertson. Motion carried by the following vote: 

AYES: Avalos, Robertson, Rodriguez 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Derr 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATION AUTHORIZED PERSONS TO ESTABLISH 
AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS AT UNION BANK OF 
CALIFORNIA - SUCCESSOR RDA: After discussion, motion to approve 
RESOLUTION 2014-1SRDA A RESOLUTION OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE DISSOLVED SELMA RDA AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING 
AUTHORIZED PERSON TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK 
ACCOUNTS AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA - SUCCESSOR was made by 
Board member Robertson and seconded by Board member Avalos. Motion carried by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Robertson, Avalos, Rodrigue~ 
None 
Derr 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:13 
p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
Secretary 

Scott Robertson 
Chairman of the Selma 
Successor Agency to the Dissolved 
Redevelopment Agency 



EXECI「IM DIRECTOR'S/STAFF'S REPORT Januarv 20。 2015
BOARD MEETING DATE:

「
EM NO:     

グ′
SLJBJECT: Change to banking authorized signers

DISCUSSION: With the recent changes, individuals authorized to sign checks
needs to be changed.

Documents have been prepared naming the Chairman, Vice-
Chairman, Executive Director, and Human Resources
Analyst/Secretary as authorized signers on the Selma Successor
Agency to the Dissolved Redevelopment Agenry account at
Union Bank.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 84

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S /STAFF'S REPORT January 20. 2015 
BOARD MEETING DATE: 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

'1, 
Change to banking authorized signers 

With the recent changes, individuals authorized to sign checks 
needs to be changed. 

Documents have been prepared naming the Chairman, Vice
Chairman, Executive Director, and Human Resources 
Analyst/Secretary as authorized signers on the Selma Successor 
Agency to the Dissolved Redevelopment Agency account at 
Union Bank. 



COST: (Enter cos of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter omoant this non-
budgaed item will impact this yean'budget - if
budgeted, enter NONE).

None None

FUNDING: @nter the funding marce for this
item - iffand erists, mter the balance in the fund).

ON-GOING COST: @nter the amoant
that will neeil to be badgeted each year - if one-
time co$, enter NONE),

Funding Source: N/A

Fund Balance: N/A

None

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution changing the authorized signers on the
Successor Agency to the Dissolved Redevelopment Agency
account at Union Bank.

4ev l- lr{ - ( ,/
Steve Yriba Financial Consultant

l' l*'zors
Ken Grey, Executive Di

Ken Grey, Executive Director Starc Yibanen, Financial Consultant

do hereby agree that thefundingfor the above is correct and that enoughfunds exist to cover the

expenditure.

Date

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 85

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMP ACT: (Enter amount this non-
budgeted item will impact this years' budget - if 
budgeted, enter NONE). 

None None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Entertheamount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: NIA None 

Fund Balance: NIA 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution changing the authorized signers on the 
Successor Agency to the Dissolved Redevelopment Agency 
account at Union Bank. 

/- I t{ - ( )/ 

Steve Yribarr n, Financial Consultant Date 

/-1 t -z.o(5 
Date 

Hle _______________________________ and ________________________________ __ 
Ken Grey, Executive Director Steve Yribarren, Financial Consultant 

do hereby agree that the funding for the above is correct and that enough funds exist to cover the 

expenditure. 



RESOLUT10N NO.2015‐  SRDA

A RESOLUT10N OF THE BOARD OF D:RECTORS
OF THE SELMA SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
DiSSOLVED SELMA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHOR:ZED PERSONS
TO ESTABLiSH AND VViTHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS
AT UN:ON BANK OF CALiFORNIA,N.A.― SuCcESSOR RDA

WHEREAS,the Seima Successor Agency to the Disso!ved Se!ma Redeve!opment
Agency shou!d designate certain persons and authonzed persons to depOsitin Agency

accounts and to wlhdraw on behar ofthe Agency from said ac∞ unts

NOW,THEREFORE,BEIT RESOLVED,that Union Bank of Califomia N A,a
nationai banking association,is hereby selected and designated as a depositary offunds ofthis

Agency,and that a checking account be estab‖ shed and maintained by and in the name ofthis

Agency atthe Seima ofrlce Of said Bank,upon and suttecttO Such terns and conditions as the

Omcers hereina■ er designated,or any ofthem,may frorn tirne to tirne agree upon with sald

Bank;and

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED,that a‖ checks,drafts and otherinstttments forthe
payment ofrnoney drawn or accepted by this Agency fOr paymentfЮ m said account or at said

ottce be signed on beha!fofthis Agency by any m  (2)ofthe fO‖ Owing Omcers Ofthe Agency

vizi Scott Robe‖son as Chairrnan;Jim Avalos as Vice Chainnan;Kenneth Crev as
Executve Directott and Tesia Nason,as Human Resources Ana!yst/Secretary;and

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED,that any checks,drafts or otherinstruments forthe
payment of money,endorsed on beha!f ofthis Agency fbr deposit vvith or conectiOn by said

Bank,may be so endorsed in the name ofthe Agency by wntten Orstamped endorsement,
without designation or signature ofthe person making such endorsement;and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,thatthe Secretary ofthis Agency be and hereby is
autho面zed and directed to certify to said Bank thatthese reso!utions have been du!y adopted,

and is in confomity wlh the chaner and by‐ lavvs ofthe Agency,and to further cenify tO sald

Bank that names and specirnen signatures ofthe present omcers Ofthe Agency authorized to

sign as aforesaid,and if and when any change be made in the personnel of sald ofFicers the fact

of such change and the name and specirnen signature of each new omcer:and

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED,that said Bank be and herebyis requested and
authonzed tO hOnOr,receive,certify,and pay any such instrument signed Or endorsed in

accordance with the fbregoing reso!ution and the certification then in efFect as above pЮ vided

for,inc!uding any such instnJment drawn or endorsed to the persona!order of,or presented for

ne9otiation or encashment by,any ottcer signing or endorsing the name;and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 86

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - _SRDA 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SELMA SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

DISSOLVED SELMA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS 
TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS 
AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. - SUCCESSOR RDA 

WHEREAS, the Selma Successor Agency to the Dissolved Selma Redevelopment 
Agency should designate certain persons and authorized persons to deposit in Agency 
accounts and to withdraw on behalf of the Agency from said accounts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia N.A. , a 
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of funds of this 
Agency, and that a checking account be established and maintained by and in the name of this 
Agency at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such terms and conditions as the 
officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from time to time agree upon with said 
Bank; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the 
payment of money drawn or accepted by this Agency for payment from said account or at said 
office be signed on behalf of this Agency by any two (2) of the following officers of the Agency 
viz: Scott Robertson as Chairman; Jim Avalos as Vice Chairman; Kenneth Grev as 
Executive Director; and Tesla Nason, as Human Resources Analyst/Secretary; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the 
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this Agency for deposit with or collection by said 
Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the Agency by written or stamped endorsement, 
without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of th is Agency be and hereby is 
authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been duly adopted, 
and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the Agency, and to further certify to said 
Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of the Agency authorized to 
sign as aforesaid , and if and when any change be made in the personnel of said officers the fact 
of such change and the name and specimen signature of each new officer; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and 
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above provided 
for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or presented for 
negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name; and 



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification shall
remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply and act
thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these resolutions is
delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the Selma Successor Agency to the
Dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further
certification as above provided for, as the case may be.

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma Successor Agency to the
Dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency at a regular meeting on the 20'n day of January
2015, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

Scott Robertson
Chairman of the Selma Successor Agency
to the Dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency

Attest:

Reyna Rivera
Secretary

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 87

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification shall 
remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply and act 
thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these resolutions is 
delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the Selma Successor Agency to the 
Dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further 
certification as above provided for, as the case may be. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma Successor Agency to the 
Dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency at a regular meeting on the 20th day of January 
2015, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Attest: 

Reyna Rivera 
Secretary 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Chairman of the Selma Successor Agency 
to the Dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency 



(/
E,

SELMA PIJBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
REGULARMEETING

AUGUST 4,2014

The regular meeting of the Selma Public Financing Authority was called to order at7:14
p.m. in the Board chambers. Board members answering roll call were: Avalos, Robertson,
and Vice Chairman Rodriguez. Board member Derr was absent.

Also present were Chief Executive Officer Grey, Authority Counsel Costanzo, Financial
Consultant Yribarren, and interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible by the general public
seventy-two hours prior to this meeting.

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE MARCH
17, 2014 REGLJLAR MEETING: Motion to approve the minutes of the March 17,2014
regular meeting was made by Board member Avalos, and seconded by Board member
Robertson. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Avalos, Robertson, Rodriguez
NOES: None
ABSENT: Derr

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORTZED PERSONS TO ESTABLISH
AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOI.JNTS AT I.JNION BANK OF
CALIFORNIA - PFA ACCOUNT: After discussion, motion to approve RESOLUTION
NO. 2014-2PFA, A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA PUBLIC FINANCING
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED
PERSONS TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS AT
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA - PFA ACCOUNT was made by Board member
Robertson and seconded by Board member Avalos. Motion carried wittr the following vote:

AYES: Robertson, Avalos, Rodriguez
NOES: None
ABSENT: Derr

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at7:15
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Reyna Rivera
Clerk Scott Robertson

Chairman of the Selma
Public Financing Authority

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 88

SELMA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 
REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 4, 2014 

The regular meeting of the Selma Public Financing Authority was called to order at 7: 14 
p.m. in the Board chambers. Board members answering roll call were: Avalos, Robertson, 
and Vice Chairman Rodriguez. Board member Derr was absent. 

Also present were Chief Executive Officer Grey, Authority Counsel Costanzo, Financial 
Consultant Yribarren, and interested citizens. 

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible by the general public 
seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE MARCH 
17, 2014 REGULAR MEETING: Motion to approve the minutes of the March 17, 2014 
regular meeting was made by Board member Avalos, and seconded by Board member 
Robertson. Motion carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Avalos, Robertson, Rodriguez 
None 
Derr 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS TO ESTABLISH 
AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS AT UNION BANK OF 
CALIFORNIA - PF A ACCOUNT: After discussion, motion to approve RESOLUTION 
NO. 2014-2PFA, A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA PUBLIC FINANCING 
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED 
PERSONS TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS AT 
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA - PF A ACCOUNT was made by Board member 
Robertson and seconded by Board member Avalos. Motion carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Robertson, Avalos, Rodriguez 
None 
Derr 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7: 15 
p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
Clerk Scott Robertson 

Chairman of the Selma 
Public Financing Authority 



CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S/STAFF'S REPORT
BOARD MEETING]DATE: Januarv 20。 2015

SUBJECT: Change to banking authorized signers

DISCUSSION: With the recent election and Board reorganization individuals
authorized to sign checks need to be changed.

Documents have been prepared naming the Chairman, Vice-
Chairman, Executive Director, and Human Resource Analyst
Clerk as authorized signers on the Public Financing Authority
account at Union Bank. Two (2) signatures are still required on
each check.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 89

CIllEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
BOARD MEETING DATE: Januarv 20.2015 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

q. 
Change to banking authorized signers 

With the recent election and Board reorganization individuals 
authorized to sign checks need to be changed. 

Documents have been prepared naming the Chairman, Vice
Chairman, Executive Director, and Human Resource Analyst 
Clerk as authorized signers on the Public Financing Authority 
account at Union Bank. Two (2) signatures are still required on 
each check. 



COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this non-
budgeted item will impact this yearc'budget - if
budgeted, erter NONE).

None None

FUNDING: (Enter the fundirg source for this
item - iffwd erists, enter the balance in the fund),

ON-GOING COST: @nter the amount
that dll need to be badgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE).

Funding Source: N/A

Fund Balance: N/A

None

RECOMMENDATION8 Approve Resolution changing the authorized signers on the
Public Financing Authority account at Union Bank.

l-/'(-/,/
Consultant Date

l- l+-7-rrg
Date

It;,
Keri Grey, City Manager

Km Greyr, City Manager Steve Yibarrm, Financial Consultant

do hereby agree that thefundingfor the above is corect and that enoughfunds exist to cover the

expenditure.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 90

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this non-
budgeted item will impact this years' budget - if 
budgeted, enter NONE). 

None None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE}. 

Funding Source: N/A None 

Fund Balance: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution changing the authorized signers on the 
Public Financing Authority account at Union Bank. 

Steve Yribarren, Fina 

k 
Consultant 

/- 1't-UIS 
Date 

Ule _____________________________ and ______________________________ __ 
Ken Greyr, City Manager Steve Yribarren, Financial Consultant 

do hereby agree that the fimdingfor the above is correct and that enough fonds exist to cover the 

expenditure. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 --PFA

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SELMA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS
TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS

AT UNION BANKOF CALIFORNIA, N.4.. PFA

WHEREAS, the establishment of the Selma Public Financing Authority has taken
place; and

WHEREAS, the Selma Public Financing Authority should designate certain
persons and authorize persons to deposit in Authority accounts and to withdraw on
behalf of the Authority from said accounts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of California, N. A., a
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of
funds of this Authority, and that a checking account be established and maintained by
and in the name of this Authority at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to
such terms and conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may
from time to time agree upon with said Bank; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for
the payment of money drawn or accepted by this Authority for payment from said
account or at said office be signed on behalf of this Authority by any two (2) of the
following officers of the Authority viz: Scott Robertson as Chairman; ,!j4q.1$!q as
Vice Chairman; Kenneth Grev as Chief Executive Officer; @!a@ as Human
Resources AnalysUClerk;

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for
the payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this Authority for deposit with or collection
by said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the Authority by written or stamped
endorsement, without designation or signature of the person making such
endorsement; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of this Authority be and hereby
is authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been duly
adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and byJaws of the Authority, and to
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers
of the Authority authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made
in the personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen
signature of each new officer; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of,
or presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the
name; and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 91

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - _PFA 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SELMA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS 
TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS 

AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. - PFA 

WHEREAS, the establishment of the Selma Public Financing Authority has taken 
place; and 

WHEREAS, the Selma Public Financing Authority should designate certain 
persons and authorize persons to deposit in Authority accounts and to withdraw on 
behalf of the Authority from said accounts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of California, N. A. , a 
national banking association, is hereby selected and designated as a depositary of 
funds of this Authority, and that a checking account be established and maintained by 
and in the name of this Authority at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to 
such terms and conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may 
from time to time agree upon with said Bank; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for 
the payment of money drawn or accepted by this Authority for payment from said 
account or at said office be signed on behalf of this Authority by any two (2) of the 
following officers of the Authority viz: Scott Robertson as Chairman; Jim Avalos as 
Vice Chairman; Kenneth Grev as Chief Executive Officer; Tesla Nason as Human 
Resources Analyst/Clerk; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for 
the payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this Authority for deposit with or collection 
by said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the Authority by written or stamped 
endorsement, without designation or signature of the person making such 
endorsement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of this Authority be and hereby 
is authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been duly 
adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the Authority, and to 
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers 
of the Authority authorized to sign as aforesaid , and if and when any change be made 
in the personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen 
signature of each new officer; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and 
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above 
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, 
or presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the 
name; and 



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the Selma
Public Financing Authority amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further
certification as above provided for, as the case may be.

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma Public Financing
Authority at a regular meeting held on the 20"' day of January 2015 by the following
vote, to wit:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

Scott Robertson
Chairman of the
Selma Public Financing Authority

Attest:

Reyna Rivera
Clerk

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 92

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification 
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply 
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these 
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the Selma 
Public Financing Authority amending or rescinding these resolutions or a further 
certification as above provided for, as the case may be. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly ap~roved by the Selma Public Financing 
Authority at a regular meeting held on the 20 h day of January 2015 by the following 
vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Attest: 

Reyna Rivera 
Clerk 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Chairman of the 
Selma Public Financing Authority 



/r\IU,

SELMA COMMI.]NITY ENHANCEMENT CORPORATION
REGULARMEETING

August 4r2014

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Selma Community Enhancement
Corporation was called to order at7:16 p.m. in the Board Chambers. Board members
answering roll call were: Avalos, Robertson, and Vice Chairman Rodriguez. Board
member Derr was absent.

Also present were Executive Director Grey, Authority Counsel Costanzo, Financial
Consultant Yribarren, and interested citizens.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting.

CONSIDERATION AI\D NECESSARY ACTION ON MII\ruTES OF THE
JANUARY 22r 2013 REGULAR MEETING: Motion to approve the minutes of the
January 22,2013 regular meeting was made by Board member Avalos and seconded by
Board member Robertson. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Avalos, Robertson, Rodriguez
NOES: None
ABSENT: Derr

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS TO ESTABLISH
AND WTTHDRAW FROM BANKACCOUNTS AT UNION BANK OF
CALIFORNIA - CEC ACCOUNT: Motion to approve RESOLUTION NO. 2014-
ICEC, A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SELMA
COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT CORPORATION AUTHORIZING AND
DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW
FROM BANK ACCOUNTS AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA _ CEC ACCOUNT
was made by Board member Avalos, and seconded by Board member Robertson. Motion
carried with the following vote:

AYES: Avalos, Robertson, Rodriguez
NOES: None
ABSENT: Derr

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at7:17
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Reyna Rivera
Secretary Scott Robertson

Chairman of the Selma
Community Enhancement
Corporation

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 93

SELMA COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT CORPORATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

August 4, 2014 

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Selma Community Enhancement 
Corporation was called to order at 7:16 p.m. in the Board Chambers. Board members 
answering roll call were: Avalos, Robertson, and Vice Chairman Rodriguez. Board 
member Derr was absent. 

Also present were Executive Director Grey, Authority Counsel Costanzo, Financial 
Consultant Yribarren, and interested citizens. 

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general 
public seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE 
JANUARY 22,2013 REGULAR MEETING: Motion to approve the minutes of the 
January 22, 2013 regular meeting was made by Board member Avalos and seconded by 
Board member Robertson. Motion carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Avalos, Robertson, Rodriguez 
None 
Derr 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION ON RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS TO ESTABLISH 
AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS AT UNION BANK OF 
CALIFORNIA - CEC ACCOUNT: Motion to approve RESOLUTION NO. 2014-
ICEC, A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SELMA 
COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT CORPORATION AUTHORIZING AND 
DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW 
FROM BANK ACCOUNTS AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA - CEC ACCOUNT 
was made by Board member Avalos, and seconded by Board member Robertson. Motion 
carried with the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Avalos, Robertson, Rodriguez 
None 
Derr 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:17 
p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Reyna Rivera 
Secretary Scott Robertson 

Chairman of the Selma 
Community Enhancement 
Corporation 



EXECUT口円E DIRECTOR'S/STAFF'S REPORT    Januarv 20。
2015

BOARD MEETING]DATE:

ITEM NO:           ノ|
SUBJECT:          change to banking authorized signcrs

DISCUSSION: With the recent election and Board reorganization, individuals
authorized to sign checks needs to be changed.

Documents have been prepared naming the current Chairman,
Vice - Chairman, Executive Director, Administrative
Analyst/Sec'retary, as authorized signers on the Community
Enhancement Corporation account at Union Bank. Two (2)
signatures are still required on each check.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 94

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Januarv 20.2015 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

J/. 
Change to banking authorized signers 

With the recent election and Board reorganization, individuals 
authorized to sign checks needs to be changed. 

Documents have been prepared naming the current Chairman, 
Vice - Chairman, Executive Director, Administrative 
Analyst/Secretary, as authorized signers on the Community 
Enhancement Corporation account at Union Bank. Two (2) 
signatures are still required on each check. 



COST: (Enter co* of item to be prurchased) BWGET IMPACT: (Enter amoant this non-
badgeted item will impact this yean' kdget - if
budgeted, enter NONE),

None None

FUNDING: (Enter the funding nurce for this
item - iffind exists, cnter the balance in the fund),

ON-GOING COST: @nter the amount
that will need to be badgeted each yeor - if one-
time cofi, nter NONE),

Funding Source: N/A

Fund Balance: N/A

None

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution changing the authorized signers on the
Community Enhancement Corporation account at Union
Bank.

I)ate

l- l+-uts
DateKen Grey, Executive Diiector

Ken Grey, Execative Direaor Stan Yibanen, Financial Consultant

do hereby agree that thefundinq"fo, the above is correct and that enoughfunds exist to cover the

expenditure.

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 95

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this non-
budgeted item will impact this years' budget - if 
budgeted, enter NONE). 

None None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Entertheamount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: N/A None 

Fund Balance: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution changing the authorized signers on the 
Community Enhancement Corporation account at Union 
Bank. 

~ 'i1~ .~tt/L-
II Steve Y rib~tl)FiJlancial Consultan 

l~j 
Ken Grey, Executive Dif~ /- 14 -If;lS 

Date 

Hfe _______________________________ and ________________________________ ___ 
Ken Grey, Executive Director Steve Yribarren, Financial Consultant 

do hereby agree that the fondingfor the above is correct and that enough fonds exist to cover the 

expenditure. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 --CEC

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SELMA COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT CORPORATION

AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNAT]NG AUTHORIZED PERSONS
TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS

AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. . CEC

WHEREAS, the establishment of the Selma Community Enhancement
Corporation has taken place; and

WHEREAS, the Selma Community Enhancement Corporation should designate
certain persons and authorize persons to deposit in Corporation accounts and to withdraw
on behalf of the Corporation from said accounts.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia, N. A., a
national banking association, is selected and designated as a depositary of funds of this
Corporation, and that a checking account be established and maintained by and in the
name of this Corporation at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such
terms and conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from
time to time agree upon with said Bank; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the
payment of money drawn or accepted by this Authority for payment from said account or
at said office be signed on behalf of this Authority by any two (2) of the following officers
of the Authority viz: Scott Robertson as Chairman, Jim Avalos as Vice Chairman,
Kenneth Grev as Executive Director, and/or Roseann iGalvan as Administrative
AnalysVSecretary; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this Corporation for deposit with or collection
by said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the Corporation by written or stamped
endorsement, without designation or signature of the percon making such endorsement;
and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of this Corporation be and
hereby is authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been
duly adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and byJaws of the Corporation, and to
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of
the Authority authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in the
personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen signature
of each new officer; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name;
and

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 96

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - _CEC 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SELMA COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT CORPORATION 

AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED PERSONS 
TO ESTABLISH AND WITHDRAW FROM BANK ACCOUNTS 

AT UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A. - CEC 

WHEREAS, the establishment of the Selma Community Enhancement 
Corporation has taken place; and 

WHEREAS, the Selma Community Enhancement Corporation should designate 
certain persons and authorize persons to deposit in Corporation accounts and to withdraw 
on behalf of the Corporation from said accounts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Union Bank of Califomia, N. A. , a 
national banking association, is selected and designated as a depositary of funds of this 
Corporation, and that a checking account be established and maintained by and in the 
name of this Corporation at the Selma office of said Bank, upon and subject to such 
terms and conditions as the officers hereinafter designated, or any of them, may from 
time to time agree upon with said Bank; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the 
payment of money drawn or accepted by this Authority for payment from said account or 
at said office be signed on behalf of this Authority by any two (2) of the following officers 
of the Authority viz: Scott Robertson as Chairman, Jim Avalos as Vice Chairman, 
Kenneth Grey as Executive Director, and/or Roseann Galvan as Administrative 
Analyst/Secretary; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any checks, drafts or other instruments for the 
payment of money, endorsed on behalf of this Corporation for deposit with or collection 
by said Bank, may be so endorsed in the name of the Corporation by written or stamped 
endorsement, without designation or signature of the person making such endorsement; 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of this Corporation be and 
hereby is authorized and directed to certify to said Bank that these resolutions have been 
duly adopted, and is in conformity with the charter and by-laws of the Corporation, and to 
further certify to said Bank that names and specimen signatures of the present officers of 
the Authority authorized to sign as aforesaid, and if and when any change be made in the 
personnel of said officers the fact of such change and the name and specimen signature 
of each new officer; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Bank be and hereby is requested and 
authorized to honor, receive, certify, and pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolution and the certification then in effect as above 
provided for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or 
presented for negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the name; 
and 



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the Selma
Community Enhancement Corporation amending or rescinding these resolutions or a
further certification as above provided for, as the case may be.

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma Community
Enhancement Corporation at a regular meeting held on the 20th day of January 2015 by
the following vote, to wit:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:

NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

Scoft Robertson
Chairman of the Selma Community
Enhancement Corporation

Attest:

Reyna Rivera
Secretary

January 20, 2015 Council Packet 97

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification 
shall remain in full force and effect, and said Bank is authorized and requested to reply 
and act thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these 
resolutions is delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the Selma 
Community Enhancement Corporation amending or rescinding these resolutions or a 
further certification as above provided for, as the case may be. 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma Community 
Enhancement Corporation at a regular meeting held on the 20th day of January 2015 by 
the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Attest: 

Reyna Rivera 
Secretary 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

BOARD MEMBERS: 

Scott Robertson 
Chairman of the Selma Community 
Enhancement Corporation 




